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Federal Burean of Infestigation

H. S, Bepartment of Justice
Post Office Box 2118

Detroit - Michigan
August 11, 1936

Director
Federsl Bureau of Investigation

Feshington, D. C.
Re: BREKID

Dear Sir:

Reference is made to letter from the Chicego
Office to the Detroit Office dated July 25, 1936, in the
sbove entitled case.

N\ P

There aye being transmijted herewith photo-
grapnic copies of thefiﬁngerprints and" photographs of Bert
Anggs enc Joseph Roberts, both bearing Stete Bureau of
Icentificeation, sing, Michigen, £80391¢ Pursuant to
the recuest contained in reference letter, it is reguested
thet the Bureau prepere several coples of these photographic
copies ena forwerd seme to the Cleveland Office for use in
conducting investigetion at Toledo, Ohio.

-
JV:: ERA Special Agent in Charge
7-25
cec - St. Paul
Chicago
Cleveland
Cincinnatl
-&-Igetosures
Riborpgy -~ -
\ L L -/
L ’ Q;’)\\\\"\ Mr j : "L 4 : 7 /
= FIA \
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Auvgust z«b 1936, :

4

7-576-12601 s R

Speoclal Agent in Charge,
Cleveland, Ohio,

Ret BREKID,

Dear Sirs

In oompliance wth the request of the
Bureau Office at Dotrcit, Michizan, dated Auguct
11, 1936, T am transmitting herowith six photo-
graphic oco;pieg each of the fingerprints and photo=-
graphs of BERT ANGUS and JOSEPH ROBERTS, both
bearing State Bureau of Identification, lansing,
Kichigan, #30391.

VYoery truly yours,

Johr Rigar Foover,
Directors

Bnologure $#11,620),

CC = Dureau Offioe,
Detroit, Michigan,
Bureau 0ffice,

Saint Faul, Minnssota.
Bu; -au Offioee,
Crica o, I1linols.
bureau OfTice,
Cinoinnati, Ohioe
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gfehrral Burean of Infrestigation z

L S, Departinent of JPustice

1448 Standard Building
Cleveland, Ohio

Acvzust 12, 1936,

Director,
¥Federal Bureau of Investigation,
%ashington, D. C,

Daar Sir: RE: B¥ID

Enclosed herewith are forty=-egixjphctographs of individuals
whcse descriptions are similar to that of one FAUL{RENO, subject in
the irvestigation being conducted in Toledo, Ohfo, and which photo=
graphs sere transmitted to this office under date of July 31, 1836,
¢ .. 0

These photcograpks were exhibited tok who

stated thet none of them is the photograph of FAUL RENO.

Very truly yours,
- ~N .
RCS/EJB /ﬁQ VA

Enclcsures {46} ¢J. P. MacFARLAND
CC - Chicago Special Agent in Charge
- Cincinnati
- St, Paul
; RPOOR DT . — .
‘ ¢ 1576 - /202,
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Por’ Oifice bBnr 1
C le.c, IT1in:1e

Auzuird 12, 1256

Erecinl Ag:nt ip Cherge
Little Foci, Arknnsas

Lewr Sirs Reg ERYXID

heferees 2@ mxde b your 1otter -: Julr B4y 1070, advising
Lot you were snipplng & wardrode s.itcise cortuining the
persouel elfucte of Alwin Kaerpie to trie Office.

I2ecis e oalvize Vet udy merd 2 of eric s ttorsc thr
¥oly o Svmaanieyt. 1 telenons TiL ool ) X riaYitT ETIC
STk ma b Wiy W2ED, et 2o OV nube, €210 f b ls
Ur1ige &ne coriovi bamoe

Tic articles condsincd ip tiir s:ltcsce were fawintoried aad
c.co agednest b e reeccict woich you forviyded witt our

I s and wme oo. aed for oo Joln Raroavicr, Nree Voouotne
8.0 sf & w.hizees Thar reenint wal wls0 8imod ¢ - Soecial
hpouits Jerowe Doyle an? A, J. Reretrom of 4hils Oflice,

T is recelpt, proderly exccuidcs, it belin;; forvarded hurewith
2vyp PIO; ¥ » &
to your Office for coajpletion of your files,

Very truly yours,

RECORDED

A I L S LS

DJLRU- - ‘NDEXED ! ﬁ‘, Hn :' ~‘

€NCe /

s Ereeizl hoent in Crarge
cc = Durean ”  AWG 1T wov Ave il
E’vu .-‘1 ) .
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404¢ Fow York ouilding
saiet reul, ¥innesota
aupust 13, 1936

V-8
-0

Birector
Federal :urecu of Investigation
Fsabhington, D, C,

Dear Sir: Ba-P = BRiKID ey

~ss{atary United States attormsy Georgs Helsey
today turned cvar to this offfice photogrepis of vurious
individurlas econnected witk the Hanep ¢ase and whiok photocraphs
ware formarly exnihits {n the case, He 8lso turnsd owye to Mm@
tbe records of susfiiliverside ihotel, Jaro, /Fsvalda, whick ware
usad to prove tiet Fitzgsrald apd irediief 3erker were ut there
in July 19:0. Ctdar recurcs turned over Lx kr, HBoisey ineluded
the cancelied eheck for N00,000 whiek wes used to jroeure the
tush tQ be peid &s ransos ia tuls gose. This wae & ghack drumm
by %ho}!im Srevwing Company of St,laul on 1ts mocounte C(thar
exlLibite turns. Cver mwre tiv recurus . f ths Upitvd ..irlinus
Coc pony 8t Ciigago, which were used %0 .rove thut Fitugerildé
apd oerier flew %W ~ero, Mavade, from Juleago in Joly iicos

The original’fursan potes in this coaze Luve likewise
bson given to this cfflce by ¥r, ileiseys ilease sdvise me
whethar you desire me to forward tns above xariicnel exhioits %0
tbe woriows individucle and compunivs who ori inzlly procucad
tham, attsched to thig letter are the srigimal ranscor notes in
the Yena)p cuse, It is bDelisved that the Dursuu nay deasire %o
make them part of its exhibis,

Johr L, Cornolly, City attorney, Gt.lwul, Minresota,
oday advisad ne by letter that he foels that it will bo nucassary
$0 introduce platures of tha two 2 388 42 3arscnville where Hemm
and 3rsaer wsre Rele, He also stelaes thed it will bs desfirsdle
to I. 3 pholoatutic ooplas of the Botea {n Yoth cassa, Inusamued
as the original Frekid ncisa are st$ili {r» avidance ferding the
vutcase of Canjer'as and hgionald's ap,osl, they cawrot de
cbtuired by Vr., Comnolly, I% 1a sugzested Yhet $ha Dureau
eonalder formmrding photostatie copies of the rarzaam notos in

WECORLER ) - 7 .
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botk ceses to $his office far trensrisaiom to lr, Comnolly,

Its olvice i3 algo solicited as to whether
photographs of the two houses im Jersanville should ot also
by farxarded to ¥re Connolly, The filass ia this office camtain
tte photcgrajhs of the Burtholmay home i Bensenville, whare
¥illiaallun, Jre, was hald, Howsver, ths files do mot disclose
photdzrapus of ths Famer hono where ndard Sremar wes belds
Should the Bursau suthorfze giving thase pholGgra hs $o Mre
Commolly, it i{s regussted thot the Duream furnisa coples of
tha photograph of tha Farmer hoce t0o tals offices

Yery truly yours,

Go e 'JI‘..IN
Spaciel .geny ip Charge

cc Chicago
Cincinnati
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S Res FARAP - BREXID.
b

N E . /"_

wplee of ¢hw refsom notes in the atove-zentioned cuses
8 to your offfice for transriszfon to John L. Cohnolly,
.8t. Paul, klnnescta. You elso reguest suthority to
*a;hs of #°p tec houres {n Beusenville to Mr. Connolly

t.s of $%8 Ferrer hoce »tere Ideard Crexer vas held,
» jour offfce for this purpose,

“grence is ac;ﬁ:a o your letier of Aucust 12, 1336 wherein \

13

-

r

%

? * afzuzed you refer to ths hoxe of Harold Allderton im
. % Lhe Yarzer hoze as s'atod and, accordingly two
g \dertor home are being transxzitted under =e,arate
: : } together vk ane copy of each of the renscm notes

i - %hc tvo ¢~se8 a3 followst
‘ Y

"~ ‘2@ ®r;inning, "Ky Dee. Feathler Leeres®™ ard sl ned,
A preciutive, Fuard Brezer®,
.
r
¥

Sts Bezimning, "Ny Dear Father:” and sizned,

’ s_Rd",

s “Jour Own Dscdy®.
4% begi-nirg, "Dear Waligr, 11y 80'Ty to have®
81.nec, "Eiverd £. G. Brezes,
" pote beginring, "Dear DoctoTal 8% 55010000 end
eh,gnsd, *¥lrard Go Bresor®.

'

'ldmrd‘- _
C pte be:irning, "Ny Dear Lil," «nd 2igned, "As .
\Eu beAnning, Ky Dewrost Pats & Aertzy;® end

>~
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Page 2,

Special Arent in Charge,
Et. P‘u. Iim:o.ou,
Au ust 20, 1936,

AIR MAIL.

Rarsoa note bsginning, "Desrest Pets; Please don't woZgy®
and signed "Yours_ Ed®, R Y

R:izsom ncte bezinning, "Cirp. BeGee or Honest Adolph, 'rno“/
copoers ji-sed¥,

Rarsom note beginring, "Adolph Brener, ¥e are nouv dealing
s{th you" .nd signed, “E, G. Brecer®,

Rarson note beduning, "Mr, Chas. McGee_ You wre herebdy
declared in" and signed, *Z, G. Brener®,

Earsus nots beginning, ®T0 THE PAYOFF BiN From here on® and
sizned, *E, G. Breaer®,

Ransom pote beginning, *IT0 THE PAYOFF LAK From hers on you
ars to asszuxe™ xnd signed, *E. G, Bremer?®,

Rensox note beginning, *YOUR LAST CIANCE® 2nd signed, "E. Q.
Brezep

Ranzom pote beginring, "Ches. EcGee or Payo:f ¥an (John B,
Brakoehea)" and sizned, *E, G. Breazer®,

Rarsom note beginning, "Mr. ®¥=, Dunn_ You have evidently
verified” «nd signed, *%illizx Eaexr_Jr.%.

R nsoa note beziuringz, "kr. »r, Dunr_ You're so Goddexod
srart” »nd 8l ned, "Sililar Rar: TJdr.".

Rersce note deoyinnirg, flr, Ke, Dunn If you ere® :ni ti;ned,
*7i1l{rm Ramc_ Jr.%,

VYery truly jyours,

John Edgar Hogver,
Pireclor.

SPECIAL DELIVERY

ce-Circinnatd
Kr. B. J. Cornelle, (lcago
C: :land
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Bifiision of Jnbestigation w
H 5. Brpartmend of Justice Ld//’ iy
Post Office Box 8l2,

Chicago, Illinois.
CONFIDKNTIAL o
August 4, 1936

Director,

Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Xeshington, D. C.

Desar Sir, Re: BREKID.

Charles 0.\Long, informant of this Office, who azsisted
in the apprekbensiop of Williem Elmek Mead, advised that a william
\Grier o?\proar, who clains to be a Special Investigator for the
Department of Justice, pessed through Chicago about July 15, 1936
and visited with bis, Long's,foster-sieter, a MaryYsallagher, whom
be, Grier, had kncwn when attending High School with Ler at Lawrence
or Bledin, Kebraska.

Lorg states that Grier told his sister that he knew she had
a brotLer named CharlaslLong who wes a notorious)eonfidence man, and
who the Goverument Age: : were watchLing very closely; that he, Long,
had workeld with Willism Elmer Meed, who was recently appreLended,
end that they had "clesned up™ nearly : million dollars in the last
year or 80; that Grier also advised her to tell Iong to "dig severel
ditckes tehind himself and not to get into eany trouble as the Govern-
ment would prosecute him on the first opportunity®.

Long obteined the informztion from his sister that wWilliam
Grier received a degree in lew from Creighton Univereity, Omaha,
Ketreska about 1931 or 1922 epd hed bsen down in South Carolina;
from there hed gone to California and was on his way dback to
Weshington, D. C. when he visited with her.

Long requested that his sister not te contacted as prior to
rece{ving the above informetion from Grier she never knew that he,
lLong, »as a former confidence man, which he has subsequently denied

to hex. REOORDED & INDEXFD 1-SOL 2605
It {8 reguested that a check be made to sscertain if Willieam

Grier 18 in acy way connected with the Bureau or the Derartment of

Justice and this Office be notified of the results. : )

Very truly yours ]
% W WM %
VEC :umwe "’jﬁ M. LADD,

7-82 <L'\\ N Special Agent in Cherge
{



: R¥OORDED

KRNM:TD Aa ust 11, 196

7¢- 12605

Forelsl dgant 4n Chrxiey
Calcego, 1ilinols,

Res ALVIY LiArIL, with
eli:ee3, A Al »
¥crerd Ceor e Breaep,
Viztiz - L1 IMNG,

Dur 8irs

ko fereace 12 aris o Jowr letter of Suu:t 4, 18846,
in wlel pou ¢ vire AL one Billl.z Crier or Growr recertly
e~ rrcusd Mery Gllrgher, the foster sizter of Chrrleg O
L'mg, and pe Teranted to her th t ke war & £;enel Ihfeﬂi-
grlor for e Doy :taont of Jurtice, . s

Tuls wil scvi ey th t one !‘.ll_im‘:_. Creer wne
s3played ce a ey @lers in the Lo~ 1tnert of Justifca wntfl
13 €& when ke retirec, Thrre L1 BO tiwsing 2 tu V.0 dc’e o0
v lc. ¢ {2 ex lwmt eoazanceds My ath.r fndivi wml b the
nane af Grier or Sooed bior Been Lr tie ex;lgy ¢f L. Do—

W l’tﬁﬁt‘.

The Buresuls reowrde dirclose Ut one Billlez %,
Greer by lettar Geted Moron 18, 14 re va:tec rn a; 1icetion
Ylear for U jositim of Upevcial A ety By le‘ter c:ted
Berech 52, 1974 e Purwu for';s r¢ed & Kr, Groer, Hotel
Carilrg, 1511 “opth La falle Itrzet, Chlerso, Iliinole, o
Plenkx faor: to Ye usec in 8;;Jying for »,..aiptaent to the
;osition of a S,eclal Agemt, My, Groer did not retwn the
a ;lie tion blank, Tre twecou's files :nC the Depoyteent's
filce fad) Yo éiseleze eny "urbti g fnforation with ro,.rd to
R{i 8r s Brier or Gra‘l‘q

It mould apom o froa the f-ote comlslc 2 your letieg
thet there {3 B> violuti-n of the la;crsm:t on vtc tute, \\J\\\

Y3y truly ,oaxe, , =
W
>

cr='t,Psul Jahm tegocr Bogvaer,
Cincimmatd fircetor.e
Clavel-nd
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Spaalal g nt {a Chergs,
CIE'.l Bd’ Ohl..

0
Bo¢ ALYIE KARFIT, w#ith all 3 », et aly
EDwAiD 0E026. 58 Mx, Vieting
Kidaaping,

Lear 8iry

Refergnce s msde to Pureau latter of Juce 9, 1936
direct-d to your effice ¢ ahick were sttach-4 two hotostrtic
cc;fee of ar nrtlcle relstia, te Surif? Jimee 0%2eilly, en-
titled “& Motropoliten Sheriffe,

Tre Bureau requestcd that your offics p.ke a disereet
rnd confid-otial favestigstion W verily the informatien cop-
taln.d in tho above mantioped article conc:-reing C'hellly's
erficiant etulnigtration >f the Sberiff's Office 1 Lucas
Cn‘:-’&av.

To date no sdvice slth reference Lo this zmatter has
b-en recsived from your off“ce, Flesse give thls pattier your
frmediate attention,

Yery truly ;v aurs,

R w5y 0606

John Ed,ne Boover, \
Dir-ctor,

TR
SAA

ec-Br, Connalluy (Chiergo) DR
8t, Paud

Cincinnaty



Federal Burean of Inbiestigation
1L 8. Bepartment of Justice -

5308 Medieal Arts Blag., 6’”“‘"'
Nashville, Ternessee,

August 12, 1936,

Direetor,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
%ashington, D. C.

Dear Sir:

Bureau letter dated August 6, 1936,
requests that the Neshville Office return to the
Bureau one copy of the - -scographed surmary report
of Speciasl Lgent K. R. McIntire, dated April 10,

1935, in the case entjitled Alviﬂjkarpia, with aliases,
et al.; Edward George sremer, Victim, Kidnapinge

This is to advise that the Bureau /
furnished the Neshville Office only one copy of this é AN
report, in view of which, it will be retained at ‘ 4(gf .
the Na=hville Gffice, in the absence of further A /
instructions from the Bureau.

Yours very truly,

TNS:HS
7=2

\-—u..».ﬁ;,,»»

A
&3 .
/ I “¥ ) l

>
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Federal Bureau of Investigation
. 8. Bepartment of Justice

Post Office Box 2118
Detroit - Michigan
Aumust 12, 1936

Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Yashington, D. C.

Re; BREKID
Dear Sir:

Trensmitted to the Buresu and to the
offices listed below &are coples of two letters
written by Dolore?\ﬁel&ney, an Inmete of the United
Stetes Detention Falm, Milen, llichigen--one to her
mother &nd the other to her fsther. Also trens-
mitted are copies of letter written to Miss Delaney
by Jonn\Karpevicz, €842 North T'rancisco Avenue,
Chicego,\I11linois.

Photostetic copies of the above letters
were received at the Detroit Office through M¥r. John
J. Ryan, Superintendent of the Detention Farm.

. H. Reinecke
HHR :AM ~“pecial Agent in Charge
7-25

-8 -en " oSures

cc~St. Paul (3 enclosures)
Chicago n
Cleveland n

A
Lo

. _
Cincinnati " RECORDED | -S M, -/ ZE€L.

&
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—-copy-
Milan, Kichigan
Box 1000
Aug. 1 - 1956
Pear ¥other

I received your lest letter sometime ago but I couldn't
answer until the first. I had =llready written you lzst month in
enswer to the letter you sent me for my birthdsy. Didn't you get
it? T em not much in the mood for writing right now &nd you cen
most likely understand why. It almost seems a8 1f I can't stand
it - He rezlly didn't deserve what he got - Nother - I believe I
know him better than eslmost enyone in the world and he is so good
- really &nd truly. I would tzke his place glad if I could - And
now I'm not even sure if we vwill be &lloved to write to each other
any more - I honestly believe I'11 go crezy if I cen't hear from
hin &t lecst once iz ewhile. Just to see z few lines of his hand
writing end to hezr how he is feeling would help so much - znd to
think I mey even be denied thet just drives me deffy. Oh, Mother
Darling, don't worry zbout me eny. I suppose I'11l live through
it. Tiey sey & percson cen get over enything - snc if I ever get
over thie I'11 telieve it. I do love hi: so much. Ornce I never
even dreczec it possitle to cere so uch for zrnyone.

I rece!.=d & letter from Kerpis' a few deys tgo end they
seid little Rey is getting bigger &nd mecner every dey. It seems
he ic teking 2fter me in come respects, especially the the mezn-
ness.

I heerd frox Bsbe and Bud last montk &nd also yot the
sweetest letter from Dad. I was certainly surprised to heer from
him, He sent me a dollar for my birthdasy. I am going to write
hin agein as soon as I get to feeling better. I hLave hed the beast-
liest hecdache for the lest week.

This letter is nothing but complaints but I will try to
write much wmore cheerfully next time. As I seid I didn't feel like
writin; but I felt I should ancwer your last letter and let you
know I wes still alive end kicking. I dont suppose I should send
this letter to you but now that it's written I shell meil it. I
shall close for nowx and expect to hear from you soon.

Love

Dolores

 —copy-

™
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~copy-
Milan, Kichigan
Box 1000
Aug. & - 1936

Decrest Dad:

I wrote you last month and I heve been wondering whether
or not you received my letter. I couldn't w®rite to you directly just
then so I sent it to Bud and asked bir to forward it to you. How ere
you getting elong now? okay, I hope. Have you heard from any of the
family lately? I guess there are none of us zny too crezy sbout writ-
ing letters. Bud has been writing rme every mosth pretty rezularly and
50 hes Mother. I hecr from Babe orce in awkile but I hzven't heerd
from Muge for about £ year. Karpis' write to me pretty often to tell
me about Little Ray and I have been hezring froc Alvin each week. He
! — wzs sentenced end sent ewey lzst week tho' and I won't be zble to heer

froaz him so often now, if et £11. He seic he weec _-oing to try hera to
get pernission to keep writing to me &nd I sure hope he can do it -
- I'd sure hzte to think I could never heer froz him erjmore - hic letters
wesn & lot to me. Vell, I don't suppose you're espacielly interected
in those tkinge, are you?

Well, Dad, I certeinly wish you could see your .rendson -
he's sure & dandy - the "olks sz he is getting bigger and meener every
//“‘ dey - so I guess he ic taking after me in some respects - what do you
think? He is certainly big for his age and he runs eround like =z
‘;:) little jeck-rebbit, You know he is eichteen months o0ld now but he
lookxs like he is over two. His heir is resl 1light brown almost blonde
end his eyes are blue. He looks like his Dad &nd he's good looking if
I do say so myself - although I mey be the only one who thinks so -
who knows ~ well, it mekes no difference.

: Todey 1s Sundey and it is sure & long day - they elways
* are - there never seems to be anything to do. ¥eekdeys I work on the
ironing board doing the guezrds shirts - I'm just crazy about it.

) | Hey, got & girl friend yet? Don't szy no fceuse I won't
believe you - How could a big, good looking guy like you keep ewey
from thea - I'm not fooling now - I'm serious as csn be. I heve & car
outside which I am having sold but when I get out I &m goin, to buy & 1eW
el onse &nd 1 shall drive up to see you and find out for myself. ¥Woulc you
like thet? I'1l probebly bring my greet big son up with me - woulca't
you like to see him?

I suppose everyone has been tslking about tihe wecther but
ther it hes sure been something to talx about., It wac drezdful here
for ¢ fev weeks but it's cooled off some letely. If it hec kept up rmuch

. . R
R0
- ' - -
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longer I don't xnow how I could have.

Well, Darling, I shall say goodbye now as I know I am -
probably boring you. Write soon.

Love and kisses
Your "beby"
Dolores.
P.S. You can say "hello" to the girl friend for me.

P.S, 2 - But don't kiss her for me. I'm efreid I'd be too jealous to
like her that well.

-COpy~



-copy-

T ' 2843 N. Francisco Ave,
o Chicago, Il1,
: ' Aug. ¢

Dear Doloresi-

, whetker you knew thet he is slrezdy in Leavenworth. He is well
LEnpPidl and says thet it 1s much better than he expected. Ee elso said that
o if he is allowed to he will write to you next week. (he's
allowed to write 1 per wk) If not he asked me to tell you that
he is OnK.

E
H
) Feyzond is getting elong fine. He's 16 months old now

H
£
F 3 Fe just received & letter from Alvin. Ve dont know

so we thought it was time for long pants for him., Fe got him

a8 pair of licht summer slacks. We just tried them on and he looks
so cute in them. The bigger he gets the more independent he gets.
Be doesnt went anyone to help hic any where.

; Your brother wes here on his wey to work todey. We
nevent heerc fror your sisters or your mother.

Feymond was feeling sick for & few dezys during the
heet weve. In fact we were &ll feeling it. But we are all fine

|

{ (:j_ now., It hes cooled off now.

i

E - If you heer froxz Alvin let us know.

Sincerely,

J. Karpevicz

-copy-
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Post Office Box 2118
Detroit - Xichigan
August 12, 19%6

Er, John J. Ryan
Superintendent
United Etates Detention Fars

Milan, Michigan

Dear Mr. Ryans Res BREKID

This will acknowled;e receipt of
ptotoatstic coples of two letters written by
Doloreselaney, an inmtte of your irstitutionm,
one to Ler pother and the otker to her father,
a3 well as of letter received by Kiss Delaney
from Johﬂ\tupsvic: of Chicago, Illinois.

Trhank you for your cooperstion in
transmitting these to us,

Yory truly yours,

H. H, Eeinecks

HHE tAM Specisl Agent in Charge
7-26 /s

cc-Bureau /
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Director,

Foderal Purean of Infiestigation
H. 8. Bepartment of Justice

Washington Field Office, Room 4244,
Weshington, D. C.

August 13, 1936.

Federal Bureau of Investigation,

W&Shington, D. C.

Dear Sir:

-

( '
RE: ALVIN KARPIS, w.a.; DR. JOSEFH P.
f MORAN, W.8e = FUGITIVE, I.C.#1232;
et al; EDWARD G. BREMER - VICTIM;
KIDHAPING; HARBORING OF FUGITIVES;
OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE; HNATIONAL
FIREARMS ACT.

In compliance with the request corntained in your let=-

ter dated Aucust 7, 1936, I am returning herewith one mimeo=-
graphed copy of the{sunmmry report of Special Agent K. R. Mc=
intire, deted April 10, 1935, in the abcve entitled case.

RPB:FLB
7=-63

Very truly yours,

JM. \/céé[\

J. M. KEITH, CI&T
Special igent in Charge.

RECORDED
&
INDEXED
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DIRECTOR -~ e
EAT:CDW gl"'ehrr;d 'gzurrau of :Jmmsﬁgaﬁmt
& Zarpurhumd of Yustice
Haslington, B. €.

Augzust 10, 1936.

Time - 9:02 A.M.

M2 ORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

Speciel Agent S. K. McKee telephoned me from Cleveland

with reference to the setup there in Cleveland. EHe saic thAt he had a-
r“talk with Mr. Connelley st New York relative to the situation in

Clevelsnd, and ir. Connelley is of the orinion that rather than making

~.raids on the varicus hous-s of prostitution there st this tine, it would

te well to set copies of var10u5‘¥uce\surveys msde by th ;gieve‘an ealth
Clinic which show the extent of prostitution in Clevelan e locetion
.of the varicus houses, and use these surveys as the basis for the general

T ~investigation. MNr. McKee said they are writing in to the Bureeu for

authority to plece a couple of telephone tsps, one 'n the largest house
of prostitution in Clevelend, and the other on the tele hcne of the
perscn who is supposed to be the "big shot® in the slot machine racket
in Clevelend. ¥hile th:zse tsps are running, they are going to make
observetions in the vicinity of possibly 40 or 50 of the houses of
prostitution, anc ascertain cefinitely that they are running as houses
of prostitution before they &are reiced.

In connection with the Investigation there, Mr. McKee
seid thet they would like to heve a couple of Buicks. He ssid that of
the e tomobiles assigned to the Cleveland Office, ore is the emergency
cer, ~nd the others are Hudsons, scme of which are undergoing repeirs.
I tolc Mr. M¥cFee to get in touch with the Pittsburgh Office and see if
Mr. Shive.s can spare two of his Buicks. I told him that Shivers would
have to send one Bulck in any event, but that if he could not converiently
spare two, he, McKee, should get in touch with the Detroit Office to get
this automobile. If the Detroit Office can not spare 1t, he should get
in touch with tke Indienepolis Office. Mr. McKee said they are slso going
to need the\dial recording dachine which is now in the possession of the
Pittsburgh Office, end I told him thst this machine can be brought over
in the sutomobile which is brought from Pittsburgh :

RECORDED & INDEXED -8 76 - /' &//

In connection with the tranSportation of the autcmoblles
from the various offices to Clevelsnd, Mr. McKee seid thet sirce he woulc
not particulerly need 211 of the men asslgned to the speciel squad until
the teleplone tsps are placed, he coulc send his men after the sutomcbiles
snd thus not cripple the offices from which the automobiles are obteined
any more than possible. A - -
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Memo for Director -2- 8/10/36

Mr. McKee said that e&s soon as they get the situation
with reference to the telephone taps lined up, they are going to need
Speciel Agent J. M. Jones to put them in. I told him that Jones is
probably in Toledo st this time, since we wired him about Friday in
New York to report to Agent Suran in Toledo when he finished in KNew
York.

Be continued that they vanted to request authority to
hire eitiier a Ford or a Chevrolet at the local Hudson dealer. I granted
this authority, but cautioned Mr. McKee to be careful with the car
and see that it is not lost.

Respectfully,

.

A
E. A. TAMNM.
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Togt Cifioce -ox 100C vedr ml roildin:
1re.tor, vow Jereo

Avcost 13, 10X,

-

Epecisl Age~ in Charge,
San Aztormio, Texms.

Res BTKXID

i e—

Fefere,ce ic mde to your leticr of fuzust 9, 1236
relative to G.T»\”ates bein - wantel by tie lewmrk, lew Jersey
Telize feartme=l,

Devective John Relllr 0f the vox e Poliow e aprtment
statec tiat e wse icterestold i the cesc & minst ixtes, but he
led rexcive! a letier soe tire in lmrelh or April from ‘lief of
T.lize Twer ¥, Kildev of Tan Antonio, Texus, advisin- thmi they
cosl Tutite wul Do enr aEetsl i, Thd oess wers ¢iscusse”
I v refesctur woo edvised T olice —eperiient gl LA
Ciiw, L.av e Woul. not avilicrlice Toelr Trinin ablc bre  fros
tlnt dietmnco. Alsc, the men wio wes swindlod by vatece in ovlia,
lew Jerse;, now reeides ir Teadin:;, Vennsylvmrla, and he would
no* coxx to lewart for tix cooplairt without the police payirc~ his
w. . or tale rescor, they o= do notidr - w out it. 1:, Beilly,
st ‘e, however, t atl if Catc. wore Yo be pised up Loesrer to
tgunr.:, for instance, Kev York City, they wuuld be onl, to glad
to 'ave hix brou:ht baoc: to Eewvark,

Very truly yours,

CIL:R2T
8c « Byroo. / R, Lo P—ICD’)HD,
Ci <. .ati Sacial f-¢. in Charwe.
Ste reul
Chica 0
| Cleveland L e
7- RECORDRD 7 ('76,. /7(”/2 g
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1

i
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THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT Cineimti. Chio Cleveland rFiiceno Ta)
\ ’ REPORT MADE AT - ; DATE WHEN MADE : P:vuonron_ iV REPORT MADE BY
WHICH MADE
% | pf}j""‘”‘}j Ohio |8/ e/v %0 10/36 . S. K. McKEE /T
€ 0 P
Y g s o | MF ALVIR {Axms, with aliases; DR, JOSEPR P, CHARACTER OF CASE
SN NORAN, with elfeses, FUGITIVE, I¢ Op 1232; et al; | KIDRAPING; HARBORING OF FUGI

OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE; NATI

1
mo

ARD G0R0% MREMER » Vietime
s ’ ﬁ _| PIRRARMS ACT

SYNOPSIS QF FACTS: Coples of\turnn of ocmercialized vice jn Cloveland -
_— S 88 prepared by {avestigators of-Azsricanm Social Hyglens
\' _ T Asaociation during 1928-1930-1932 secured and they :
T 1{ndicate extont and location of housea of prostitution,
- h / lavastigation of vies, gumbling and offiecial ecorrupe
N } / tion {3 Clasveland to be mads for use as beckground im
PR y barboring inquiry this case, Present investiestion
P will cover observations of various houses of prostitu=
T tion in order to definitely assertain activities and
e T taps on telepbones of Ardelle Quinn end Kate Weisenderg,
; s T leading figures in vice and gamdling, will be {nstalled
j , - ) mnediataly.
: [ 2 —
g ~- e Pe :
| - \ ?
f - : Feport of Speciel Agent Co X, Smith, d4ated at Cleveland, ;
? ( = obio, 8/4/36, |
i {) DETATLS: AT CLEVFLAND, OHIO
{ Special Agents S, X, ¥cKee, C. %o Smith, J. X, Brennes,
. Ao Py mtchil, Re T Noonan. and J, B, !’itzgerald have
é been asajgned to &or"uct an investigation at Clceland \
1 ‘ and cther zacess:-y points, of the harborirng of £ _ iives {nciden-
: tal to the kidnaping of Edward George Bromer, and with respect %o h
: the general sitration iz Cleveland im the way of vice, gamdlinag
<'3 o m . 3ptiony which made the hui:»oring”y_igl_giou o
i - S e !
“ / ;; - & ] 1s7c =213 wm”‘
B R A J' ’ COPIES OF THIS REPORT - s Q Q W d
. 8 = Bureau = Cincinnati n | ) '
|17 Cateagd®er D . —
.. 1 = Ste Paul v I
‘4 « Cleveland - L
. S - !
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possidle, this investigation being under the supervision of Inspector
R, Jo Connelley,

It {» planned to make surveys of vice and gamblirg condi-
tions im Clevelend im order to obtain imformation in tke way of backe -
ground and data as to police connections with the underworld prior to
comwencing the actual investigation with respect to the harboring case
proper, as it ia believed thet data regarding these conditions will
be of material asalatance when the harboring case I{s undertaken,

At the presext time it i{s conteuplated that the following
fndividuals are posaidle subjects of this {nvestigation, However,
pone of their names will be carried im the title of this case uptil ~~ - -
the investigation has reqched ths atage where it can be sumitted to
the United States Attorney at Cleveland for proesecutive actions

Arthur ':*Bsbebma;
Jue mtton’
Jazes "TipTO'Neill and wife;
Willien Tergus;
Sharkey Gorman;
Ce No-Mitohell;
Milton\lett;
Johri~8roek}
George ‘Burrhsad"\Kaady ; and
Frenk JoHoonan,

in addition to the p~lice officer or officers who participated im the
harboring activities,

Ultimately it is planned to visit a representativs number of
houses of prostitution and question the madaxs and immates for informae
tion as to their dackground, activities, relations with the police, ete,
in order to obtain data on official eorruption, if possidle, Any violae
tion of the White Slave Treffic Aot developed through these fnqguiries
will be referred to the interested offices for attentiome

At the preseni timey, in line with plans ay,.-oved by Iaspector
E. Jo Connellsy, observations will de made of vax’ .ud bouses of prostie
tution in order to definitely ascertain that these places are opsrating
on that dasis, 20 thfs informetion may be available when {t becomes
desirable to vi:it .dese houses and take aggressive acifons During the
.orfod the abore observations are bteing made, it {s planned to install
telephone taps on the tslephones of Ardelle Quinn, 1916 Rast B4th Street,
ard Nats Woelsenberg, 3588 Reymont Boulevard, Cleveland, Ohio, who are
regarded as leading figures in the vice and ganbling groups here, for
the purpose of obtaining posaidle fufoimation regarding the mediums

.



through which pay offs are acoomplished and the persons to whom the
— pey offs are madey At later detes additional taps may be installed
on the tasis of informatioa ottained through ths &dowe taps, or
L {ndeopendentlys It is observed that the house of prostitution opere=
L ted by tle Quinn woman hae been mentioned during the course of the
_ harborirg investigation at Toledo, aleo in the caze entitled, MRS,
3 MAENSCEKTHELE, witk aliases; BARRAPANGILLIAMS, ET AL - VICTIMS;
- WEITE SLAVE TRAFFIC ACT, Weiscnberg is slleged to B the king pin
in the“elot machine racket {s Cleveland, ard haa connections with
! and {s intimate with Art Eebebrand and his associates at the vary
Lo Club {n Newburg Heights, Ohio, a suburb of Clevelend, which is the
r#; oo Place where fugitives in this case are slleged to have spant consider=
able time and through whose operators they secured places to liw,
E and received otber assistance while in this vieinity,

1900 Buclid Avemus, Clevelsnd, Ghio, oopies of surveys of the vioe
conditions {n the eity, mede during 1928, bty fnvestigators for the
Amer{can Social Byglens Asaceliaticn, were odtained. The summary
portfons of tte letzst of these surveys will de {meorporated in this
S report, as they give a good picture of the vice setup i{am the city,
Alpo obtzined from Mr, Greer was a ¢opy of the-yurvey fap showing
location i{n the ofty of houses of prostitutions This map and the
L various surveys indicate rather conclusively that the larger percentage
' of houses of prostitution are located iz the sastern section of the eity

in a fairly well ecnfined areae
\
C Through Mr, Delo Yook of the Legal Department, The Cleveland

> Through Mre Boward ¥. Treen of th:?lovelud Healthk Clinie,

Prust Conpany, who is an officlal of the Clevelend Health Climie,
coples of two edditional surveys Bor t'  Feurs 1930 and 1532 were
obtained, Mre Mook advised that coples of all of these surveys had

b ~n furnished to the police chiaf grd to tis mayor at the times

; {_ i®ade, But that no action bad been taken as & resalt thereof,, Ae-
£ $ord1AZ 10 Ire Mook 3Be only m=tIsn tzken by the police with respect

20 commercialized prostitution bes been sporslic raide on o
prostitution during election periods and whem new police chisfs bave
assumed OfT1TE, Nr: Mook offered t0 Bave a Bew survey made im order

:7 “to-show Fresent conditi s and to include, §f possidle graft peid by

resort operstors to offisials, The writer advised him that we would be
glad to receive a copy of puch & =urvey, dbut that we did not wish to
requgst that an edditfcsal survey 3 urndertakeme

e The above coptasts with Mry Green aad Nr, Hook were made
on the basie of possible white slave traffic act viclaticne and doth
men acsured the writer that the contacts would be tiraated in confidencee

The survey obtained from the Cleveland Health Clinfc deals
with the vice situation ~.om the standpcint of go<betwecens, botels
where women way be obteined, housas of prostitution maintainsd by msdems,
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who skare im the earrtinga of the iumates, houses of prostitution meine
tained by one or more prostitutes who retain their own earnings, massage
parlors, and street walkers, Each of the above classifications are
dselt with {n nupercus fact pictures witkh key reference to dates, names
and addresses and otker factual datas Froa thess surveys will be takem
the locetions of some houses of prostitution for use ip the present ime
vestigatione It is to Be moted from the varifous surveys that the oone
dition of oormercialized vice ir Cleveland became more aggrevated Gur-
irg the pericd of 1326«32, and inaszmch as nothing has deen done adout
the situstion by the local authorities, it {s only reasonadle to assums
that it has net improved recentlys .

L2 222223233 2 4

SUMVARY OF SURVEY DATED JANUARY 9-17, 1928

This third survey of commercislized prostitution oondie
tions in Cleveland was made during the second wesek of Japuary, 15284
All places reported upon in Octoder, 1927, were rechecked; and ia addie
tion, many Cew resorts were discovered,

In eomparing the present sopnditions with the findings im
October, 1927, it may readily be seen thzt tke vice situastion im
Clevelend today is consideradly worse,

The October survey showed 35 resorts operating as houses of
prostitution; 29 of these places were found to be flagrently operate
ing, and of which 28 were ocolored and one white, The 6 that were found
clcsed bad discontinued operating for wvarious voluntery rezsonss The
{nformation obtained indicated that the local autbhorities lad not deea
responsible for these discontinuan “se

In addition to the 29 places previoualy reported upon, and
found operating Suring this survey, 34 aew resorts ware located, of
which 28 were flagrantly ppereted and § clandestinely; and of .
thess 24 Bars eolored (flagrent)e

Most of thsse places are oo.Jucted by Negro prcstitutess
From one to three proatitutes dwell ia sach of these dilapidated,
unsenitary, 111 . melling houses, and Dly their t:z:de with extireme
flz_ ney from ! As M, unt’' long after darks . sy were seen seated
ené standing {n .38 open ¢ iys and behind lace-curtained windows,
celling out and tapping on .5 win .7 panes %0 all Lite mep who
chanced to pass,

On such streots as Bast 12th (2400 dlock)}j Scoville, S.Re,
(12001900 block); Parkman Court (1200 block); Webster (1200 bdlock);
Marion ivenue (1500 to 1900 dlock); end other streets in Juxtaposition
thereto, one ooculd not venture without deing accosted at nsarly every

-‘.




otter doorway or windows

During the afternocns school ehildren pess through some of -
trose strsets and even their presence did not act as a dsterrent 0
the activities of the prostitutese

The Regro prostitutes econfine their activities almost wholly
tc white men., Repeatedly scores of white men, some of whom appeared
t0 be natives and others forefigners, were seen to enter and leave the
various housess

The mainm sourece of attraction of the Negro prostitutes is
the pervert practices which they offere These women do mot hesitate
to describe in unmistakadle terms the most revolting and &egrading
pervert acts which they are willing to perform for sums ranging from
1 to $2¢

Some of these women admitted having eome to Cleveland from
Detroit because they had heard of the more favorabls prostitutiom
eonditfons to be found here, When questioned about police vigilanoe,
such enswers as "We sce pone of them,™; They pass "hrough, but don't
botler us much® and "It's easy to0 work here™ were received,

After seeing these prostitutes operating day after day and
¢bserving new pleces opening almost daily, one cennot Question the ae-
curacy of tte remarks of the prostitutes, as given sbove,

The parlor house or drothel situstion is scmewhat differenmt,
This type of resort is scaitsred quite generally throughout the resi-
dential pection which lles saet of 14th, to 106th Streat, from St,
Clair to Woodland Avenue; and in most casea {s clandestinaely conducted,

The patrons of these placea are usuelly men kmown to the
zadans or inmates, or brought or sent by taxicad chauffeurs, delldoys
in hotels, or other third parties who aid or edet in the practice of
prostitutione

These parlor houses usually bardor from two to four iazates
whoss prices range from $3 to $10, |

»

Perversion is not practiced as much in ithase places as it
13 in the chenjpor resortse

In Octoder, 1927, 15 such resorts were inv:.:tigated, During
t:s January recheck, thsse and two additional ones were reported upone
Among the 17 visited, one was flagrantly :yndnated, 10 clandestinely,
and 8 werse found t0 be not operating, having removed to parts unknown
on acocount of eomplaints of neighbors, 2 wsre .alocatad at new addresses
to whioh they bad but recently moved in order to secure larger and more

o le ’



luxurious quarters; and one, which was formerly a parlor houss, was
rented by two prostitutes who now conduct the premises as a house
of prostitution, '

The madams and iamates of these places did not hesitate
to state that the police do not {aterfere with them, provided cutward
decency is maintained and that thers are no doisterous carryings one

Most of the resorts of this type serve irtoxicants et prices
ranging from 26 to 75 cents pe¥ &rink, In some of them the inmates
share in the revemue derived from this source, whereas in others they
&o ”t. »

The hotsl situation 1s about the 2ame es in Octoder, Five
of the 7 reported upon were operating much more flagrantly with prostie
tutes, In two {natances the menagements had augmented the numder of
residential prostitutes becauae of a larze convention; as & result,
the two places were deing run im true perlor-house #yle, In the two
hotels {n whie¢h no violations were found during this survey, the manage=
ment of one had changed, and the other bhad no restdent proatitutes, In
aidition to the 7 hotels originally reported upon in October, at least
15 others were visited, but no wviolations were odserved,

Among the proaspective go-betweens, a score Or more were
intsrviewsd, The majority sugcestsd plac@o previously visited and
sight of fered pew resortse '

Bellboys, other hotel employees, taxicad chauffsurs, etes,
when approachsd, were only too eager to act in the capacity of goe
botwoonse From the higharepriced reasorts these go-betweens receive
a psrcsatage of the ocustomsera' spendings; dut ss to the ¢kh::per places
the go-betwoens depend entirely upon the generosity of the prospective
custoner for a liberel tip, HNone of the go~dsiwoens asked any Ques~
tions shich might de oonstrued to mean that they were seeking the
1dentification of the potential cuatomer,

Of the 9 maasage _arlors favestigated, & were previously
reported upon and 5 new cnes wore located, all of which were Operated
by white persons, FYour of those reported on {a Octoder and one new
resort were found to 2 operating flagrantly; two of tho new ones
were :unning elandestinely, end twc dre found to bde respectadle, The
7 operating 11legally, advertise from day %o day under the Bsauty Tarlor
Classification of the Clev-land Plsin Dealer,

In some of thesc ~28lled massage parlc: . sexual intare
course or perversion oould be had; in others only “local treatments®
(1, ee zmaturbation)e Kone of the persons sounested with these
reosorts hesitated to sdmit the true character of the places,
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The Domntown retmil business ares betwesa Putno Square
and 22nd Street, froz Superior to Prospest Avemues, had more than
its quota of disorderly botels, Theae $ncluded both thoss whieh
catered exelusively to the business of prostitution, and thes ones
fn which the bellboys and other employees provided resideat or aon~
residant prostitutes on request of male patrons,

The vast Ne rter, whieh extends roughly from 9th
to 56th Street detween Cont;';f and Orangs Avenuss, and in itz mogt

thickly populated area seores of flagrantly eonduoted brothels,
Colered prostitutes stood ia doorways or sat at windows, and called
or tapped, and im many instances implored white passersdy to enter
their hovel-like reaorts wherein all sorts of sexual perversion were
offered at prices rangiag fram $§1 to §2. '

Thte mid and uptown repidly detsriorating residential and
socondary business econters, fram 55th te 107th Streets detween ’
Iexington and Carnasgie Avemies, had more or less scattéred white
resortss These Placos were mesinly clandestinely c¢onfucted, They
included private dwellings givem exclusively to the dusinsas of
prostitution and apartments ia large and saell aparitmeant bouses, many
of which ware allsged to bave more disorderly teaants than respectadle
ones, '

Throughout the pe-iod 6cvered by the ten investigations, the
surveys ¢leerly indfcated that eonditions remained practicelly the
same, Here and there a few colored resorts were closed, only to have
naw o. s spriag wp in the immedfate neighdorhood, ’

Some of the resorts operated dy white persons were proceeded
against dy the authorities, and fuvarisbly the opsretors resumed Busie
ness at aev eddresses, usually not far fron the old place of sctivity,
Reaort keepsrs and prostitutes repeatedly stated that spasnodic raids
by the police had oocturred, They termed these reids as "spring olean-
{ng" end "knockoffs before elestioa to fmke & good showing®, all of
which they admitied Bad been anticipated by the resort operatorse
The cocasional spurts of law or{ .cement 414 mot discoursge nor serioualy
{neconvenience the violatorse Ascording to their statemsnts, wuch raids
were 150ked upon as "temporery wWsiness set backs®™, the financial losses
favolved being sasily retrieved {n the tims elapsing betwsen reids.

As a result, many of the b :e resorts eontiaued to operate, ia somne
{natances with the same proastitutes., ZEven along the streats, as well
es in some hotel lobbies, the same street-walking prostitutes were en-
ecountered tizs end again, Ths addressss reported r:, datedly during
the past surveys show that a majority of the resorts were in :ontiguous
ope:ation throughout the past three and ona-gamarter yearse
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Each day and night the streets were obssrved for street
walkers, In the down-town section of the eity am occasional prosti-
tute was found; ususlly she operatad very cautiously iz selecting -
the type of man t0o accost,

On wpper Buclid Avenus in the maighborhood of 77th Street
and vieinity, seven or eight street walkers were seen nightly; they
usually e¢onfined their approaches t¢ men {n aatomodiles who ocruise
adout for ths purpose of picking up prostitutes or eharity girls,

: The white street walkers apparently are the omly onss who
fear the police, They admittsd that if thay wers fortunate enough
to kave trade sent to their homes, they would not run the risk of
arreat, es the vice aquad apperently tries to keop some of the siresets
fres of street-soliciting prostitutes,

To my mind the situation in Clsveland is steadily gettimg
worse, Ipnformation secured im Detroit tended to ind{ecate that the
police are Joing offective work im repreasing prostitutiocn there;
Toledo was said to de {n the throes of another viee elean up; and
with the laxity of law éaforcemont 8¢ apparent in Claveland, it
seens deyond reasonable Joubt that that eity is bound to receive
many of the prostitutes from these two peardy communities,

SUIARY QF SURVEY DATED QCTORER 10m16, 19

Since July, 1927, t#n sarveys of eommercialized prostitution
eonditions Bave been made in Cleveland, Ohio, Es 2 was of saven days'
duratfon, which length of time was ample t0 secure an impression eof
geaeral conditionsy On acocount of the great size of $the efty, a do-
tailed study of all aeighborhoods would have required ¢onsideradly more
time than was availadls for the purposs,

The purpose of thesa surveys was to ascertain the local’ties
{a hieh coxmercialized proatitution was {n cperationm, secure an sati=
mate of ite extent and ths methods employed in opsrating the resorts,
and to discover whet if any repressive measures were used dy the local

authorities,

Ths “irst survey indicated that “he major part of Cleveland's
coigmere! -’ 1zed prostitution prodlem was centered in various aress or
localit{es each of Public Squares

®7e
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It may, therefore, bs assumed that with this eontimuity eof
opsrations, the owners of thelr agents, or both, must have gnilty
kpowledge of the activities of thelir &isorderly tenantse - -

During this last survey, resort keepsrs and prostitutes
stated that the nsw Chief of Police instituted s elean wp as soon
as e had taken office, and that his raids lasted for soms five
wosks, but finslly, it was said, they had &iminiasbed greatly ia
pumber. Some of the resort keepsrs stated that the Chief had been
saversly oritieized dy the local mewspapers for his aotivities
againazt vice when the e¢ity was deing overrun by racketeers whe
oormitted major erimes which went unsolved, When guestioned, warious
underworld charecters stated that a resort keepsr or a prostitute have
vory little to fear from the police, provided they 4o mot engage ia
window or 8oorway solieiting, or oporate s0 flagrantly as to {nvoke
complaints from thelr neighborse

The results of the raids surely indicated mo substantial
faprovemsent as regards commercialized prostitution., lbst of the
same Tresorts weres found still t0 de opesrating, & majority of tham as
flagrantly as aver before,

It may be assumed that white resorts, opsrsting flagrently,
would {mzediately invite ocompleints from ¢itizen neighbors and so
attract attention from the police, and as a result very fow white
places apparently were oonducted flagrantly, But the oolored resorts
could mot operete more flagrantly, operly or boldly than was found to
be tre case. One malams paid, "I've never Aad any troudble with the
polize, and I'fe tsen here for tes years." Another one said she had
dasn operating there for over 20 years and had nover come im oontact
with the anthorities, She 2aid that im the event of s raid sr arrest,
a econviction meant pothing more than 2 smell finse

Among the colored prostitu‘ss the smount of perversion of-
forsd was startling, It = ap; rsut that they oare utilizing this
typs of lmmoral aet to stiuilate business, and 1a very ;lain and wae
uistakable terms, they ropsatedly dsscribed the various types of sex~
val perversion in shich they w.re willing to indulge. I¢ zeemod that
the eolored prostitutes dsalt almost exslusively with w » trade.
Colored men wore not acoosted, whorcas amy white man, as s00n as he
came within hailing distance of a resort, was attracted by loud window
tapping and o2lling, many tines simultansously from doth :ides of the
streot,

The various phases of prostitution eacountered &during this
survey, have been classified, as follows:

e % e
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ClASS C: BEmbreces all third parties, such as hotel clerks,
bellboys and elevstor operators, taxiead chauffeurs, ete,, who aid or
sbet im proouring trade for individual yrostitutoa. or for resorts
wherein prostitution is practiced,

Each one of the 45 prospsctive govbetwsens interviewsd of-
fered to aid tlLs investigator in ons way or another t¢c socure & prostie
tute, S0m® of a3z demanded s sort of oursory ideatification, whereas
a majority read.iy and promptly voluntesred pertinsat {aformation as
to the immodiate whareabouts of prostitutes or resorts, whea the ine
tsntions of the {nvestigator were iatimated to them, Of tlhese 48
prospects, only 7 were reported upon {a detail dacause the other 38
suggested prostitutes or places alresldy known adout or reported, The
7 included 5 bollboys (2 white, S eolored) and 2 white taxicad chauf-
feurs; O operated in a semi-flagrant manner, that is, they &1& mot
volunteer the information watil they knsw that the intarviewsr was
seaking a prostitute, and 2 ogerated im a semi-clandestiaze menner, tm
that they demandied @ sort of cursory identification, The 7 recommended
£ brothels (Class H resorts) and 3 hotels (Class D)e

A brot 2l ownar admitted that when oustomers wers sent to her
by hotel bBellboys or brought by tariead chauffeurs, sbe gave them $2
for each eustomers This, of course, was indirectly paid dy the patron,
inasnuch as the price quoted to such eustomers alwaye included an sxtra
fee of $2 for the go-betweene

CLASS D: This elass embraces dbuilldings, 1icensed by city
ordizance as hotels, wherein prc.iitutas may reside and practice im-
moral acts, or where rooms may be rented to prostitutes and their mmle
customers for {mmoral pu _0ses, Or where prostitutes from outside are
pormittsd to visit male guests in thelr rowmse

The hotel situation in Clavelend during this last survey
was found $0 be sudstantially the same as in all previous investiga-
tions, Thers were in all 16 hotels virited, all of which had been
previously r:por’ 1 upon; 4 of the 16 wsre found still :ot catering
to prostitution; end 12, one of which kad y. :viously Desn found %0
be respectadls, were involved im oztering to prost{iiution in One way
or another by either hardorimg prostitutes, or pemittiag them to fro-
quent the rooms of male gueste, or renting roums to transient oouples
for fmmorsl purposes. The 12 operated in a osmi-flagrent mannsr, and
of the total of 15 prostitutes interviewed in them, 2 offered sexual
interoourse only, and 13 tandered ssxual tntercourse or perversion, at

prices ranging from §3 to §7.
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CLASS X: Embraces individual prostitutes operating in one
or two=family dwellings, flats or apartment houses without the siper-
vision of a madan, , _ . -

Laat Tebruary, 65 Class E resorts were reporhd upon. Dure
ing this last survey 50 of tLem (2 white, 48 ocolored) were revisited,
Of that nuamber, 26 (2 white, 24 colored) were found to de still operat-
ing, and 24 colored were found to be closeds In a few instances the
reasons for the elosures were attridbuted to police activities, but ia
most of the cases the investigator was unadle to obtain receons other
ttan that the former occupant had mcved t0 parts urknown, In additiom
there were 19 mew colored places discovered, In all, 45 (2 white, 43
colored) places were found to de opsrating; 44 (1 white, 45 colored)
operated flagrently and 1 whito resort was bdeing oconducted semi-clan-
Gestinely,

In these 45 places there were {nterviewed a total of S1
(2 white, 49 colored) prostitutes, of which 18 {2 white, 1€ ecolored)
offered sexual intercourse only and 33 colored tendered sexusl intere
courss or perversion, at prices as follows: 495 colored gquoted §1 to
$2; and 2 white prostitutes seked 33 and $5, respectively,

CLASS G: This class in¢ludes message parlors which adver-
tise in the locel newspapars, where the operators, under the guise of
therajeutic treatments, offered various forme of immoralitye

An appreciable imprc weent was noted in the*mssagq parlor
pituation, One of the most effective means of reducing this type or
phase of prostitution, hes been to demy the operators of such "massage
perlors® the right to advertise im l:cel newspapers, The legitimate
massage parlor operators of Cleveland were allsged to have informed
the newspapers that many of the so-called massage parlors, whose ad-
verti saments they had been accepting and publishing {a the Fsreonal
end Bsauty classifieat! 3, ware mothing more than resorts wherein
prostitution or other f...us ol fmeoi>1ity were being pra ‘iced, As

a result, the’Cleveland Pleiz :aler refused to accept advertisements
tor such "perlors®, unless the operators were duly licensed Tasseusss,
Two of the maszage parlor operators stated to the investigator that
they had “sen ‘onied the right to advertise im the newspapers, Ome
other st=ted that a police officer attached to the police pre~inet in
which her resort wss located, bad called upon der and informed har
that in order to give a massege, the operator suld have to Be licensed;
but e also informed her that it was mot nececsary to have a license %o
*give body rdse® However, she said skte :ald dsen advised to "get ria®
of one of ber operators who, she admitted, practiced sexual intercourse
and perversione




The dally press cerrield advertisements of four massage
parlors, each of which waas {nvestigated and found to be legitimately
conduocted,

The five parlors which hed been previously reported as op=-
ereting {llegitimately, were also refrvestigated, Two were found to°
be still operating illegally, and three hed moveds Two of these
three were said to bave been forced out by the police, and the other
one had 4iascontinued on account of lack of businesse The two found
20 be operating admitted that their petronage had decreased consider-
ably since being denied the right to advertise in the local newspapers;
they said that it wes only posaidle for them to continue operating de-
cause they had an established ¢lientele, In both i{nstances, 1llegitie
mate treatmonts werse offered, Ome operator temlered sexual interocourse
or a locel treatment (mesturbation), and the other offered local treate
ment only, at prices ranging from $2 to §S.

C1ASS H: Xmbraces resorts operating with proatitute-imtu
supervised by 2 madam or other oporator,

The results of this last survey seccmed t0 show only a slight
fnprovement in this class of prostitution resorts in Cleveland, Ia
February, 1930, there were reported 16 (5 white, 7 ecolored) such places,
Upon investigation, 2 white resorts were found to be still operating;

2 white ones had been closed by police ectivity; and 12 (5 white, 7
colored) had discontinued their operaztions for reasons which the ipe
vestigator was unable to ascertain, In addition, ¢ (3 white, 1 colored)
rew places wers found to be opsratinge

Of the total of 6 places found to bs operating, 1 eolored
res..-t was being rlegrantly oonducted and 5 white ones were operated
olandestinelye

Iz thase 6 places a total of 9 (6 white, 3 colored) prostie
tutes were into.  lewed; 2 whites of red sexual intercourse only, and
7 (4 white, 3 colored) tendered ssxual intercourse or perversion, at

prices ranging from $2 to §7e

CIASS X1 Enbraces obssrvations made _:ily of stiset condie
tions, with particular attention to the prevalence and activity of
strest-walking prostitutes #ho use the mln thorcughfares as a moans
of securing patronse

During the oourse of this survey the mainm {uoroughfares and
edjoining stroets were kept under daily observation, and many of the
same prostitutes who had been noticed soliciting time and agein were
seens The investigator was flagrantly and boldly accosted by 20 dif-

vl e



ferent prostitutes in verious sections of the city, chiefly along
— Zuclid Avenue in the vicinity of 77tk Strecet, and to a somowhat
less extent im the main busipees section, Of the 20 (12 white,
8 ocolored), 4 white prostitutes offered serual {mtercourse only amd
16 (8 white, 8 colored) tendered sexuel fntercourse or perversiom,
at prices ranging fram §2 to §S,

CONCLDS ION

e The attempt at repression of cormercialized prostitution ia
SO ﬂevoland under the new Chief of Police drought about the elosing of
a few resorts, but it was apparent that the closing in most instances
was only temporary, mew resorts were dizeovered, and ths methods of
operation of prostitutes and resort keepers bad not changed appreciadly,

aunber of flagrantly operated and easily accessible resorts catering

( Cleveland is still fn the category of cities having a large
to proetitution,

SULVARY OF SURVEY DATED APRTL 6-12, 1932

During April, 1932, s seven-day survey of tha commerclelized
: - aspects of precetitution was » - 4e in Cleveland, Ohio, The purpose of
o ths survey wes to ascertein the locations in whic¢h prostitution is
most prevalent, its extent and acceseidility, the metholds axployed im
: tte operation of the resorts, and whether or not the local suthorities
| fnvoke repressive Becasures, Or pursus i policy of tol:rations

The survey had mot pr¢_  3sed wery far hafore it btecame
; evident that most of the prostit. .ion rescrts are sftuated sast of
: Public Square detween Tayne and Crange Avenues,

; Those moat legrantly conducted are Joocat: A im olose | oxi-
mity to the principal retail Business ares, They are ¢oncertrated
) mainly o and abomt the FNegro center, and gradnally bdecome more scat-
torsd and clandestine as the .asterly sections are approached, Some
fegorts have already penetrated well into raighborkoods which were,
in some fnstances still are, consifered ths bdetter residential east
PR s8ide arease :

Experience hes shown thet prostitution interests usally
seek locations in the poc.er sections of a city, apperently because
the residente seldom protest against their operationse



S e v A e

[

The perscns engaged in the dbusiness of prostitetion, if
given an opportunity, will use whetsver tactics secem necessary to
increase the petrcnage of their resortss The method which apparently
yYields the best returns {s known as "window tapping®, and "doorway
soliciting®, and archaic procedurs prohibited in many cities evea
during the days of ths "Red-light distriets,*

It was said that Cleveland abolished its red-light district
years agoe It 414 80, Dut has since permitted prostitution resorts
to agaln become estadlished in groups whiok oreate the atmosyhoro of
a "line” in certain areas,

The area from 12th to 1l4th Street or Scovill Aveaue and .
vicinity is ocommonly regarded as & "vice district”, and differs oaly
from that of former days by the absence of the red lights and rauncous
strains of the automatic pianose

Until a ysar or so ago thiz neighborbood was almost wholly
coloreds Quite recently white prostitutes have invaeded {t, and bhave
become inmates in resorts seid to de operated by colored "landladies,®

In some of the placea both colored and white inﬁatoa are
berbored; wheress othere are exclusively white, Most of thLese
brottels coummence operations as sarly as 10 A, ¥, end eontinue into

the might,

Eack house attracts petropage by window tapping, and
scarcely any mean {8 permitted to pass without deing tapped to fram
the windows of the houses on both sides of the streets On occasion
groups of men, some potential custcmers, others msrely aightssers, .
were seen ontsring and leeving ‘he resorte, and loitering about om

the streety,

On two different efterncons seversl boys, not over 16
yoars of age, who sppeared to be high school students, ' :re .oen
wandering about in $he vioinity of the o sorts, atopping ia front
of varicus houses, lookiag inteatly ard suriously in at the women,

A prostitute-? te of one resort was asked if boys of the
age of the two standing ia front of tke house were admitteds She
answered, "No, you got to be 18 to get in horo. That's pig meat."”
Ber jmmate frisnd, howevar, was not quite so ; iiculere She
*hustled”, as they term window golioiting, tho boys, and ones wms

sesn to enter laters

Various resacns wore cited for the influx of white prostie
tutes into this ares, Some claimed the patrons tired of colored
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prostitutes; others that it is the only section where money may de
made; and still others stated that of all the polize precinects ia
Cleveland this, the Pirst Precinct, s the best to operste in,

The queetion of police protection was advanced, and various
opinions were voiced by persons 1dsntiffed with proastitutiony S8Some
sajd that the uniformed officers on post ars paid by the resort opera-
tors not to become $00 conspieuous near their places, others claimed
that they avoid arrest by "paying off" members of the vice squads,
whom they described as having bdecomes ®very hungry” of late, and still
others montionsd that, if arrested, their lawyers usually "square
things™ with the arreating officers so that "they go sasy on the stand®,
and the case is either "throwm out®, or the defondant discharged, As
one put it, "You can do snything with foday' (money) and tke right

backinge® . -

 Most of the persons fnterviewed sesmed unanimous in the
opinion that they have boen unadle to figure out how the new mayor
ultimately intends to act regarding proatitutions )

It i3 said that when he first assumed office a geaneral
*shake up”™ in the Police Department took places A new Director of
Public Safety was appointed and a "clean up® was ordersd, Many resorts
in the vieinity of Zast 65th Street were closed, some of the downtown
hotals, which operated exclusively as prostitution resorts, were also
closed and remained so for a monthe A general shifting around took
place, and the cheaper proatitutes flocked into the precincts where
the police {nterferred least with their activities,

, The more or less spasmodie¢ reidimg, which ocoumred when the
new sdmini{stration took o’ ‘{ce, gradually zubsided, ard prostitutiom
egain ceme to the asurface, greater in volume and decidedly more flage
rant than observed {.r scme time in the past, Ccumercielized prostitu-
ifon das eppa.sntly been allowed to spread unchecked, end undoudtedly
haa brought about the deterioration of wore than ona neighborhoods

The dsteriorating process, and the manner in which some
pre.orty ownscs and other persons engaged i{m legiti_ste »aterprisse
may unwillingly become partiss to furtbering the tusiness, zas aptly
desoribed by the propristor of a =small hotel who said, "Suppose my
place was located in that neighborhood (he rofe. ed to the area
where r: -y resorts are grouped togather)s I couldn't get respectadble
guests %o my hotel 2nd I'd either bave to go to the wall or tum
the place into a jointe"® During 1o suiiey 99 resorts, catering ia
one way or anoi’ sr to ecomnsrcialized prostilution, were located,
¥het percec’ e of the whole thsy constitute cannot va astinated,
The limited time ‘evoted to thz field ork precluded discovering many
worae However, :he violstions that were found have been classified

and analyzed as followas
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Class A

TR This phase senbraces the commercialized smusements such as
dance halls, cabarets and other pudblic places which very often De-
come associated with prostitution or offer facilities conducive to
sexual delinguencye

: ' The inguiries made and information secured showed that the
o conduct of dance halls and cabareta im Cleveland was orderly, and
that the premizes were mot besing used by prostitutes or others to

5 further the business of prostitution, Insssmuch as no disordsrly con-

v 4itions were noted in this type of place, detailsd reports wsre aot
made,

Class B

This class includes rooming houses, the operators of which
usually exact "privilege®™ fees from reeident or non-resident prostitutes
for allowing the premises to be used for immorel purposes, It is a
phase of coummercialized prostitution ususlly most prevalent whem
prostituteas are unadle to find other places ia which t0 operatee

(

In Cleveland prostitutes 40 not need to uas the rooming
housas on account of the large nunber of centrally-located furnisbed
apartments whifh are availsble, and spparently better suited to their
comfort and busineas purposess

:) Class C _ _
In this group are included third parties, such &s delle
boys, taxiocab chauffeurs, end others .ho aid or adet in the procura-
tion of prostitutes for immoral purposess

Co=betwaer; are osonsidered a waluadla asset to prostitution
by thoss engaged f{a the dusiness, Some resort Xsepers as well as
fndividual prostitutes are almost wholly dependent upon them for
patronages Potential customers who are umaequainted with the location

of rusorts likewi{se lspend upon the go-dstwesn for faformatione They
(: are, therefore, much in demand, and ere ususlly compensated for their
sorvices by both the proatituts and her customery

In Cleveland their main businsss is “taking care” of or
=fiy{ng up" atrangers who seek their aid, Xeither the belldoys nor
the ehauffeurs interviswed offered their sorvices until they had an
inkling that a proatitute was being sought. Then, without hesitancy
or question, they voluntesred to make the necessary arrangementss

- 16 =




Some dellboys stated that since the depression they bave
lost eontact with asny places because of the few requests received
from prospective cus=tomers, others, however, manage to keep "a few
good spots (resorts) on tap" (availabdle),

Taxicad chauffeurs apparently have s larger group of
brothals to draw from and some had in their possession many eards
anéd addresses which they said ka4 been furnished to them by prosti=-
tutes, pimps, anéd resort keepers. ¥rom the open and unsuspecting
manner in whiech they operated it wms evident that they were not
afraid of "the law” (avthorities). )

Thirty-one go-batwesns (14 bellboys, 14 taxicad chauffeurs,
S botel elerks) wére f{nterviawed, of whieh 3 zbellboya) stated that
thsy were forbidden by the management of the hotel in which they were
anployed to recommend prostitutes; the other 28 voluateered thelir
services, Only 14 (7 bslldoys, ¢ taxicad chauffeurs, 3 hotel clarks)
were reported upon im detail, as the others -ugguted resorts either
known or previously visited,

All 14 operated flagrantly, suggesting, introducing or
arranging iatroductions to prostitutes operating im hotels and apart-

mentee
Cless D

In this ¢lasaification are $nciuded the hotels wherein -
proatitution 18 practiced sither by resident or non-resident prostie
tutes, with or without the ksowledge and consent of the manszemsnt,

A falr oross-section of the more popular centrelly-located
hotels was investigated,

of the 11 (4 first-class, 3 second-class end 4 third-class)
three (1 of each class) 414 not cater to prostitules, whereas the
othar 8 414, 5 of which operated flagrantly, apd 3 oclandestinely,
Four of them had resident prostitutss, and 4 had prostitutes fre-
gquenting the rocms of male guests,

There were 10 prostitu’ .3 interviewed {n thase bobélsj
5 offered serusl intercourse only and 5 sexual intereou: : Or perver-
al 1 at prives whioch renged frum $270 to $5,00.

o)l -
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Clsss B

This type includes the individual prostitutes who elud
together in private dwellings, flats and spartments, share in the
upkeep of the place, but do not divide their earnings with a madane.

Some of these prostitutea had undoudtedly operated im
brothels, and from the interviews had with many they eppeared
thoroughly oconversant with ¥ice conditfoas {n different sections
of the country. They are migretimg, go from one city to the other
end usually anchor in cne place until "the law gets too hot", or
*trade” (businsss) toc poor, All regard Cleveland as one of the
caniest cities to operate im, but bitterly eomplainod of business
conditionse

The colored prostitutes seamad t0 de in a majority so far
as flagrancy of operation is 6oncerned, dut both white and colored
claimod that even though "trading®™ 1s bad in Cleveland, they at least
40 not have t0 fear police apprehension, )

During the seven days 58 Class E resorts were dissovered,
One operated in a2 vacant store, 24 {n private dwsellings, 24 im
apartments, end 9 in flats,e

Of the 58 proetitutes (19 white « 37 oolored, 2 colored and
white operating in the same place ) 46 (7 white = 37 colored - £ mixed)
opo-ated flagrantly by resorting to wsindow tapping, and 12 (ubite)
Plied their trzde semi-tlandastinelys N

In these 58 places, 67 (25 whits - 42 colored) prostitutes
were interviewed, of which, 26 (15 white = 11 colored) offered sexual
fatercourse only, and 41 (10 white =~ 31 colored) sexual fntercourse
or perveraion, at prices mainly $1,00 among the 20lored and $2,00

among the white,
Qlass ¥

The reports im this division, set forth such i{nformation
as was secured from various persons inlesvl. o4, pertaining to the
alleged attituds of the police or other nuthoritiaa toward prostitu-
tion, axd their activities im its represaion, It fs thought that
these reports are sufficiently explieit so that i  _her elaboration
is not lere necessarys

L4



4

Class G

Ia this elassificetion ere fncludsd the 81sorderly massage - -
parlors; ths only phase of eommsreialized prostitution {nm Cleveland
which kas shown an {mprovezsnut,

Duriag previous surveys a mumber of such resorts, disorderly
$0 a high degree, advertised in the local press and apparently did a
luocretive dusiness. The nswspapers have acw discontinued such aldvertise-
ments and as a result this visious type of place has dsen put out of
businessy

All suc)k resorts previously repcrted upon were sought, dut mo
-08 was able to give the imvestigator {nformation ooncerning their
present whersabouts,

Sevoral massage parlors listed im the Classified Telephone
Directory were visited, All wers apparently rec:psctadly conducted, so
far as prostitution was eoncerned and when the resorts that bhad advertised
wore mentioned, the operators stated that thsy had been driven ocut eof
busineas by the SBtate Board of Examiners, and the nawspapers.

Class B

The prostitution resort, frequently referrcd to 2s a drothel,
1s fncluded fn this elassification, It embodies places conducted by
third parties who sxploit proatitute~inmztes by sharing in their sarn-

ings.

This type seems to de increasing {n number, They r~~ge from
the lowly $1,00 and $2,00 places, hardoring white and solorel _iostitutes,
to the more expsonasivs resorts in the beilter nelghdorhoods.

Prices in sll have ®een drastically reduced, Like other
phases of proatitution they have desn affected by the depressed bdusiness

conditions,

A rather startling trond was d{sccvered iun thet soms resorts
hardored both white and rolured inmates, a condition seldom found in

most cities,

Like the Class E places above dsscribed, theae resortis wers
flagrantly eoiducted, and instead of ettracting the manual lsdoring
type of trade as they did in the paet, their wain patronage now appears
to be younger men of the "white collar® classe

Thirty-three such places were found and investigated; 23
oceupied privats dwellings, 3 flats, 5 stores, and 2 epartaantse

Of the 33 resorts (14 white, 2 3olored, 17 mixed), 29 (10 white,
-19 =
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2 colored, 17 yixed) operated flagrantly, and 4 {white) clandestinely.

In these placses & total of 76 prostitutes (58 white, 18
colored) was interviewesd of which 14 (7 white, 7 oolored) offered
satual intercourse only, end 62 (51 white, 11 colorsd) sexual fnter-
eourse or perversion at prices varying from $1.00 to §5,00¢

Class ) § :

This division embraces a 8aily odservation of ths streets
in respoct to the pressnce and aotivity of street-walking prostitutes.

It was found that the downtown business area was frequented
by some street walkers, dbut a larger number were obssrved in the mid-
town sactiom.

An ac¢curate app-aisal of strest conditions can not be made
because, 8uring 8 of the 7 days, it either rained or smowed, Eowever,
17 (white) atreet solieitations were recorded, end 23 (white) accostings
obsorvad. All were flagrantly conducted, )

Seventesn prostitites wsre iaterviswed, 5 offered saxual
intercourse only and 12 sexual {intercourse or perversion at $2,00

and #3.00.

CONCLUSION

Prostitution conditions in Cleveland are worse today than
poted during any of the previous surveys, -nile ecompariaons are often
teraed odious, a better perspective of local conditions would perhaps
be had 1f it were said that more flagrant prostitution violations cam
be observed in Ulsveland in one day than in Buffalo in seven, Detroit
ia seven, Chicago in fourteen, or IJsw York City _. thirty days.

PP PR TT Y PP PO T P
''he plan of investigation indfcated dy ~ spector K, Jo

Couanslley will bs pursusd Ly the group of _ants assigned to this
inveatigatione
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J:A SHEET-A-WEEK PREPARED BY :HOWARD WHIPPLE GREEN

Vol% 1 September 22, 1934 /' Fo. 62
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SLUMS - A CITY'S MOST EXPENSIVE LUXURY

One small section of slum area in Cleveland in which the commnity invested over
$5,000,000 in publioc and seml-public buildings produces a tax-rate income of $226,000,
It costs the city, ocounty, and Board of Education $1,367,000 to render such direet
services as good municipal housekeeping and education require, Thus, this area shows
a net cost to the taxpayer of $1,132,000 annuelly == & loss of well over a million
dollars a year, Private funds increase this ocost to $1,747,000 a yecar —— a total
approaching two million dollars & year.

When fire protection in a residential suburd costs $.63 per 1,000 dollars of
appraised value of land and buildings, $60 seems too large for a section of slum
erea, When police protection costs $4 per family in a suburdban city, $58 seems high.

Since only 6,244 families live in the area, each family is being subsidized to
the extent of over $333 per year by tax funds and private funds., And yet these fame= -
ilies have no right to be content., They should demand more == a decent environmemt
in which to live, They live in "cast-me~down" dwellings which in the heyday of high
rents oost them over $26 per family per month.

They suffer from crime == over £1 per cent of Greater Cleveland's murders dure
ing the past 12 years were committed in this tiny section with an area of only 0.56°
per cent of the area of Greater Cleveland and a population of but 2.1 per cent of
the population of Cleveland, Lakewood, Cleveland Heights, East Cleveland and Shaker
Heights., Among them were not necessarily the murderers. The murderers may have
lived in the fine residential suburbs, but the murders were committed in the section,
It provided an ideal place to ocommit a murder, with its dark alleys, tumbled-down
buildings, junk yards, and other obstacles to psace and order,

They suffer from vice =-- over 26 per cent of the houses of prostitution located
in eight under-cover surveys made in this community during the past few years flour=-
ished in this area, Doubtless, the residents do not patronize the prostitutegs «=
they lack the funds., (A mep showing the distribution of the patrons geographically
would be interesting.)

They suffer from delinquency =- more than 6 per cent of the boys brought into
Juvenile Court lived in this area, & rate three times the average for the entire
commuinity. Only 89 boys appear in Juvenile Court per 1,000 boys 10-17 years of age
in the comminity, 307 in this area.

They have illegitimate births -- 10 per cent of the mothers giving birth to an
illegitimate ochiid lived in the area,

They have large numbers of deaths from tuberoulosls =- nearly 12 per cent of
all during a four=-year period.

They suffer most from unemployment «= 6.6 per cent of the jobless lived in the
area in April, 1930, as compared with 2.2 per cent of the gainful workers. They had
many jobless in January, 1931, 120 per 100 families,

These people need relief —— food, clothing, and shelter. As many as 8.0 per
cent of all relief families in 1932 were in this seotion where 1.9 per ocent of all
families live., Over half of the 6,244 families were om relief in 1932,

They need help -- a decent place to live, in & lscent env!
opportunities for all. &olun o e
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They affect the lives and happiness of others besides themselves, The children's .
nurse or the cook suffering from a venereal disease or from tuberculosis affects others
than herself, They ride in public conveyances with us. They work in our offices and
plants. They work even in our homes. Their health and welfare affects ours,

It is one thing to read a murder story or to see one scoreened, and another thing
to be in the midst of a murder, It is one thing to know that there is suoch a thing
as commercialized prostitution, and another thing to live in & neighborhood which
reeks with it,

It is one thing to educate the youth at a ocost renging between $1,000 and $2,000,
to provide schools, churches, and other publio or seml-public buildings with a ocap=
ital cost of over $6,000,000 and it is mnother thing to raise good citirens in an
area with frequent murders, flagrant prostitution, end all the other things with which
erime and vice are associated,

With fewer and fewer available living quarters, or rather "existing" quarters,
in the section and with more and more unfavorable soocial oconditions, the present pop=
ulation must scatter, The process is already well under way. == Further progress
along these lines means lower property values in these other seoctions, ruined investe
ments, and a reduced tax duplicate,

No single map can delimit a slum area within any Amerlican oity. The area at
best is difficult to define., The followlng pages of maps in ocombination provide a
means of delimiting such areas. The last map shows the Cleveland five=ocity area di=
vided into 14 eoonomic areas based on monthly rental of rented homes and value of
owned homes, Where people have to live in such houses a8 can be rented for $10 to
$15 a month, they ocertainly do not have free choice and are forced to live in most
undesirable neighborhoods,.

The geographical distribution of crime as indicated by murders is not uniform
as shown on the first overlay,

The geographical distribution of vioe as indicated by houses of prostitutiomn
is olosely related to the distribution of orime as shown on the second overlay,

The geographiocal distribution of delinquency as indicated by boys appearing in
Juvenile Court shows a broader coverage,

The geographical distribution of deaths from tuberoulosis indioates the unhealthy
oondition of the people.

Thus, ¢lum areas are definod and delimited., When defined and delimited, they
may be eradicated, |

Distinguished foreign housing experts have recently told Americans ~= more speo=
ifiocally Clevelanders == what they have done under similar oiroumstances, Would it
not be well for Cleveland to act now! So ocostly a sore, festering in the center of
any community has enormous potential dangers,

The Federal government has for :ionths been about to spend some 39;000,000 in
low=-cost housing in Cleveland. Will this program now be accelerated?

Bt vend Gl Spsne

COPTRIGHT .. 4 BY HOWARD WHIPPLE GREEN, 1900 EUCUID AVENUE,CLEVELAND,OHIO THIS MATLRIAL 1S NOT TO BE REFRODUCED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT PLAMISSION
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WB“ 13. 1935.
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Federal Bursan of Intrestigation
iL 8§, ptpnﬂmmt of ansﬁ;t

1216 Smith Young Tower
San Antonio, Texas.

August 11, 1936, FJIL/AML
O
Director, ALVIN KARPIS, et al;
Yederal Bureau of Investigatiom, EDYARD GEORGR BREMER, Victim
Washington, D. C. Kidnaping.
Dear Sir:

Complying with rejuest contained in your letter
dated August 7, 1936, 1 am returning herewith one mimeographed
copy of the report of Special Agent K. R. McIntire, St. Paul,
¥inn, dated April 10, 1935, by registered mail,

l‘p‘ / Very truly yours,
2

/f’"' g A7 14

REG. ;)BRED Special A gent in Charge.
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144> S5trpdard Ruildin-
Clcv:land, Ohis

Asuet 13, 1936,

5;061;1 Acent in Charpe, , -
Detroit, Kichican,

Desr Sirs ¥: B XID

Tn oonnectii~-n with foveciti{.~t{on bdein~ ocnilueted =s to
harborin- viol=tion: =t Joledo, Obio, it e rey.sried tlat you
forward to Sreelel “gent R, C, Suran, ¢/o B, J, ¥ynn, Post Uffice
Bux 3<3, Toleds, Ohfo, 8 o0,y of the loc weinteinod as to the

\ telephone tap cr the Carin: Clud, Tolsdo, Okio, durinz t'e fore.nurt

~ep 6
2% 185,

T8 truly v-urs,

’
o/ IB /
3: - Bﬂmu d ‘T. 1’. nac" ,_' "'-ﬁ
- Cinoinnati Cecim]l Acort in Jherse
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&/{: 72 Connelley (Cuicsge)

KRM:RD
7-576~
e
| ~+
=576
8;eclal Agont ta Qurg.,
! 8. Peul, Ninnesota, .
O
Regy ALVIN K.RYVIE, with all:pes, ot al;
EDYASD GECAQ ObRME, Viotims
lldnnyiaxo
Le=r Biry

A jres: dls,stoh a,earing iz ths MSt, Pyul Ploseer
Press® deted Auguat 4, 19 6 fadicated st Willlam Bryv-/B-1tem
«_a recostly Intervicwed by Mr, Joha L. Connclly, GLiy Corpore=
tfon Cotnrel, ind -, Crarles Tlorney, Ins;sctur of Deluvctives,
o4, Peul Polios De,artecnt, tn the ;Ireusence of & 8 . scicl Agent
of thic Bur~u, It 1 also {ndle t-d that n ;-18cr sleno,T. . Der

¥z Te. Dl

Iv 4o Jdeair=d .ot the lufirsction skich » s oulalnzd
from Boltom by EBp. Conaclly and others de forsardod $o the
Burecu,

Yery truly yours,

womm 0-576- /2408

& .
Joha Ed,:r Boover
INDEXED Director, we

Lo inos

Clevrlcnd ' '
! Cinclnnatd / I ; /\/ oo
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BOLTON QUESTIONED |
ABOUT TOM BROWN

. e, !

Detective’'s Ouster Delayed.:
Hinting at New Information
on Charges.

Byron Bolton, confessed Kidnaper.
was questioned privately by city of-
ficials in the Ramsey county jail|
for two hours Monday a.ﬁernoon’
concerning possible connections be-:
tween Thomas A. Brown. suspended
police detective. and the abduc-
tors of William Hamm Jr. and Ed-
ward G. Bremer.

Brown, a former chief of police,q
was implicated in the Hamm kid-
naping in courl iestimony givei by
Bolton. who has admitted partici-
pating in both abductions.

The questioning was conducted
by John L. Connolly, city corpora-
tion counsel, and Charles Tierney,
inspector of deteclives. Also pres-,
ent were a Federal agent and a
police stenographer.

Although Connolly said he neces-
sarily could not reveal the results
of the questioning at this time, he
announced that filing of dismissal
charges agairst Brown will be de-
layed for several days.

The decision to delay filing of the:
ousier orders, expected today, was:
regarded as indicating that Bolton
gave his questioners additional in-
formation necessitating a further
study of the charges. »—=—

The interview was heid by spe-
cial permiscion of the Federal Bu-
reau of Investigation, Department
of Justice.

Testifying at the trial of John P.
Peifer of St. Paul, who killed him-
: self last week after he had been
convicted and given a 30-year sen-
tence for conspiracy in the Hamm
kidnaping, Bolton said that the kid-
napers set aside $25,000 to pay
Brown for tipping them off to po-
lice activities at the time of the
crime. .

Brown was in charge of the St.
Paul police kidnap detail which in-
vestigated the Hamm abduction.
He announced he will fight the dis-
missal charges. -

Bolton pleaded guilty to con-
spiracy charges in both abductions.
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ALLEGED KARPIS
STORY CLEARS
BROWN, PEIFER

Written Statement Absolves
Pair From Connegtion With
Hamm Kidnaping.

FORMAL CHARGES NAMING
DETECTIVE BEING DRAWN

ST. PAUL DISPATCH
L-4-36

AGENTS INVEST]JGATE.
- i
While the agents were investigat-
ing the statement by Karpis, ad-
mitted kidnaper, preparation of for-
mal charges against Brown were
underway today by John L. Con-
nolly, corporation counsel! and his
staff. They were closeted with Gus
Barfuss, safety commissioner. If
charges are made. they will be
given to the sheriff's office for
sevice and Brown then will have
ten days to demand a forma) civil
servi.ce hearing before he can be
custed from the police departmem.f
Copies and possibly the original
statement are reported {o have|
for Peifer, who was convicied of!
the Hamm kidnaping plot at the|
trial and who immediately commif-|
ed suicide. but A. M. Cary, one of|

1
!
|

A writlen statemen! purporting to

Jr, St. Paul brewer, exonera\esj
two St. Pau] men of any connection
with the crime, the Dispatch!
lecarned today. 1

The statement, authenticity of |
which has not been established byi
officials. is reported to absolve the |

late John P. Peifer and Detec-i
‘tive Thomas A, Brown. ~

United States Department of!
1Justice agents are investigaling the!
statcment, copies of which are re-’
-ported held by Lewis L. Andgrson.
‘attorney, who has bcen engaged by
‘Brown in connection with possible
charges against him growing out
;of the testimony in the recent
'Hamm kidnaping etraatr—Anderson
declined 10 comment on the
,cx;slence of the statement.

the attornevs. declined today toly
comment or the report. /

k'BOLTO.\' AWAITS SENTENCE. /
t> Alvin Karpis' own “inside” story )
of the kidnaping of Willlam Hamm '

At the same time it was L.(s-f
clos>d that Byron Bolton, confessed |
member of the Hamm and Edward

'G. Bremer kidnap gangs. why was

government's star witness in
three trials of the alleged kidnapers.]
probably will be taken into Federal}.
court this week for sentence. i

BolMon, who has been confined!
in the Ramsey county jail for 18
months and who is suffering from
tuberculosis, has plcaded guilty to.
taking part in both thre Hamm and
Bremer abduchon::w___, !
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FADE AL BURCAU OF INVESTIG..TICN

144€ Standerd Suilding
Clevelend, Ohic

August 17, 1926

Cirector
Fsieral Buresu of Investiigation
‘?&Sbington, D. C.

Dezr Sir:

Peference is mede to your letter of August 11, 1926, inform-
irg thet Inspector %. H. Drene Lester is to deliver an address before
tLe Twertietl Annusa]l Naticpal Conventicn of the Fraternal Crier of N
folice et 7:00 p. ms &t the Eotel Courtlerd, Canton, Ohio, on August
19th and r:questirg tLat Speciul Zgent (A) R. T. Rcse reet 1T, Lester
ir Cexton on tre afternocon of surust 19th &nd return with Mr. Lester

tc Clevelend on the mornirg of the 20th. ‘C}
Y

N

Specisl igent (A) Rotert T, Ross will neet Inspector Lester . _

at the Cour*lers Fotel cu tle efterncor of rugust 1S5tk et Centor, -~

(rLic and 3411 - )

eruin ir thet city for tre rur;ccse of hearirg hr, Lester(
deliver iLe u8irecs on thet evenirg, a~gert Ress will elsc bave a '
Buresnu autonotile sveilztle to returr with lr, Lester tc Clevelserd on
tte mernirg cf the 20th,

(, 7="

Specisl Agent in Charge J. F. hacFearimrd is presertly on
erpual leave which terminates ut 5:00 pori., August 19th, Mr. MacFarlerd
i¢ sclieduled tc¢ deliver en addrecs btefore tke COptimist Club &t Leyton,
Chio, et noor, Thursday, August 20th, erd it is expected thzat Mr. Mac-
Farlerd will proceed tc Dsyton, Okio, for the purpose of ¢ elivering
this eddress upon his relurn fror annuel leave,

fgent (A) R. T. Ross 15 now Actirg Special Agent it Charge ir
tLe absernce of kr, MecFarland, &nd irasmuch «S both the Special Agent
in Charge end tke Nurber One !'an, (Agent-iA R. T. Ross), will be ebsent
from the Clevelard field office or August 1°th end part of the follow-
irg day, suthority is reguested tc allow Sipecisl ~zent S. K. LicKee to
act as Speciul agant ir Charge durirg tke stserce of Speciul igent in
Charge Jo ro biacFarlend and the Number Ore Man, Speciul Agent (A) R. T.
Ross. Agert kc¥ee is preserntly unler special sssignment in Cleveland
ir connection witl the Brekid irvestigeticn, snd bas teen detalled in
cterge of the group of agerts now ir Clevelend urder special zssigment
ir comnecticr witk tlie irvestigation, . -

“tuuklB ”;‘l,‘_,..r‘\ !.’< . /‘,_2 '._/. .l

- -

ORIGINAL FLLITIN

+ - —
Very truly yours,




Federal Burean of Iniestigation
1L S, Bepartinent of Eﬁ;tirt

=
- 1448 standard Building
Cleveland, Ohio
C -
P
3
| »
B August 13, 1936
~
i:)‘ Director, !
r Federal Bureau of Invsstigation,
%ashington, D. C,
3 Dear Sir: BREXID A
]
i There is trasnsmittsd herewith to the Bureau and interested
— offices the log of the telephone tap on the telephone of Mexine
: '_ Belmonti':’homas, 2105 warrer Street, Toledo, Ohio, for the period
; from July 22, 1936 to July 27, 1936, inclusive. Z
| v
Very truly yours, =

e, KCS/=TB
- N _¥nclosare—{i)}—

- CC = Chicago (Ene, 1)
« Cincinneti ' Tne. 1)
- St Paul (Enc,. 1)

Sy

o

o P. MacrARLAND

Special Agent in Charge

TARINE

i




Teleplone Tap Mexine Belmont
July 22, 1936

4:00 AM Ovteoing Main 0505 WK
Meine - Helle, vhe is this siesking?
Jeritor = Thie iz the janitcr,

hinxine - Ttis is ¥Mrs, Thomee, I left some books thLere. I
trink Selly put them behind the bar., Is she there?

Janitor - No, they have all left,

Mexine -« Will you look and see if they ere there? They are two
lerge books end & small ore,

Janitor - Yes, they are here,

Meyine = If I send e ceb down will you give them to the driver?

Janitor - 1%y orders are not to oren the doors for anybody,.

Yaxine = If I cell the boss will thet be alright,

Janitor - Yes

4:11 AM Outzeing Mein 7218 RAG
Mexine - I'd like to talk to iirs, Sally Ryan
S2lly - Hello, Maxine
vcxire = I 1lelt sume hooks in the plece end 't get in *c
1t low tlere to

c
fe

arval imda

sy

n
cet ther, Jan vouv cell end tel

give them ic the eat driver?
Selly -~ Surs I'll call him
liaxine - I'1ll cend Greeny's ceb over for them

4:12 1 Out~~ing Adarms 5050 No angwer FAS
4:14 A " " " " " FAG
4:14 A " Adams 2114 TAS
larine - ¥1ll you s2rd a cab to the Turf Cafe at lionrce end
St. Clair. The fellow inside will give the driver soxe
bcokse
Lan - Where'll he bring them?
Yexine - 2105 varren. The door will te locked, but I'll be
downstaires looking fcr him
4:16 AV Outgoing Main 0505 ’ RAG
Yaxine = I called Mrs, Ryan about those bockse Dic she call you?
Man - Yes
Maxine - Will you give tkem to a Led Cab driver?
Man - Yesah,
2:27 A Qutgoing Alems 0655 FAS
(Celle Vicla =nd tells yer to s*zri clezning end that she'll be

there at 2 B7, lfore talk on Low tc cleen,)
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10:36 Af Outgoing Tayler 3292 RAG
Man = Acme window Shade Coe
lizxine - «4ill you seal & men to $00_ idonrce St., corner
Lichier, the peme is Bush, to give &n estimetie for
some shades
Men - Yeg, mem, I will,

10:38 A Outgoing Adams (719 RAG
Maxine - Julie, & m=r will be up to measure for the eshades
so show him what we want,
Julie - Alright.

10:41 AM Outgoing Adems 0655 RAG
Mce - I dont't know whether I'1l be able to finish the deye I'm
getting thet abscess back agein and I'm going to the doctere
Nexine - Well try end finish if you can, Let me telk to Viola,
(Telks to Viola about cleaning up the #l1 room)

12:0¢ P¥ Outeoing ein 0225 : MWK
‘=xine - Has iliss __ ar sappointment open at 3?
Man - Yes, what is the name?
Mexine - kirse Thores, and I want a menicure and an arch,

12 5177 Outgoing Alams 5350 X
Men = rrivete Cab
Jobnry = £100 warren
Mar - Alright, Johnny, right away

12:52 p* Ovtping Xain 0596 MJX
Johnny c¢21led to find out if snyone had c¢clled there for him,
Tolé Td ke was going to have breexfast with his wife downtowne

12:55 »W Incoming No enswer 1JK
1:48 Fu! " " " RAG
2:10 ™ " " " RAG
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July 23, 1936

Outgoing Knight Cab Mein 6221 RAS
Marine - What time is it?
Marn - 11:37 AM

Incoming nAG

Men - How are you feeling?

Mexine - Fine, what's new?

Man - I was over there last night, but you weren't there,

Kexine - I wes out for a while,

¥an -~ When I sse you I want to tell you something

e xine - About what?

Xan - Oh, I cen't say much where I em now, but be zereful
ebout Betty - she's talking too much,

Mexine = About me?

Man -« Yez, but I'1ll tell you more tonite. Whet time will
you be thLere?

Mexine = I'1l be there any tire efter 4 or 5.

¥an - I'1l]l see you scme time after dinner,

Outcirg Shtelby Fotel Adems 0655 RAG

Mexine = Taelke to Vicle about the nleaning of room #1 and its
2l PEcTENCE NOW,

Viole - Tnat man called up atout his money

Marine - Well, I'1ll see him tonite. Ee said@ before he started
it would be £3,50., Let me talk to Betty.

Betty = Jerry is coming in some time tnday

!-xine = Ycs, I know, liree. Sunny and frtha didrn't show up
after all the food we bought and everytl:ing. You'd
think the least thsy would do would be to cell and
let us kmow, don't you think s0?

Betty = You're right, they should have done that. Well I'll
eat all that stuff up todaye

Mexine - I'll be thsre around 4 or 5 today,.

Outgoing Frivate Cab Adams 5050 RAG

Maxine - Ie this Slim? .

Man - XNo, this ie Al,

Maxire - Al, this is frs, TL-ma2c, what time will you h:ve a
ceb in?

Al - ¥e heve one in now,

Maxine - Will you send out ard get a bottle of V,0, for me
anl hz=ve it broucht up to the house?

Al - Sure, I know the nuimter,

Outecing Ad=ms 2016 AL

‘axine - l.ello Fannle, How's label?

Farnie - about the seme,

iexine = I hed & letter from Big mose seying thet T r. Zo0ldber:c
died, Did yon ¥row it@
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Fannle - Yes, Lera got a letter 3 weeks sgo and told me,

irrire = The letter wes deted June 19 and we=s ovar et tlre
plece but I 4idn't get it until yesterday, Tose is
in Califorrnia for tie summere I'll write bher and send
her a little money,

2:44 PN Outgoing Mein 0596 REG

Johnny - Hello Irvin, anybody cell me?

Irvin - No, but Dot was up.

Johnny - Lieten, teke $5.00 and put it in 2 sealed envelopo
and give it to a shemus when he shows up there. Not
the one who was there lest nighte Just tell him I
celled up and said I had to go away, and left this
for him,

Irvin -« @K, Johnny

Johnny - Hie name is !feskier, I'll be down ir an hour., Get
give nctes and put it in the envelopes

(NOTZ: This is prctebly the cop who arrested Johnny for speeding -
as recorded in telerhone message at 12:47 M on July 16,
1936, ) RAG

3:37 P Outeoing Medip 5812 (barber shop) PRAG
Jortmry - Is Irme tlere?
}er - No, she isn't,.
Jcrpny - I wart to meke an eppointment, the nesme is Thomas.
Mgn = Ahat time?
Joknny - In about ten or fifteen minutes

5:30 =2’ Outzoing Adams 2655 No ersver 1 JE
5:31 PM Outgoing Adams 0655 MK
Maxine - Hellc May?
Nay - Yes

Maxire - Viola told me that you had a card from Sonny
May - Yes, I 4id,
Mexire = I'1]l be dcwn there as soon a8 I got dressed,

5:38 M Outgoing Main 0596 ) MK
Mexine ~ Hello, is Johnny there?
an - Helle, Johnny? Just a minutees
liaxine - Hello
Man - He said to call him back in ten minutes

5:42 P Outgoing Adams 4941 MIK
li-xine - @2llc, Lena, howx are ybu?
Lena - Alricht, somebody was celling, I think they pot
in trouble the night before last,
Lene - Yes
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5:45 M

S:47 PM

6:00 ™M

6:06 PM

6:09 PN

6:16 ¥

6:17 P

Maxine « If I get the kid I think I will drive out there
tonite, 40 you want to go along?

Lensa = What time?

M-xine - About B o'cloek, 1I'll pick you up at the eorner,

Lens - I'1]1 call you up and find out if you can go for sure,

Maxine = Alright, I'1l be at the place about ?7:30, - =

Outgoing Main 0596 MWK

Mexzine - Hello Johnny?

Johnny « Yes

Mexrine - HOw are you, honsy?

Johnny « Alright, I was in tke dathroom

Maxins < That's alright, I wondered if Irwin could drive me out
there tonite adout eight?

Johnny = Sure

Maxine -« You don't mind?

Johnny = NOe

Outgoing Adams 4941 WK
Maxine - Hello Lena?

lena = Yes, :
Moxine « I called up Johnny, Ee said the kid could take me,
Give me a ring up there and I'll meet you on the corner

Lena « Alright

Outgoing Main 7282 MJK
No answer
Outgoing 113 MK

Maxine = Give me the telaphone numder st 921 Summit St,
Operator - One moment please. The number is Main 0278,

Outgoing ¥ain 0596 MJK
Maxine « Hello, Johnny?

Johnny « Yes

¥axine - Ars you dusy?

Johnny « Yes

Maxine - Did you say that you put that check of Danny's away?
Johnay - Yes, in the drawer

Maxine « When, last night?

Johnny « No, the night before

Mexine - I found Marion's, I'11 find 1t I moss

Johnny = Alright

¥exing = I1'11 call for Irwin about 7330

Johnny - Alright

Outgoing Alans 5050 No answer MWK
Outgoiag Adanms 2114 MK

Man -~ Red Cabd

¥axing - Have you got a cad in?
Man - Yos mam

M-xine = 2105 Warren

an - Thank you
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July 24, 1936

13085 AM Incoming Ko eanswer WK
1:15 AM . " " MWK
1:40 A b . w WK
8134 AM Outgoing Main 6221 RAG
¥exine - What is the time please?
Man ~ 8:3¢4
8:35 AM Outgoing Main 4811 RAG

Maxine « Do you do repair work such as fixing bells?
Jan « No, we don't leave the shop for any work, but I
can give you the name of a xzan who &ese, EHis
> pane {s Charley Baldwin, Lawndale 1171,

2137 AM Outgoing Lawndale 1171 RAG

f (Operator advises nc sach aumber)
el 8340 AM Outgoing Firestone Price Xlee, Service RAG

Taylor 0594

No answer
o 8141 AM Outgoing Ce He Kady Xlece Coe RAG
Adans 1537

N Maxine -~ Can you send & man cut to repair some door bells?

}an - Yes, what is the address?
. ¥exine = 729 Summit Ste, Shelby Hotel, How soon will the
' man be there?

Man « About 10 ofclock,

. B8:43 AM Outgoing Shelby Hotel Adams 0635 RAG

. ¥axine - Viola, there will de a man there about 10 or 11
to fix the dell, so be sure and have him look
it over good,

"{ola « They're working alri:ht now, dut the refrigerator
is out of order :

Xaxine ~ Well, the bell didn't work all last night and
hai> him fix the afrigerator, tooe If that
other man comes arviid tell him I'11 pay him
after 6 tonites He didn't show up at all last

= . night,

9155 AM Incoming From Sheldby Hotel RAG
Viola ~ Miss Mexine, that man finished fixing the bell, dut
he can't do anything about the refrigerator. His
bill is $2 and he has to collect nows
¥axine - I'm not going down now juast to pay him, Tell hir
to coms back about 5:30 or 6 and I'11 be there,



12:21 PN

12:25 PM

12:5¢ ™M

1:05 ™

2:02 PM

2:06 PM

2110 ™M

Outgoing Electric Range & Equipe Co RAG

Maxine - Main 3108
Is Tex there? This ie Mi=zs Belmont

¥an - No, he's not, mey I take care of you?

Mexine « I want to report a Frigidsire out of order at the
Sheldby Hotel, 729 Sumit St, I bought it from yom
people and I've had plenty of trouble with it,

Man - I'l]l bave & men over there this afternoon, How long

have you h=4 it? : .

Maxine - About 3 years. Be sure hs gets over theare as soon

as possidle,

Outgoing Alsxs 0658 RAG

Maxine e Did that man ooms to fix the icebox yet?

Viola = No mam, he hasn®t come here yet, We ught fifty
pounds of {ce this morning

Maxine -« Well, be'll ds over before long to teke care of ite

Outgoing Main 0596 . RAG

Johnny = Irvin, anyvthing doing?

Irvin - No, Johnny, all i{s quiet, What were the receipts
last pight?

Johnny = $34.45, I'11 ba down in a little while,e

Outgoing Main 0596 RAG
Méxine— Irvin, 4id you find an umbrella up tiL.re?
Irvin « Yos, I've got it put away

Maxine - Alright, hold it for me,

Incoming RAG

Viola « That man says we nsed new motor in the Frigidaire

¥arine « Let me talk to him

Repair r:n «» The condenser i{s burmed out and the motor is
griee It will cost $6,50, Will you havs the
money here vhen I finieh?

¥Maxine « You ask your doss adout me, ke knows my eredit,

Outgoing Xlectric Range & Bquip, Co. Main 35108 RAG

Mexine = Lot 2e talk to the menager

Girl « Ea's not here now, I'll give you the service managers

Mexine - (Delivers long tirade on good her credit 1s and
resents boing asked if money will be ready, Very
burt and asks them to remember the §300 she paid
for the isebdox,)

Outgoing Adams 0858 RAG
Maxine - (Talks to Viola adbout the Frigilaire)
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2:43 PM

2:47 PM

3:38 PM

3140 PM

3:46 AM

Incoming RAG
Lena =~ Hello, Maxine, I just gotin town, I'a going up
to Jenny's a 1ittls while, I'm at Eelen's now,
Mexins - Yes, I'l1l meet you at Jenny's apartment in an hour,
Itve been pretty busy = a lot of hsadachese
(Talks a few minutes zbout aothing,)

Outgoing Adams 1658 or 4658 RAG

Maxine = Lena jfust eclled me, She'a going up to your place,
Jenny ~ Yes, she cz2lled me. Are you coming up?
Mexine « I'11 ses you in an hour

Outgoing Main 2768 RAG

axine = Hello, Mrs. e I Just wanted to know if you were
home as I wanted to pay the rente

Mrse ___ = Yes, I'll be homs, :

Outgoing Fumber not recorded as batteries deing
tested at time, RAG
Maxins = Hello, Mr, Chantoff, how long are you going to de
there?
Mre C = When 40 you plan om c¢coming up?
Maxine = Oh, in sbout an hour,
Mr, C = Yes, I*tll be here until 5 ofcloek,

Outgoing Main 0596 RAG

¥azine « Irvim, 1s Johnny there?

Irvin - Ko, he just stepped out for a few minutes

Maxine = When he comes back tell him I%11 call i{n half an hour,



12:29 AM

1:08 AM

11:40 AM

12:55 ™™

1:73

2:40 X

5:00 P

5:35 PM

5:45 PM

July 25, 1936

Outgoing . Adams 0688 - RAG T
Kaxins - Hello, what's doing? :
Woman « Kot much

Maxine - Well, I'11 be over to sss you tomorrow,

Outgoing Main 6221 ’ RAG
Mexi{ne « What is the time plense?

Man - 1:08 -

Outgoing Main 0596 RAG

Yaxine « Irvin, Johnny won't ds down for adout an homr
Irvin « How's he feeling
¥axine « Not so good

Incoming WK

¥axins - Hello

F4na - Eallo Maxine?.

M¥axine -« Yes

Bdna - This {s Edna

Mexinge = Yes

%dna - Did Jenny go to the lake?

Mexine = I don't kmow

Edpa « I have a job et the Ritz Ian and have to bes there
at 3:30 and thought that maybs she would 4rive me
out there

Mexine « Well ;ou will have to just keep calling her as I

don't kmow where she ise

Rdza » I will I heve until 3:00 and if I don't get her by

then I*'ll have to oall a cab,

Outgoing Main 3822 WK
Johnny e Will you send my car over to the house

Girl « Sure, right away

Outgoing Main 6221 nfk
Maxine ~ ¥hat time is 1t please? -
Men ~ 2140

Meyins = Thank you

Outgoing Adams 06595 %) ¢
Maxine -~ Hello is Mary there, Viola?

Viola = No, Maxine, she is not here right now
Maxine - Alright, I'l1l call her latere

Outgzoing Adams 0655 MJX

Mexine talked to Jerry and inquired for Mary, whc was not theres

Incoming= WK
Jobnny called and asked Mexine where she had 'een; claimed



6:16 PM

7:49 PM

8:02 AM

12:10 P

12:11 ™™

2150 A

3:10 ™

to have called her a couple of times, She wanted him

to bring ber a bottle of besr but he told her ke wes alons

at the place

Outgoing Adams 0685 WX

Maxine talked to0 Mery about getting groceries for dinner amd
for Sunday, also told lMary to order a case of beer. Maxine
loeft word for Jenny t0 call her later if she called, Mary
told Maxine that Martha just came in without saying a wordse

Outgoing Adams 0644 RAG
Busy signal,

July 26, 1936

Outgoing Not reoorded) WK
Maxine - What time is it please?
Man - 8 o'elock

Outgoing Adams 0655 WK

laxine called Viola and esked her to hang the curteins in #1
and to keep numbere 1 and 2 locked as she bad some things in
both tpse rooms and that things had e hadit of disappearing
The keys were under the rug according to Maxine, and Jenny
was supposed to come back today,

Outzoing - 7om4451 WX
Maxine @ What time is it please?
Woman « 12:10

Outgoing (Not recording) WX
Call>d Viola ggain about the groceries in the fcedox in #1

Inconiag WK
Johnny ~ Do you want me to bring the nickels home?

Maxins - I drought them home,

Johnny - Eow muoh?

Maxine ~ Over $20 worth,

Tncoming MJK

Tena ealled and asked s "ne whather shs ahould go out to
see Jenny or wait until she came in, Maxine tol& her to
wait, and they engaged in idle conversetion ebout Jenny and
her lack of interest,
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4:30 PM

5:35 P

6:18 PX

6:30 ™M

7810 P

7:26 PM

12320 AM

G583
M

O W

9:18 AU

Inocoming , WX

Maxine told Sadie that she €14 not get in until six
o'clock this morning and that she had to get dressed -
and go &wn there as they were afraid to stay there by
themselves since they figured thet something was wrong
if they ware left there alons. Sadis wanted Maxine to
ecome up to see her and Marxins told her that she would
pot promise but that shs would call her,

Ouvtgoing Adams 0655 WK
Eaxine talked to Mary about the new cook and what she
prepared for dinner

Incoming MK

Vayins and Johnny argued adout why she d4id not call him,

Johnny ~ Do you know who is baeck in town? That Sol.

Maxine - Yes, I saw it {n the paper yesterday

Johnny - I have to go to Detroit tomorrow. Some dbuainess
to attend to :

Msxine - Yes

In¢ zing ‘ MJK

Johnny and Maxine made arrangements to go to Detroit Monday
he told her that ahe could go to a show while he went to see
the Yankees play Detroit and he woulld meet her for dinner,
Also told her that ke had been busy and teken in $10,00.

Outgoing Adsms 0655 RAG
Maxine ¢0alled liary and told her that she would be there
in 20 minutes in case anybody called

Outgoing Adams 2114 WK
Maxinsg called Red Cad for a taxi tc be sent to 2105
warrone

Incoming WK
Jorany engaged in idle eonversation with Maxine. Said
he talked to Xdna, .

Incoming No answer RAG
] » [ Rm
L) . w RAG

Outgoing Kot :coxding WK

Johnny called Mexfse aud told her thet he was home and was
not feeling too well;she told him that she would come home.
Inconing §o answer MJK



Federal Burean of JInGestigation /

31.}5.§hyadnwn!nf3usﬁne
Y Post Office Box 1080, Federal Building
- Trenton New Jersey

August 1, 1936

Director
Federal Puresu of Investigation

| . Vashington, D. C,
; Re : ]RQK ;D
’ Dear Sir:

In accordance with the request contained in
your letter dated Aupust 7, 1936, there is enclosed
herevwith one copy of the—summary report of Special
Agert K. R. lcIntire, dated April 10, 1525 at St,. Paul,
}innesota,

Very truly yours,

-~ B

Special Agent in Charge
JAK:ATH

- EROE ) roL166T

cc - Chicago
-~ cc - St, Paul
cc = Cincirnati
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P. 0. Box 536
1oes Angeles, Califoraia
August 10, 1938

Director
Federal Bureau of Innetiptm : ' . A
‘laohin;ton. De Ce ; ‘. ;

Dear 8ir;

Attached heretc pleass £ind an expsnes acoount
of Special Agent X, K, Merritt of this offfce, ecvering the
period April lOth and 1llth, 1936,

., The itexs xuludod in this Youcher were {nocurred
ln ecnasotion with the photogrephing of ons of the subd jeets
in the BRIID case.

This expscee acoount s deing sutmaitteod at this
tire {nasmuoch sz the sub-vouchers had bdeer misplace? dy Special
tgent Verritt and have just been located.

Yoy truly yours,

R b :
g ’ J. H. BANOK
Special Agent in Clarge
B3 030
encls,
DU byt

~gNTHINO

\

MR 4 FORR I




" ey -

{ £y
\ B !
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To: COMMUNICATIONS SECTION. August 13, 1926.

Transmit the follcowing message 10: egc CLIVELAYD, OHIO,
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Federal Burean of Infiestigation

H s Bepartment of Justicr
P. C, Box 1583

Q3<?

Butte, liontene, August 11, 1936.

Director,
Yederal Buresu of Investigation,
washington, D, C,

Re: BREKID
Dear Sir:

rReference is made to Buresu letter dated
august 6, 1936, requesting thet one of the two
mineozrephed copies of thetewmary report of Speciel
sgent . H. lclntire, deted April 10, 1835, in the
etove ceptioned cese be returned to the Bureeau
irmediately.,

In this connection please be advised that
only one copy of instant report was furnished this
office., This copy is being transmitted, herewith,
to the Fureau and in the event the Bureeu feels that
tle butte Cffice file in this csse should contain a
copy of this report it is requested that another copy
be furnished when convenient,

Very truly yours,

( (QX/MW‘%«

N 4
v [ D. il. DICKASON
7!5 ¢ Special .gent in Charge.
l“‘i
oo
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
DIRECTOR ' T

sarecor Jederal Bureau of Investigation -
Beshington, B. @ o
August 14, 1936. , =

N
T -
LB
. C

>

MEAOR ANDIM FOR THE DIRECTOR

K

{4

[T

Mol Tl .. N

Migs

A complete check of the Bur :.au files concerning the s

’67 ‘ mother of Alvin Karois to ascertain whether she has ay criminil""”"“‘”“”
~ record has not resulted in the obtaining of any d=ta or Lo 4

inforaetion. I have checked with Hr. Connelley, who stated T

that he knows of no crimiral record this wozan mizht have, 2nd

a check of the Identificztion Division files undzr the following

neaes failed to disclose any record:

AnnajKarpavicz
Ann&fK&rpovicz

Anna Karvovic

Anns Karpevic

Mrs. John~Xarpevicz
rs. -Iofm"[(arpoﬁcz
¥Urs. JonnfKarpavic
¥rs. Joru\Karpovic

It appe=srs, conseguently, that the Bureeu records do

not indicate tha* this woman hes any criminal record.

Pespectfully,

E. A. T&MNM.
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Federal Burean of Infrestigation

s, grparfmmi of Justice
404 New York Building

Seint Peul, Minnesota
dugust 14, 1936

Director.
Foderal Bureau of Investigation
Washington, D. C.

Lear Sir: RB: A. 0., 1236-393 on
CAIMPBELL, with
aliases,

For the completion of the files at this
office, please send us five edditional Apprshersion

Crder on the above naned individual.

Very trly yours,

! \
C. W, STEIN
CWS: IM Special Agent in Charge
-
o

¢ .-

-.\_Vf" \ -

,? .



e

-y

.WN
bt 4 2 AL

"a

Federal Burean of Infestigation

31. ‘S_ prpnrhm‘ui of Eusﬁrt

610 Alonzo Ward Hotel Building
Aberdean, Socuth Dakota

August 13, 1936

Direotor,
Federal Bureau of Investigatiom
Washington, De Ce
Dear Sirs

With reference to Direotor's letter of Aug. 6,
please te advised that, complying with the instructions con=-
tained therein, an extra copy of the summary report prepared
by Special Agemt K. R. NoIntyre, dated April 10, 1935, in the
case entitled: Alvi.noltarpia", with aliases, et al,; has been

= -

returned to the Bureau under separate covers

Very truly yours,

W s

WERNER HANNI
Special Agent in Charge

MG 26 1538

WH:B

.
N ) Val [ I
e A N TN




Federal Bureau of Infrestigation O—=
H_ S. Bepartment of Justice

607 U, S. Court House
Foley Square
EJC:ADB New York, N. Y. ‘ August 15, 1936

Director : }SY

Federal Bureau of Investigation Q?
Washington, D. C. g

Re: BREKID

Dear Sir:

It is noted in lettsr of 4ugust 13, 1936
that the Cleveland office has requested the services of
Special Agent S. K. McKee to act in charze of the office
during the coming week for two days.

It is not believed that this is necessary
inesmich as I have previously indicated to tbe Cleveland
office that the men engaged upon special essignment should
not be used on the genaral work of the office unless some
unusual emergency existed. It is believed, having relieved
- thae Cleveland office of the responsibility of the
investization which the special squad is covering,that they

Wi I

(I

-/ should be able to cover the balance of the routine work ?

of tiue Clevelani office with their regular personnel, i
3 Very iy yours, h
. / AN :
. L <

W . s it

Inspecto:__/;
X _

cc - Cleveland
cc - Cincinnati

pe ?'b
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gfthcr:d ?htrwu of glnﬁesﬁgaﬁnn
. S. Bepartment of Justice
Post Office Bax 812
Chicego, I1linois

August 14, 1986

Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Kashington, D. C.

Dear Sir:

There is being forwezrded to the Buresu by express
a munber of exhibits collected by Specisl Agent

K. R. McIrntire gt the time of his investigation in
Chicago. TLese]exhitits shoulc be referred to
Lgent McIntire upon hie return to Washington.

The originel and one copy of Government Bill of
Lading No. J-82022 are being attcched hereto.

Very truly yours,

D. M. LADD .

l enc. |4 Special Agent in Charge
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Federal Burean of Inbrestigation
i 8. Bepurtment of Justier )

P.0Os Drawer 587
Sen Frencisco, California.

Director,

Foderal Bureesm of Investigation,
Washington, D.C,

Dear Sir:

RE: BREKIDe

In accordance with request in Bureau letter of August
7, 1936, I am enclosing herewith one copy of tb/mmnary report

of Special Agent K. R. McIntire dated April 10, 1935, {n instant

case,
Very truly yours,
W. L., Listermmn, wrek.
Special Agent in Charge.
el
WRR/AP,
7=33

orp ’::/C - 12E5C
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Federal Barreau of Infrestigation

H. S, Brpartment of Justice
316 Security Building

Phoenix, Arizona
August 11, 1936

Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington, D. C.

Dear Sir:

In compliance with the request in Bureau
letter of August 6, 1936, I am forwarding herewith
copy of e>Summary report of Special Agent K. R.
McIntire, dated at St. Paul, Minnesota, April 10,
1935, in the cese entitled Alvin“Karpis, with
aljases, et al.; Edward GeorgPBremer, Victim;

Kidnaping.
Very truly yours,
H, E. ANDERSEN
Special Agent in Charge
HEA:NC

-Ent, I -
?/,’;LJI 1 c.(lo(/ sf/‘caqu(f

e NSy 263y
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g‘ehtral gzurmu of ﬂnﬁrshgatwn
LS. ?rpzu'tmtnt of Justice

P. 0. Box £709
Portland, Oregon

DY rector

ingust 11, 1986

Federal Buresm of Investigatiom

Washington, D. C,

Dear Sir:

In reply to the Bureau's letter of August 6, 1936, there

is being forwvarded to the Bureau Lerewith report of Speciasl

Agent K. R. McIntire dated April 10, 1935, in tke case of

o

Y
Alvin Karpis, with alieses, et al; Edward Gearge Bremer,

Victim, Kidnaping.

Very truly yours,

Tosrs
Speci ant in Charge

e e e

v

";', 5/’-/1 //2 )
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Federal Buremn of Infrestigation
N 8. Bepariment of Justice

~(

los Angeles, California
August 12, 1936

Director
Federal Bureeu of Investigation
Washington, D. C.

Dear Sir: Pe: ALVIN KARPIS, with sliases,
Edward George Bremer, Victim,
YIINAPING - L.A,File 7-42

In eccordence with Buresu letter of August 6, 1936,
ttere is attached hereto & copy of the| Summery Report of
Special Agent F. R. McIntire, St. Paul, Minnesota, dated
April 10, 1935, in connection with the ebove entitled cese.

Very truly yours,

7

J. H. HANSON
JFH:AB pecial Agent in Cherge

Enc.

o

CGRDEN T .. . & vl
REGC ‘71 5:].‘\1 WA
[

&
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\»ﬂv



Federal Turesu of Infrestigation
= p:pzzrimmt of Justice
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Post Office Box 2118
Detroit - Kichigan
August 16, 1936

§oeclel Agert i{r Charge
Clevelend, Ohio

Res BRIXID
Dear Birp

Reference is made to your letter of August
13, 1936, directing thet tte lo; meinteined s to
the telephone tap on t.he}:.gigp Club at Toledo,
Ohio, be forwsrded to A_6ntes at Toledo,

This log was forwsried to your office by
letter dated ¥ey 20, 1936, which stetes or page 2
trereof, ®4 sur-ary of tle telephons tsp on the
Ceslino Ciub, Toledo, Okic, fro.. Septezler £0, 1934,
to Octoter £6, 1334, snd tmelve pleces of paper con=
telring {-forwtlon co:cernir, telephonc c:1lls®
were sent Lo you,

Yery truly yours,

B, B, Reinscke
HRF WX Specisl Agent in Charge
7-28

cc-Bureau /
Cincinnetd

RECORDMD -+ -r =
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1
THis case origiINaTED AT Cincdnnati s Ohdo.

FILE NO. .7-13.

REPORT MADE AT

DATE WHEN MADE

|

PERIOD FOR
WHICHK MADE

REPORT Mﬂ.iﬁ BY

-

DR. JOSEPH P.b
Y 1.0.8£1232; E4RR

{ -
‘ KIARD &

Butte, Montena. | 8/9/36 | 7/23-8/4/36 | C. G. Campbell s
| vme AmeKAHPIS with aliases; CHARACTER OF CASE 7

MORAN, with allases - FUGITIVR,

BRAER -~ Victim,

CAPHEIL, with ellases; et al;

Kidnaping; Harboring and
Obstructiaon of Juatice;
National Firearms aAst.

- synopsts oF FacTs: Outstanding lgads, looking toward epprelension of
Williem Elmerileed, disregarded, Stop notices
aceirst 1635-Flymouth sedan, motor FJF-32778;3
1935 Ford V-8 sedan, motor #2044337 and ;g§5irord
: standard coupe, motor #F18-429014, deing meinfained
; in motor registration file in Lontana end Idaho.
T Case referred upon completion to office of origin
pending receipt of further leads or information re-
gardin- above automobiles. RUC

Letter from Cleveland office to all field offieces, June
17, 1936; Bureau letter, July 11, 1536, (62-28S15)%
Ietter from Cleveland office to Mew York office, Jly

18, 1935; Letter from Chicago office to Cincinnati office,
June 13, 1936; Istter from St. Paul office to New York

offiece, July 18, 1936,

Reference:

DETAILS:
A4t Butte, Yontana.

A review of the file roflects that the outatanding leads in this case
in the 3Butte office district were looking toward the apprehension of William
Elmer Mead., Inasruch as he bhas been taken into custody, as reflected by Bureau
letter dated July 11, 1946, (562-28915), these leads are being disregarded. The
file also refleots that stop notices on the following cars have been placed im
the records of the motor vehicle registration bureaus in the states of kontana
and Idsho, with the requsst that this office be advised of any attempt to register

© APPROVED AND
. FGRWARDED

COPIES OF THIS REPORT
Zuresu - 37 Chicago - 2
Pitte - 2 St.Paul - 1
Cincinrati - 2 Clevelard - 1

CORILT ™ VSYERD
3€e waR <. 13

A
» —— - — —_— e — - - ——-
& 24 ¥ ) £ DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
x a =4} h é*' _—z= OO
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L. U3 GOVLSNMERNT PRINTING OFFICE
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7—2034
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same in these statesg

1935 Plymouth sedan, motor Ho.
PT322772;

193 Ford V-8 tudar sedsn, motor
Ro. 2044337, (reference as to
both of these cars may dbe found
in Chicego office lstiter to the
Cincinnat{ office, dated June 13,
1936} copy of which was forwarded
to all field offices);

Ford 1933 Standerd coupe, motor

No. 1€-429014, 1935 Ohio liocense
No, BM-54, (reference will be found
to this sutamobile in Clevs’and
office letter to all field offices,
dated June 17, 1936.)

Inasmuch as the placing of stop notices ageinst the above
autanobiles in the motor registration Bureau files in the States of Montena
and Idaho sutometically keeps these stop notices alive in order that the
Butte office will be i{rmediately notified in the event en attempt 1s made
to register same, this case 1s being referred upon completion to the office
of origin until such time as receipt of inforration concerning these
automobiles, or any leads from other offices are forthcoming.

REFFRRED UPON CQMPLETION TO OFFICE OF (RIGIN
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Federal Burean of ;ﬂnﬁestigaﬁun
. S, Bepartinent of Justice

1308 Mesonic Temple Building,
DWM:cw, New Orleans, la,
Auguast 14, 1936.

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Weshington, D, C.

Dear Sir:

Reference, is made 'to Bureau letter of July 31, 1936, returning a
voucker {n favor otl?rank B.&Mooro, Limited, in the amount of $215.00, which

represents charges For certaln photographic work done in connection with the d
Bremer kidnaping case.

Eindly be informed that the circumatances surrounding this photo~
graphic work were unusual in that the work had to be completed on Sunday,
¥ay 3, 1936, end forwarded to the Bureau on the next air mail, Mr. Tom Quim,
~f the Bureau, telephonsed the writer at approximately 11:30 e.m. on May 3,
1936, which wes a Sunday, requesting, emong other things, that photozraphs
be made of the interior and exterior of the apartment occupied by Alvin Karpis
and Fred Hunter, and that photozrephs b»e me '@ of the guns and the cars, and
forwarded immediately to the Bursau.

LE=~C0~ 20y

The writer eni:avored, on that Sunday, to secure the sarvices of a
reputable photogrepher. Other than newspaper photographars, none could be
located on that day at their homes or places of business, other than Mr.
Frank ¥oore. ¥r. Frank Koore and his son, on the afternoon and early evening
of May 3, 1936, on instructions from the writer, completed the photographic
work, and during thet night, Mr. Moore, his wife, son, and an assistant, Mr,
Louis Dansee, developed theses photographs so that sarxe could be forwarded to
Washington on the naxt eir mail, es was requested by the Bureasu,

Gy RULRD AN

®

Mr. Moore is a reputabdble photographer and has enjoyed other Govern-
ment contracts., He stated that his cLarges has always been $5.00 per plete,
and under the circumstences, since this wes a rush requsst on Sunday, May 3,
end required the night werk of the four individuals atove specified, he could
not reduce the crarge of $5.00 a plate.

Pagronna;

There was no opportunity to secure bids on this work decause of the
expediticus request, as no other photogrephers of kncwn reputatle character
or othervice, were available for work on Bunday, ¥ay 3, 1936.

I am returnirg herewith the origin&l and duplicate voucker calling
or paymrent to Vr. Frank Moors. ,rT “. / o

. ’
Voery truly yours,

2 A ‘W B \




TRG:EW
s i - Lu{:u't 19‘ 1936.
[ S el
) M-HORAX UM FOR M2, H. J. MoCLURE,
ae GE:.LRAL AGINT,

There is transmitted hercwith a woucher in fawor of Frank B,
Boore, Limited, 1517 Tulane Avenue, New Orleans, loulsiara, in the
amount of $215.00, which represents payment for certain photographie
work done in oonrection with the investigation by this Bureau of the
Brener Kidraping Case.

On the morning of Bunday, May 3, 1936, I telephonically oom-
minicatod with the Special Agent in Charge of the New Orleans Offloe
and ${rstructed him to seoure the services of a photograpter in order ¢o
taxe photographs of the interlor and exterlior of the apartment cooupled
by Alvin Karpis and Fred Hunter at the time of their apprehension and of
the fireerms in their possession, It was also necessary to photograph
the automotile which wae used by these incdividuals, Tue to the fact that
these photopraphs were necesssry for use by the Bureau in its atterpt to
effoct the apprehension of other persons conected with this orime, it
was inperative that the finished photographs be forwerded to the Bureau
by the next air mail plane.

> - -—_-

The Speolal Agent in Churge of the Kow Orleans Office endeavored

o3| {;hat Sunday to secure the services of a reputeble photographer and

atte:pted to obtain bids for this work by telep’ :1e, Es.iver, no photo=-
grapher oould be located .o that day, either at " : place of residence or
the pl.se of business, with the excoption of Mr, Moore. Ifr, Moore and
his son, on the aftarncon and early :ning of May 3, 1936, completed

the photographic work and during that night, Mr, Moore, his wife, son and
an assistant, developed these photographs so that they could bo for arded
to 'ﬂashin;tou on the next air rall plane,

Tscaues of the emergent nature of this matter, §¢ >uld have
beer Lapossitle to defer it until the following day for, by .o doing, the
Burecau's and the Government's case wuld have besn ser!: usly irpeded and
the ocnsequences resulting from any delay would have defeated the purpose -
of the irvestization which subsequently resulted in the approheneion of
other Individuals cornected with ths Rrener Kidnaping Case. )

L)

e \' .

Vary truly yourag///{”{“ . 4

Jo' : Edgar Boover, 'l
Director,
Enol, #1052179,
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION  [LATICDR
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
...... A

To: COMMUNICATIONS SECTION. AUGUST 15, 1936

Transzit the following message to: OKLA#OxA CITY

IRSTRUCY ORE SPECTAL AGEXT REPORT FOR SPECIAL ASSIGNIZNT INDEFIRITE
DURATION TO AGENT McKZZ AT CLEVZLASTL OFFICE. IF AVAILABLE g8 LBCT

AGERT K:VIBGC B804E STZROGPATHIC ARIKIYE,

ROOVER
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

To:

COKMUNICATIONS SECTION,

Transmit the following message %0; K:N5AS CITY

ACENT HAVING SO2F STTNOGRATHIC ABILITY.

E:TCIF
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE BRI
ATST 15, 193
INSTROCT ONE SPECIAL AGENT TEPOAT YOI SFECIAL ASCIGNU-RT INDEFINITE
DCRATIOE 70 ACHNT KcKEE AT CLEVFLAND GFTICk. IF AVAYLARLE SFLECT
- ™
~l
™
®
HOOVER, . ’
N
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U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

-~ j .'A
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION EATsCDR ,; ‘

To: COMMUNICATIONS SECTION. ADSUST 15, 193

. , \
- Transmit the following message to: DETROIT,

: ( INSTROCT OBZ SPECIAL AGTET REPORT FOR SPECIAL ASSICKEZNY INDEFINITE
T DOFATIOR TO ACERT McKEER AT CLEVELAND OFFICE,

IF AVAILABLE SZLECYT
L AGENT HJVING 8Cui BT¥NOGFAPHIC ABILITY,

HROCVER,

&(I(T
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v
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
¥orm No. 1 ’
Tris case oriGINATED AT  CINCINNATI, OHIO . FILE NO. 7-26
1_‘;anr MADE AT | DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR ! REPORT MADE’;:‘Ai'—' e . T
WHICH MADE
DETROIT, MICHIGAN 8/15/%8 8/12,15/56 |SAC H. B. REINECKE AN
TIMLE ~ ] CHARACTER OF CASE KIDNAPING H
, ALVIN KARPIS with alisses; DR. JOSEPH P. MORAN BARBOFINC OF FOGITIVES
' with aliases x FUGITIVE, I, O. £1252; et al} OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE}
T EDVARD GEORGEBREMER - VICTIM, RATIONAL FIREARMS ACT.
i J 4 \ ~
o .| svnorsis oF Facrs: B111¥osnan residing Hotei Wodia, Mt,
A - ~ Clemens, Michigan, &nd s d be availe
able for interview there, This ine-
formation secured as a result of a
, telephonic request from Special Agent
‘:::j‘ N D. P. Sullivan at Toledo, Ohio. .
{ P
DETAILS: On August 12, 1858, Cpecial Agent D, P, Sullivan

at Toledo, Ohio, called the Detroit Office by
long distence telephone and scked that it be ascertained whether or
not Bill Kozman is residing at the Hotel Medis, Mt. Cleners,
Michigan., It wae not desired that he be interviewed by an Agent of
the Detroit Office but the request was limited to determining
whether he was avelilable for interview. Agent Sullivan advised that
Kozmen was a pimp, about sixty years old, 5'6* tall, weighing 150

C pounds, heavy build, gray bair, and Jewish.

On the evening of Rugust 12, 1936, Specisl Agent
C. W, Dunker m=le investigation at Mt, Clemens and ascertained that
B11l Kozman is residing at the Hotel Medla,

On the morning of August 15, 1836, this information
was giver over the telephone to Speciel Agent R, C. Suran at Toledo,
Ohio,

) ~PENDING-

APPROVED AND |
. FORWARDED:  J

DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
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OPIES OF THIS REFORT

3-Bureau

2-Cincinnati i _ S
2-Clevelsand ) . ’ .
2-Detroit %g& w 241 e ame b S R
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An_ust 14, 1636
Tise: 10120 AN

k01 NTU4 FOS ¥R, TAWR

al: Sult egeiney T8
Yagasine b) ¥Ers{ Karpavies.

e A — . A~ e
- - -

Mr, Suy:ian telsphoned an: steted thatﬁef!i_aggm_
is being su2d for 8£100,000 {>r Yioel by Karnis! msther, Mrs,
Kerpevice, Mr. Sges elatea thut the Tine represeuntative hac
bz2en in to sea Llp auni it a-pczrod thut Time hed 83id in an article
that Mre. Kerpavica huc served time in Kunsus, Kissouri, end
Oxlnboma. X stted thit I knew of no oris>a recorc of Earpist
acther and that it was probebly ¥a Barksr t.ey had in pind. MNr.
Suy ez etated thr t ne had ol¢ the Tire repres:nitrtive thaet the
criminnl records Ners wers 2ot uvailable for inszneotion for the
par.>ses of privete 2iti s<don; st this yolicy bis been obs rved
very ¢ n2iztently ani h=, ¥r, Suy 'axs explained tne reas.n for it,
“r. 8ug i stuted he taformed Vo Tile fe reseutetive WU he i
o>t thing «e ¢ u'd {nfor= hiz w.etic - or aot kro, Xarpuvics had
v oerisinel recosd; viet ty iy e, thls oule be obtellac weuld
be by suilpoeca 4o ;riv:te litisetion. T sthted that tie osition
we took wus that {f a -a;axini:r nei8x.p:=r wantls to write & story
it -h>uld citadn the facte £i&l ex” AT they coms to uz before
writin_ » stor; sud r-quest iaf:.rzxation wirica {8 piven ther it 48
sn -niirely ciffereat metier ¥z sn iustanze where t.:. siiry is
written snc they then coirz t> us tc get tnemr ~ut of cifficulty,
Kr, Suyuaz slated he woule tell tor Tlie represeztniive thet we
would not ciszclose that inforoetions I stated ticl we would nmot

- <§8close inforsetion in our files ty spyo:e e.cept law enl-rcecent

agencies; that of course If the ro uept cxee t'rovgh such ¢ source
we coali pot vecline to furnich the inf-rz tisn, T stated thet I
woulc check the files tc .scertain Af t.ere wis any record for
¥rs. Karavicz an: {nfore hie, ¥Fr. Juy a=m.

’\ia\i - ' Tires 3100 PV
NV
Er. Suylam tele;honed and I infrrev nin thet tis Durcau

b« no crisinal record for Nre, Knrpavicxb.
BEERN 1-;.}‘8 )

Ver: tru’; :nirs,

.~

) John Edgar Boover,
s Directr.
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" Kefereace is 2sds t0 report
,drted rt Clevelrad, au uet 6, 1026, shia:

;- geeures fros xre. Joany urley, eumcuratng
" at thaefaleo i:ptel 1o .oledo, Lhio, abou:

”ee,

1130 mugairer 3lug.,
Cincianety, uhio

auzust 11, 1@e

BEiXID,
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I wiai o oivise that the fadifiiuel aah

of upesiel s-wnt n, C.
on e e .:7\_uu u; {afor=cd o0q
one ;J\.uar'\.,trto.', who was livin,
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JCHN EDGAR HOOVER

DiRECTOR
Foderal @m‘nmz of Inwestigation
3 5. Bepuortmend of Justice
Bashingtan, B. €.
aucust 4, 1936
EFr:DT

/

V2GR DU FOR 1MR. T.J

Re: BR=KID

In connection witk tLe trig} of Matthewﬂcleason of Aurora,
Illinois, for tile larboring of Volnev Liyis in the sbove entitled
case, whieclL trial the writer understunds is to be Led in Septemlbier,
192€, there is being attacled Lereto for the purpcse of record and
inclusion in the file for wkielever velue tle same nay heve, the
origcinul itenized stutament of foold expercses incurred by agcents
J. C. JLite, e G. Tillmer &nd tre writer during the surveillance
meirteired in Gleeson's horne &t aurora, Illirois from Februery 8,
16322 urtil Februury 15, 1¢35, It is noted Lere that all of the food
specified tlerein vas purchased bty the writer and a recoré made at
tie close of ezsct day, the sume beirg typed on a typewriter which
was locrted in Sleuson's home,

Resrectfully,

E ¥ Enncel

E. F. EJra‘ich.

Znclosure,
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. KRM3TD baguet 14, 1o

>. {7{:-—/.7 & ST
RECORDED

8;oatel Age.t in Qiarge,
Gile oo, I1ilnotise

0

7, Eey ALVIF KARTIE, with alf sag,
S (/ ot &) =« Ku.rc Gearze Yrever,
' o Tietia = Llic "Iy

A 4

Tesr Tirs

N ‘ Thure L8 trenanftted Der 28th S0 oripinue, $tesissd strlo=
o mert, to - ther with & ;hot sl tle CuY, af Le X euiree ¥ .12 ware
i ireurrac for Lo by (pecisi apenie 4o Co Blre, Fo Lo TLlins and
e Fo baglel furing e mrliod fror Farpuir: 8 ¢ Nlrwry L,

—_— 1otl, duclucive, It w3 curing L.lv $l3e ta t the s id i cnls
; meintained ¢ tuarveiliznce ot tre home of Butlthew Glecson :t Aurare,
f Iliinuls, : -

§ Tl i8ouised 7t txal @ #x vEzes & bolng furnlsied S0

f your of Mlce for puen Fir:0ce as §L 2y 060y serve durimg the
forti.coning trisl of d:ttrsv Qlucaon &t Cafongo, 1iiinols ea o

; edout e dexdber 1, 1978, Tils fodd was jueh e by 8yocizl Spemt

: Farich and the st:tens. t war [rep red by him,

Va3 Lruly yoursy

Jotn I<dger Xaover,
: Tircetor, .
L to-ft, Paul PR ‘
E— Clavelend T
' Cinclnets o
. ' “/‘
Irelosure Re, 1114797 - [//\/
l \




“\-i\

——

JOHN EDGAR HOOVER

2/, hours a day.

DIRECTOR ~
EAT:CDR Fedrral Burran of nwestigation %
Hnited #tatrs Bepartment nf Justice /
Washington, B. €.
Auzust 15, 1936.
MF02ANDUM FOR. THE DIRECTOR
Special Agent S. K. ¥cKee called me from Cleveland ~ .
to advise that various telephcne taps desirsd by Mr. Connelley y :::
are being installed, and the installstion will be completed =
within the next day or so. Mr. NcKee said that Mr. Connelley <
is of the opinion, and he concurs, that they need at least Loy ?i
/ four additional men to conduct surveillsnce of these taps = :3

I an attaching hereto a teletype to esch of the
Deiroit, Kansas City, Oklahoma City =nd Little Rock Offices

ins’ructing that one Agent from each office be instructed to
proceed to Cleveland &nd report to Agent McFee at the Cleveland

Office.

Thile I realize it is unfortunate we have to tske men
from offices which are so far removed from Cleveland, we have

Leretofore been moving men from the office immediately surrounding
Cleveland, and T am of the opinion that further depletion of those
offices immediately contiguous to the Cleveland territory might

be disastrous..

Respectfully,

E. A. TAINM,

(L
Lk AN g -/

k‘ '

o

A

RIECORDIDE
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DECODED COPY
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F B I CLEVELAND AUSTET 14, 193¢ c-2
DIrEITOR
TU™NE, LEENID, AUTBOFITY BPEUESTED
ULNTES RENT AFAFTLLNT THREE NAUGHT

TAST TIGHT THRET STPERT, CLEVELAND, KECESSARY MAINTAIN
TA® T:LEPHONE APDELL QUINN

MAE FARLAD  RTR
RbLOnDED

1

EYXEND FCRTY DCLLARS FCR (WE

FOUR, TWZITY KAUGHT FIVE

Copy to-MrTe28 -y
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1448 “tr visrd Nilding
Clevelnd, Okio
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) / Aggict 15, 1936 '
v a ‘ ‘.\ i{ '

‘. Z7recirl l-ext {n Clarge,
 ohiencz, Illincis,
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—
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Y
. &\\¥ Teer Jir: eT: B rID
0 / ‘Qij;
- \ v Te”=meircg e wrfe £ Surasu letier to Sreeis) L-ent in
~ M. ohrrre Te de Co7clley, fere, IMin 13, dated iur- 6, 193%,
. U -=tler wi wfel wore toramcitted ¢ fes of x.miirvpnda preysred

- . by the Furesu exrnser.in: police eu ru-tisn at Taleds, Chio,
\ ~‘\ 1ot 7 rince, Srkeuec s, anl Clevelaa?, Ohio,

.V
T fs pec At Pe ietd 40 L g ey 0f e o ndn
\ ertefnin to eurrs, tion ¢t Zluveland, Chic, be trenatiited to the
A Jooeltnd wffice £ wrm dm tve herhoprins favesticetion prosertls
“balnc e>ndicted Lore,
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(: S | N Yery trilv iours,
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e 7o Jo Connelley, WYC

KECOUDED %

X

LIRS 1 s
§ /

76 4

/f

S

SUorin

-



4-750 (2-7-79)

]

(]

XXXXXX
XXXXXX
XXXXXX

( £ XXXXXX
XXXXXX
XXXXXX

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explain this deletion.

Deleted under exemption(s) B3 T:‘Hﬁ"g ¥ US.C. __Sgi/a.__ with no segregable

material available for release to vou. N
b © b ~

Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to vou or the subject of vour request.

Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

Document(s) originating with the following government agencv(ies) _
S , was/were forwarded to them for direct response to you.

Page(s) referred for consultation to the following government agency(ies);
e ___ as the information originated \nth them. You will
be adnsed of a»axlablht\ upon retum of the material to the FBI.

Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):

For vour information:

The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

7576 MR ]R L YO
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COMMUNICATIONS SECTION.

SENT V7IA 3 M

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ¥ TiCI¥

U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

ADGUST 15, 1936

Transmit the following message t0: LITILE ROCK

INSTRDCT OMi SPECIAL AG/NT RERPOET FOr SPECIAL ASSIGR4.RT IRCEFINITE

DUFATIOR TO ACENT BMcKEEL AT CLEVELANL CFFICE. IF AVAILABLE S:LikC?

ACEST HAVING 90ME STENOGRAPHIC ABILITY,

HOCVER,

RECORDED

W
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807 U. 8. Court House
Foley Square

_ . BIC:AB . '3*" York, N. _!_o e _Awust 10, 183
~ - \ , \ L .
- s Dl .\ctor ' k ) )
o Fo leral Bureeu of Iavestigation o i -
- | Yashington, D. G. ~
' , Re: ank G\k/momol
S b Boys in Blue® » \
Yado = . ..
J ioledo, UNio, \\;
Dear Sirs .
— - “~ r
n August 6, 1336, the rohoring eonvraatlon

(Y,

COTETRgT
D B & 3

“

1

was ¢verh- ard by ,,-_xa]. Azenr K. A. Guerln, on the tale hooe .
8p wbies was beinz ;mintained ou the telerhone of Eerl (Ika). }
sittenbarg, 5335 Erie Strest, Toledo, Chio, {n connection with the

harborini, investigation preaently being conducted at Toledo, ORkio,

T™i- {s tYe B4l Ror” rlece ahic» hiz the ini“e position with u:'\.\.
poiloe, et al, at Toledo,. hS
-4

J~ Incoming call at 3:04 P.M. :
4 -
y -
_ Man celling: Mr. Earl Witfenberg, pleass, . =
\'?? X "his 1s Jo{}‘w “as of %he jolice anf N -
A= K ¥i ~~mpen's . -r, 'you k;_ow the "Boys é
- ‘ ‘ in Blue.” W¥We¢ are going to have a e
“‘ convention at the Waldorf on the 6th, pos
z 7th, and Bth of Septenber. c

RBarl #ittenderg:
If you are talkin: about an ad,

nothing doing.

Joe Thowrs: Well, we'rc going to huve a banqueg ,
» . too, ant Ve, J, E..ur bover, of t.e ’ ,
' Depart #ut of Justice o his first - A
assistant i3 ¢going to talk as gumst
spesier. The tickets are $2,° e
- - o REOCRNFED & MNIDEYRE" ! Pf - t’nl - f ’/‘ ’>
Terl i-tern~rg: . !
For our ticret for Ce---- Sar- S, ’
Jon Tho #9: ¥ell, you like tc eat, don't y.- .'*\]f 1% 19- ’ \
\ )
S S
vc;o . A @
QO (‘3 I O ™
ML N _,_1.{, e



Letter to Director
Re: Prunk G. Thomson
"Boys in Blue"
Toledo, OM@. - - - -~ - T -~ August 10, 1938 -

Earl 7i.‘endberg: That's too muoch dough, you know
I'z not the only one here,
Listen, call re next veek, and
I'11 ses about it. I°'ll give
you a ticket or an ad anyway.

Special Azent R, C. Suram {nforrmed me of this
conversation telsphonically after which I &iscussed ths matisr with you
ard =as a'vised tiat no spesker for the Bureuu was to syezX bafore the
eoav=ntion indfc:ted above; thet the Bureau hed teen invited by Nr. /
Freak 5. Thomson tu send a reprssdsntative, but by letter dated July 31,
1836, ¥r. Thonson was advised that due to otler cormitrents mo speaker
from the Bursau oculd attend. Mr. Thomson acknowledged this letter unler
Aate of Auruat 5, 1936,

In complisnce with mv fnstructions, Special
agent ne Ce. Suran ovrsmniceted with Mr. Thorswon by telsphone at the - ~ -
Leadquartsars of the "Boys ir Blue™, Wuliorf Hotel, Tolegdo, Chio, am@d
regussted him to come to the temporary office being maintaingd in the
Kd{sor Buildine. }r., Thomson culled at $he ofice ap” ms interviosed Dy
Ag~ut Suram. ' ' : . '

Mr. Thomson, Zxecutive Secretary of the “Boys
in Rlue” advised Agent Suran that tha organi{zation known e&s the "Boys in
Blue" was organized adbout four years ago in Toledo, Ohio, and is am
organization for retired policeman and firemen; that ths purpose of the
organizetion 1s to promote pension benefits for retired firemea amd
policemen, to rumote the general welfare of police and firemen, eand to
ksep politics cut of the police and fire depmrtments.

. Thomson stustezd that the organization has one
other charter at the pres=nt time, an? this cha:ter is located at ikroa,
Ohio, and efforts are being made to ex;and in order to mske the "Boys im
Blus” a national orgsnization. It 1s incorporated under the laws of

Ohio.

whep the sala of tickets for the coming
convention was discussed with )'r. Thinson, he stated that +o dste only
ten such tickets had bteen s0ld; thet he at no tinws, in an effort to
sell tickeis, alvised the prospective purcnuser intt the Tirector, or
a rapresectative of the Bureru would spank. He stntel thsl the mpuntors

-2 -



Letter to Director
Re: DFrank G. Thomson

g < m == - -~ "Boye i BLue™ - . oo oo~ oo . o
S Toledo, Ohio. Auzust 10, 1538,

w\.

e \ . - \‘
of the orgenization were advised by him that afforts were being maie to
kave you or some othesr repreassntative of the Bure. . speak to the
conventiom.

Egers He stated that if any menmber was selling tickets and
S stating that you would be present, {t was without his knowledze. Nr,
Thomson advised that Joe Thonas ia eonnected with the org=nization,
i selling advertising for tleir peper, and if Mr. Thoras made such statements,
. bo, Thomson, would take the full responsibility as he has mot informed
C ) \ - ¥r, Thomas tnszt u speaker from the Bureau would not bs present, and also
j stztad that on the other hsnd he ha’ noi definitely advised Tharas amy
: . tias that a representative of ths Bursau would b gresent. He sieted e
; would see to it at once thet all nombers wers advised of the true facts in
A this mxtter and furtler representations of this neture would not oocur as -
e suck would only reacet unfrvorably %o +ards the “Sors {n Blue™ if & pereon
i purciasv. <« tic:e3, ax ectiin: tc honr a spesuer fron tie Buresu and such
8pcr war we: RO. present,
¥r. Thonson spoke highly of the Buresu and stated
that he delayed acknowledging the Buresu letter in hopes that something would
b utcur that = representeiive gcould br _r>pent an” he woull br so advissd, "
' ; } ’ L ' . '
( - / Mr. Thomson staie. that be s a &isabled rireman, aad
as suck receives $80.00 pur moath pension from the City of Toledo, and
in addition, recoives 20,00 per month from the "Boys im Blus” in his
capecity of Executive Secretary for that orgenizatiom. Ee resides at 1409

Tate Street, Toledo, Ohie.

; This organization {8 reported to consist of 56
P retired policemen, 65 retired firemsn, and 138 widows of deceased firemen
: and policemen, this representinz a total membership of tha.'roledo, Ohieo

> shap.er. N ! ) \ :

; ' . I : ) . ’

: Thtere is mttached hereic copy of ¥hc paper known as

: the "Doys in Blue" for July, 1936 and June, 1936, in which re’srence is
made 10 t'e Bureaw,

In my fir~3t conversstion »it- aAgent Sursan, he -t3 under
t. im,cewsion tnet Joo Tho'ws and Prank 5. Thormon was onz and the s=ene
;ers;cn, ho ever, this is not i\he case and the actual representations male
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as detocted over the telephone tayp wers made by Joe Tho-as.

It 12 mot belfeved that we wili have any
furthsar causs for complaint i{n connection with the misrepresentations
xede in selling tickets, however, wes will continue $o watchk for emy

possible activity of this naturs im the future,

Very truly yours,

i \ -
, . ) )

/ \ :
>

B, J. COMMELLEY
Spacial Agent im Cherge

sncls. 2
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FEDERAIL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ¥
CAA:DMS U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Laboratory Report

“Aagust 15, 19X,
Case: BRXIL Number : 72=-37-12500

Specimens: Ae Photostetiec eopy of threo-page letter writter by Jia
OCampbell, dsted August 2, 193C and beginning ™. .ecel
“your letters size was glad to hear***",

Examination requested by: Ernsap City Duresu Gffice,

Date received: August 12, 1936,

Examination reguested: Loocuwwnt,

Result ~f examinatinn: Examination by: Appel

Thope speci:wng of the writing of liarry Campbell will de
incluced with otrers of known grugeters for oxpurison witl uninowmn
writings in & general search which will be male £s poon &8 the writings

are assembdled,

1-Bureau

1-Xspng CLty
1-Cinsinmty

1-Claveland

1-5¢, Paul RECORDFD ‘ e /.
1-*r, Conn~'ley, Chiougo 7 /-\ f'\'
l-lshorntory
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SRS August 15, 1836,
I-_: ('z 6':‘-’
2575 -12308

Speelsal ‘geant in Charge,
Fenses City, :dseocuri.

Dear Sir:

There is transmitted herewith the laboratory report
covering the examination of specimens submitted by your office
in connection with the above entitled matter and received in

the Bureau
ingust 12, 1936,
Very truly yours,
q N tl. . Mv-ﬂ-vw
John Edgar Hoover,
Director.
7 WLN\*/ ‘///~,//,/,///
Enclosure: v
£104907M,
oo="{nofnoatl _,//}\ \\3‘
Cleveland
8t., raul '

Mr, Eo J. Conne’ sy, Chicago
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AUGUST 15, 1936.

MAC FAFLAND
RTR

oramnaL FiLrolw ) - 178 - (5

KL 4;,;;1)ED 7—5’7@ - ]2¢ &\
INDEFD

D AN/

ALIG 2¢ toou




!
[+
. i
144° Ttanéurd Bullling
Clevelsn., Obio
O Lirector Aurust 1<, 1936
. Tedersl buresu of lcveeti-stion
< @ :askinrto:, L. C.
N ; “er CTVHLY® og/wr:s
: — ¢ Informamt —
Lj Lewr Sir: “\
\ Reforenoe is meZe to letter to the Bureau from the Claveland fleld |
- -,‘ office detel sugust 6, 153C, wherein it fa slated thet on August Sth Special 3
— t\ 4-ert Lee ¥, mlone ncco"anied laformant Charles O. long to Tolelo, Ohio, Y
\‘ with a viex (o reachirnc thLe persons with whom long {s desirous of making \
- Q,‘ cortact, \
. 3 z X
,L) - The following i{nformation {s the¢ subsiance of a mencoranfuz sube- \
T > ritted to the Clevelant office by Sreci=l i:-ent Lee F. Halone, who i3 now
~ . at Tolelo, Chio, in comncctiorn witk the activities of the above-meniioned =
' = informaat: o~
N ]
_}‘ v Oun 7ugust Sth igent Lvlone rroceedad to Toledo, Ohio, with in- E
7 formant, whichk fnfo:x” nt wee mt that ti-e in a very frtoxicated conditiomn. 5
~ T Zuricz the ride to Toledo, Chlo, Loa; by hie conversztion swexei to de E
< rorried a great deal over what !:sads's friends might 4o to him, This sud- WV
< D ject wae broucht up on asveral occanions during (be trip to Toledo. Long =
rlsc stated thot or sugust Btk he had wired a ;arty in Toledo or hal called o
%“inm by long distance talezhone tnd that this party had wired to long at =
Cleveland a sun of woney, either ooe Pundred or fifty dollurs, the smount <

veryin: during the coanvers.tica, end tiat Iong Is using this monsy to easist
in the current fnvsetipgetion. Long scemed to be “put oul"” bBecsuse the Buresu
\ was pot advaneirg &ll the funds whieh he, lor:, thought wWere necessary inm
o , connection with his =ctivities and thet ke, long, was baving to spead some
1 ~f bie owr roney, urs he raferred to the ¢30 alvances as nickel end dixs ef-

: fairs oné ztsted thzt tl.e Bursau was employl:sg the come tactics as It hed in
tie Yaale cease,
,\"b

- Lone inficated that t-e Vvonds fnvolved i{n this caase were Tra; Reck
("% londs, Sipelcir Ci1 donfe snd iornzylvunfa Failroad tords., It 1s poseitle

- ' trat the Trap Rock vonds rivht be Cap Roek bords of the Cap Foek 01l Com-

) rany in Texas, Long tlvissl thet tlere bonds ware buried scaewhers in the
rorthern part cf the state of Chi~, belncen Toledo and Clevelend, in a twde
<o)  quart glass Jar. [le, howeve-, was unable to furnish any other definits $n-
forzotfon which would help te §dentify the tonds or thelr source ard does
not ¥poz fro~. where they ware stolen, except thet they were possidly stolem
oither in Yew“ork or Me. Jereey :rd that in the bank mb'bery one of the

'

AN RBGORDED 7 .5 7& i
VD/-:"DL_ }’4'_ v 1 & K
’, "~ o - N)}XLD &
W'l - 23 | or '_ |
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eashiers was shot an2 slightly wounded, e {e certsin, however, that the
Zankers' “ssociation Las offered 2r5,00C reward for the recovery of t:ese
borde and that this rewsrd {s his greatest incentive ir carrying the ozse

2 2 through to = suecessful oonclusiom,

Upor arrival at Toledo, Ohio, Agent Xalone re:-{sisred at the
7 léorf Eotel and lorg re isiered at tle Fort Keigr lictal under hi: correes
nane, and {3 nc» ocoupying room aumber 61C at this hotel, ,

On August 6th Arent Malone econtacted Long at Bhis hotel room apd

Esz be, Long, edvisel thet on the night before he had made sbout twenty spots
Sﬁ) in Toledo and that he had deen im contaet with Benny\iarpils, who ojerates
3 s gsadling esteblishment known as the Sport Center; Hassler (phonetie

spelling), en? EAItWXGarry. Ee was not sucoessful in cdntacting the per-
socs who are directly Snterested im the bonds {n question, dut he 414 as-
certuin that these rermons lad made some ingriries for hin a fex weeks sgo.
Fe is meinly attemptin- to contact Suinner)ravford, Long alvised frent
) ifmlone thet “ie contucte at Toledo tell him that Toledo, Ouio, §s very hot
ard tha' sn official of the Lepsricent of Justice dy the name of Connslley
is ooming to that tovn with & sreciel detall apd that tley eare goling to
_ turn the tovn uy=ide &oxm, and for th=t reaeon Long had detter got out of
E— tovn anéd pot try to oonerate there, Another oontaet aldvised lLong that
“.iedo wm: onl hot e far as cumhmn, ete., are ¢orcarned ané thet {f he
vented (o wory a ocorn gaus, e oould possidly do so. Anoither pnaxrty stated
et evervote in Tolelo was afreil of tre 'ondggﬂj" sestintinn 2nl that
.0y are pArticularly afruid that an officer ne:é’angdorf of thé\icledo -
&/.Solica Separtnent would talk, .inother party namoad)Fewcombe advisel Long
thet he s0uld face tle cops. This Rewcombe used to operats a bootlesging
este-1i: hacnt over tha interurb:n statfon in Toledo, Ohic, and is ;resant-
1y suznosed to be rotesting atout forty “cannons” sui haniling $he poliee

for thenm.

Long advised ~gent Valone that he did rot Xnow when ha would be
_ atle to 2ke the pro;er contaet; that it right be & matter of hours and
k4 1t night be tem days; that this matter oannot de pushed and {t is neces-
pary to play a weiting gaxe, {nesmuch 8s the donds kad ~rerviously besn
offaered to him and ke had refused at that tine, Lorg again drought out te
2ge:.t l'alone that ke cannot operate on wind end that it tekesz mongy to make

N the night srots and thet 1f the government 412 me® want to furnish the neces-
s ry funds, he #0uld go bick to Chica o for & morth or e, ‘ropping the mat-
e ter during thet reriod, ani zake epou.h moaey 1o finunse his own Operations
fa runniag down these tonda, Ee stated further sbat he is pol keen stout
t*e job as it i3 a dancerous one, f.asuuch ss the men omning the bonds are
e— su~tosad to be quick with rachine guns,

Cn u~ugt 7th Lon- advised Z-ent alone thst he had seer Hewconde

agvenin- ond *that Newcombe had -romleed Lons to put hir fa

LARTN revio o
{-uch ity ite ren whe krew where the bLonds were -’ that thesc kon would

derl wi'b Long,
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Lon- recueetel midition 1 funds, end an sdditionerl 2% war sltane-
ol by i~erl elone, Lon- peaned - 1ite put out beomurc ¢ © ¢ fect thet tre
overnment wo_lé onl, s.vance 10 him ,20 a8t thatl j&riicular tiwe.

On ‘upust 1Cth Lonz informed Arent ialone that over the wesk-end
e kad deen to Tetrol:, Mehisnun, snd to Scnlueky, Chio, and ix thase toms
‘st left worc »I1th ocontects that he wanted to goct in Youeh with Shinner,
Iurig;Ahis -eriod ke alsc contaoted Neroombe, C.x Hessler, Lenny Harris and
EarrNjevins, all of 1cledo, dut up to that time BO ocontagt khad deson memde
with t ¢ rersorsdirectly intorested in the ‘onds, These iniividuals are supe
rosed to heve » hideout in Kiochigem. On August 1Cth Arent Yalone advanced
sp additionsl fifty dollars to Lomg.

On fuc-ust 17th Aetin; frecin]l Arert in Chargce K. T. Ross oconferred
xith ¥r, E, 2. Tarzs at the Bure-u by lon: disicnce telephune, sdvising Mr,
Tarm briefly of the frete in this eese, and Acent Fosc wag sivised by ¥r.
Tazm trat t' e Buresu kel foup? inforvant Lo - very relielle im the rasty
that lon- “ar alw:ys o-erated slowly and f{t wu: necess.ry to play elonz
with him, #r, T8 surceted it &n arent of this offic: sty with Long
for at leest anothsr week and L0 moo! eny reasonatle demnnld for funds whigsh
right be male by long.

Tiner Inforx gt lor, arrived irn Clevelan? on ... 8! 3pd, there
‘a2 bren advy.nged o Y1 w totil »f one hundrod twently-five ollare, in
udiftfor *o “he transportstion fro- (level pd ¢ Tolelc.

In accordance with hureau -o0li{oy rent ¥alone will remein with
informsnt lon~ for the next fer deys and pesl any reesonsdble recusst for
firda vhich {;bt be refe by long.

Ye.y truly yourse,

7. P ¥AC FATLAND
€reciel ‘sent in Charge

RTH1M

301 Chizapo
Fe ¢« Connelley
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8,0cisl igent f{a Churge,
Chicago, Illinois,

Bes CPLILES O, LOSO
Decr &irs t
The Buresu L5 in recel,t of » lottar S2ted N\
su.uet 1, 1936, froi the Clevel:2d Burerw Of7ice, » Cedy -
£ shiich wea furniched Jour ¢l ice, regeriing the ~
totivitica of Cherles O, Leng in the Clevelrnd distriet, N
i
Alth~ugh thip {nformat hes definltely srovea
Bizself 07 velue fn the ,gst, it 13 obvioue thst be is ;.
furaishing iasuffielieat fafors:tiion to merr:at the j\
sacuat of money ttat slresdy hes Beoa Deid to him, o
nuts{thatiadliag his obtjeatics o0 whet he @xlls “aicksd \\.

8nd dlze® payasnts,

You are Lierefore (nstructed to refraia from
adveneling aay sdif?’onzl Suads to thias {adividuel uwotid
such ¢ tise 4«3 ho furaiahes Inforsetion of a2 Zefiaite
gherectar snd .5 3:ke thig fect glersr to " $a whaea ha next

coaunldztes »ith yous
Yusy L. aly ywurs,

Joba Bdger Hoover,
Dircator,

¢e -~ Clevelind
Dotrold
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404 llew York Building
Saint "aul, ..incasota
~ugzust 5, 1936

\

- PELONAL AKD co:ermx'z__g._
‘ \

7.
k,) virestor
}7 Federsl Duresu of Irnvestigatiom
; / tashington, D. Co
v kf Lear Mr: HdR2
. ;7 >{ v culy 31, 1:06, folloxin;: the sufcide of the
* o ! deferd=ury, John . ’sifer, ihie Hoborsble i's !N Joyce, Julige of
DG the U. . Listriot Court at Seint I'sul, who sentenced Peifer,
< (3 re uested me to see him at hia office. iHe atated that he had
o S D eA reard ruaors to the eifect that {riends of Paifer were of the

Yo orinior tnol he hod not wecondoed sifer e folr triel an2 Leld
: " iin wccountuile for eifer's Zawthy thet thia wes subatntiated
- . ir psrt by argunernt ol coupsel in tieir motion for e rex trial;
; "  and that he woull sppreziste it 1f twec agents would te detniled
to escocpeny him home,

it WA CSIRY 30 TP LY T e

N. 0
A

Upon telephurnic suremu instructions, Epeciad
o3 Acents 1. T, Noor:wr und Johm ... irennan were dotsiled tc accom~
‘(_) Lany Judge Joyce 1o bis home in iinneapolls erd to remsiz with
\ him §f he s0 desired. Tueass mgents mccumpnnied Judge Jayce
- from his ofice to his home sné vicu versa on July 3lst, August
34 ard 4th, at which time the 4detell was dlascontinued at the
Judga's own reguest.

I
.

Ir the course of convesraation, the Judge atated
to the agents thet the work of the sgents of the tureau had been
: , e revelatior to hin; thet they oould tske a set of Zscts and nake
) ) dalactions which, by the wvilence tlLey obtained to aupport them,
vore fncontrovertidle; thst Ae bad dorne his utroat to socord the
defendaunts in the Dreamer and Hrmm ¢aszes fair and [ srtial trials
and trat the sufoide of leifer was, to hirql,__mg_dggi__nig; of his_ ...

: - e ‘!‘Q!lt. QFr‘r\rtv\s;\n LERA N E ARELT - . , '7 H f___’l

I, Y

ORIGYNAL FILLD (M

FOTR RIS DWW U SR SIS

TEALOR Y e

: {he Juige regicatel pacisl ‘zernts [oonsan anid

srerzun ti convey bis tharks to the uirector ana the nersogprel
: 0f tue urecd, who renderad Lim nesistance nerddt-Q 1} nid e

txtornl his con:ratile«tions in the Lreuer and Ly CEsey > work

rcll Jores 4 oo >

Yery truly yours, :
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Tine - 11130 A.M.

H ‘I’ \g
\\‘fw;‘ Epecial Agent R. T, Ross of the Cleveland Office ephonad
T me with reference to the activitiass of Inforzant Chrrles O§/Long. This
is the inforsant, you will recall, who wes sent dosn into Ohio by the
L Chicago Office for the purose of developing information concerning the
~ theft and in-erstate trensportation of $150,000 in bonds, which were
O

rllezedly stolen in a bank robbery in the vicinity of Rew York City.

‘{ Mr. Ross said that the infor.aent is nor claining that he has

ES developed inforastion indiceting one meaber of the gang in question is

N in the vicinity of s certain szall town in Michigan, and the infornant
K) +. wants to go up there. ir. Ross said that when this man csme froa Chicago
55 to Ohio, an Agent of the Chleczgo O/fice accom;anied hiam, anC he was

?  wondering if Agent #alone of his offica should procesd to Michigan wxith

{

>
3

3 this infcr.art, and there ax:t an Agent of the Tetroit Office, who would
™, -~ trnen condu-t investigation i- coajany with the infora-nt to locate the
Y parti~-s who al e odly h:ve the bonds. Mr. Fos wass elso wondering if
"~} . ~e 8h011d pay thic man's rallroad fare and give hi some more money,

They having already given hiz $30.00 thia we k.

<::;. 'i I told Mr. Rcss in the first place thet thers apesrs to be no

need for Agont Halons of his office to acoorpary this msn to Michizan,

- 1& but of course, the Detroit Office should be ocatacted, glvwen the background
of this mstter, and r ques‘ed to have an Agent meet the inforirnt and to
conduct appropria‘e investigation. 48 to paying this 2an any nore money,

T I told Hr. Ram that we don't havs any inforasants who are scrth §30.00 per

F week, and conse uently no a0re :.nsy should be given this inforuanty

that, ho-ever, his fare .n the ralliroad should dbe paid to Hichigan, where

he can dicker with the Detroit Agents as to any further nanoizh Incicentally,

'~ /' ’,\
ONIUINAL FILRS ow &7-—- { 17 —

% | I told Mr. Ross to tell the Detroit Office to get in touch w Mr. Ladd
! at the Chicago Office as to the payment of any more m ney to this iaforma:t,
Respectfully,
e - - 7-S7C- /2062
' N RONCCHPUY B, A, TAMM. B
: ,r}_: f’ / St . \'{
R INDOrig

/
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Tme 0
0 ALVIN EARPIS, witk aliaszes;
MORAN, with aliases, FUGITIVE, I. Os 1232; ot al;

CHARACTER OF CASE

DR, JOSEPE P,

FIRRARMS ACT

KIDN:PING; OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE
EARBORKING OF FUGITIVES; NATIONAL
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SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:
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!
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i EDKARD GEORG% BREMER » Victime

Marie Barley, former cook at tke Casino Clud identified
photographs of Do¢ Barker and cther members of the gang,
Karpis, Weever, Dolores Delaney and Myrtle Eaton excepted,
as persons who visited the Caaino Club almost nightly dure
ing tLe summer of 1934, States Cempdell hed pistol hid at
elud witdh knowledge of Ted Angus; that Jimmie Wilson was
at club armed; that gang flashed large sums of money; that
mambers of hoodlum squad, Toledo, Chio Folice Depertment
visited club tiree or four nights per week while gang was
there; that Timiney would 4rink with members of the gang,
Earry Zahrly failed to identify photographs of any members
of gang as being likeness of individual wit: whom be had
fight at Casino Clube Mrse John Eurley is alleged to have
besn in room at Algec Botel with Timiney and Karpise
Timiney and Ted Angus alleged to have had disegreement
over the affections of RBdith Marks, Interviews with
former wexbers of hoodlum squad reveals identification
orderas and other wanted notices were rcuted to Timiney
while he was head of hoodlum squad; that members of the
squad visited the Casino frequently for the alleged pur-
pcce of locating hoodlums but claim they never saw Bsus~
picious characters at olub, Eve Stern, former wife of
Ludy Menming identifies photcgraphs of Doc Barker and
Alvin Karpis as being aszsociates of Ludy ¥leming and
furnishaes information indicating that Fleming knew true
fdentity of fugitivess Arthur Eggert denies werning Eva
Stern to keep awey from Casipo Club, AL Hand and Joe
Rose deny they ' .ve information concerning members of

the gang frequeating Dutch Village or Casino Clubd,
Cherlas Marks states that one urphy, chauffeur for
"hacher, was eollector from gambling establish-

)
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ments during time Thacher wss mayor of Toledo, Ohio,
Myrtle Carres, former madam of house of prostitution,
stated she failed to pay protection money to Ted Angus
and as result received numerous raids from police which
forced her out of business in the latter part of 1932,
Bert Ford related his knowledze of the asascciation bee
twoen Ed McGrew, Fred Goulet and Campdell and promised

to endeavor to learn from HcGraw the identity of the b’7 J

tho brought Campdell toc McGraw®s place,
ptates Ted Angus now keeping campany with a

“BiTI named Welen, and that Ted is sxpectod to take a trip

to California, States Art Brown former membder of hoodlwg,
squad extorted $200 from George Sargent to permit Sargent
to avold arrests Telephone tap placed on telephone of
Sadie Dann, Oxford Hotel, 8/11/36 {n effort to obtain in-
formation concerning present pay off im Toledo, Ohios Tap
on telepbone of Earl (Ike) Wittenberg discontinued 8/8/36,

e Pe

Report of Special Agent R, C, Suran, dated at Cleveland,
Ohio, 8/8/364

This report covers the {nvestigation sonducted by Special
}.gents I. V. mphy. Do P. snlliv&n. !. J. Vym:l, J. L. Lhdal"
V. B. Criss and R, C, Suran, Agent Madals reporting for duty
at Toledo, Ohio, on August 8, 1936, and Agent Criss reporting
on August 9, 1336,




The following irvestigation was performed by Speciel Agents
D, Py Sulliven and K, J, Wynn at Toledo, Ohio, on August 6, 1936:

lhrio\farley, who has been previously referred to as Marie
\Borlq, was loceted at a rooning house, 3918 Detroit Avenue, and she
acoompanied Agents to the temporary o!‘ﬁcn being mairtained in Toledo,

The following lignad otatement. the original of whiedh {s deing
retained in the files of the Cleveland Bureau office, wie secured from
hart

*Tolede, Ohio
"August 6, 1936

"I, MAPTE AGNES\BARLEY, make the following free and volune
tary statement to X, J, Wynn and D, P, Sulliven, Special Agents
of the Fedsral Bureau of Investigation, United States Department
of Justice,

*I began to work as a 0ook at thof}:u‘lno Clud in Point
Place, on Surmit Street, in May 1934, the first pert of the
montbe I worked as cook until about the fifth or eixth of Septe
aber 1934, A handy man whose name I believe is\Douglass $0l1d
2o ons Jay on the street that they needed a cook ht the Casimo
Club, and suggested that I got out to the Casino Clud and see
Bort or ‘!'od\l.ngus. I went out to the Casino Clubd one afternooa
i in the emrly part of My 1934, apd asked a man behind the dar
o Jor Mr, Angus, and he t0ld me thet ho wes Ted Anguss The only

persons {n the Casino Club at that time were an old man who
dung around the Casino Club celled\'Dutch?, & young fellow
C called\Jimle, and an 0ld man who carried a cane and limped,

These three men were sitting at a table ia the rear, 1 talked

i to Ted Angus and hs %t0old ms I could go to work the next eveniag,

; and I did,

"From & group of pb.otographa I “ave picked ocut photographs

; of persons I saw at the Casino Clud during the tims I worked

3 there, whieh I am told ;? photogrzpha of the following . med

f persons: Arthur Re Sarker, vho I knaw only by tls neme of

C'3hosty?; Fred mksr_, whose name I never 4id know, and knew

him only es 'Shorty's' brother; Bairy Cempbell, who I knew as

| *Buff?; Barmon, who ] know as Paula, who wiy a  *setheert

) v of Shorty’a brother; Wynona Bu lette, who I kirew a3 ?;aona, and
$he wife of 'Buff'; Volney Davis, whose name I 414 not learn;
Fdnal}2 ray, who T kuew as 'Rabbits?; Ollie-Berg, who I recall

' #as @ Tew, dut I never learued his name; Russell Gibson, who I

e ¥aow - -3glin?; Willfsm J§ 1son, o I knew as 'Little Willle?

and 'Willfe'; Charles Joseph’ Fitzgarald, who I knew only as the

“\’”Jl AN
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'0ld Man'; James J, Wilson, who I kmew u('.nnpio,'; I have
1ikevise selected a photograph which I am told 1s that of a
Dr. Joseph Py Moran, which dears a strong resemblance t0 2 man
I knew only as'Doce' In referring to tLese people in this
statement I shall use the names I krnew them by, T '

*The day that Ted Angus gave me the jod at the Casino 01|b,
Jimmie and the Old Man were two ot the men sitting at thn tedle
with Dutche

*I reported for work the following &ay, and sdout eight
o'elock that svening Timmie came fnto the kiteher and ordered
a steak essndwich, Ee 414 not stay long at the Club that night,.
The following svening the Clud had @ Grand Opening, and there was
quite a aumber of people thers, I recall that Jimmie, Shorty,
Buff and Willie attended that aight and were sitting with a
party of about twelve people fncluding ¥adelina\Angus, wife of
Bert Angus, her sisters Rens and Thelme\Folst, Mildred{Clark,
some girl friend of Jimmie's, end poseidly Ruth\Angua. the wife
of Ted Angus, I cannot recall tie other people in the partye
I recall that these psrsons 4id not leave the Casino Club umtil
about five o'eclock the following morninge About midnight Timmie
agd Shorty came ipto the kitchen and ordered a turkey dimmer
which they ate in the kiteben,

*There after I —aw gome of the persons whose photographs
T have f{dentified at tks Casino Club almost nightly, and at times
they would stay until as late as four or five in the worning, and
at other times they would leave arcund midnight, I only reecall
tbe :n whom I am told i{s Ollfs Berg and whose photograph I have
identified, inecompany with other pereons I have {dentif{ed at
ths Caairo Clud on only ome or two .ccaz’ as, The wost frequent
sustomers were Shorty, Jimumie, Willie, and Buff.

*During the time all of these perasons visited the Caaino
Club, they would 2. nwetimes sit at the dar, and at other times
they would sit at the tadless I recell that the 0ld Man would
generally be with Rabbits, and “at both of tlem were heavy
drinkers, end ssuelly sat at cue of the tables in the rear, Om
aceasions when I reported for work around five o'clock in the
svening some of this e¢rc 4 would de at the Clud, Jimmis, Willie,
and 5. sty frequently came imto the kitohen and .Jered dinner
frcm me, Buff and 31lim would cccssionally likewize 40 the Bame,
I ..2al]l that Timmie, Willlse and Shorty would tip me Iifty cents
or a dollar, end they 1‘Xed the dinners I : ‘“ed,

"Zynona elsc visiicd the Clud frequentiy, more often with
Favla, and & . ues with Rabbilse Ioth Tyncna and Faula were
guite friendly :ith ¥~delina and Ruth Angue, apd Rone and Thelma
Bolet, and geverally sat at the swms ible with them, Madeline
and Pene were at the Casino Clud alecst & .oy night spending &
grest deal of time there, Ruth Aungus would occasionally " 2 there
for the evening, but more often came about the Clud =t.a it as
closing to take Ted home, tut she mould come out about iwo or

ttres o'clock in the morning, which was geperally several hours
before the club closed, y




"Kynora was quite friendly and would come tc the kitchen and
talk with me a belf hour at a timeys T recell that on one occasion
> I asked ber whet her husband Buff did for a living and she told
- me that be wes iR the real estate dusinesss Shs also told ms that
she came from Oklahoma, and that she had deen msrried omce defore
and that she was part French and part Indian, end I Del{eve that
she t0ld me that Buff come from Texas, Paula t0ld me on cne 0o
casion that she end her husdand came from Cleveland, Although I
was nsver %0ld, I formed tLe opinion from the way they talked that
Skorty and his drother came from Texsss I rex-abar Bert Angus
tolling me that some time before he and Willfe bad deen in dusipess
in Chicago, Il1l,, operating a tavera,
*As thess people were sich eonetant customers, and speat money
8o freely, I degsn ¢¢ wonder who tbey were, I often saw the men
at the dar duying many rounds of 4rinks, and peying for them in
-~ large bills, When they were at the dar sach of them generally kept
e pile of money {n froat of him, and I alsc saw them pull rolle of
mcney out of their pockets, end I would estiate $hat scumetimes the
) rolls of mopey would amount to six or seven Lundred dollers, I
= noticed that they would give the singers a dollar dill tc sing a
requeat song, and noticed that oa numesrous occasions tley would
buy drinks for the entertsiners and those at the Club they knew,
I heerd them tal¥ing about going to\Willow Beach Arusement Park
ir Point Place and riding on the roller ¢oasters and otlLer amuse-
ments, Dutch the porter told me that he had 20ne "“are with them
and that they stcod up on the roller ccaster and acted 80 crezy
thet he d4id mot want to go ocut with them as ha might get killed
with tteme I especislly recall the Old Man Pecause on one eccasion
he ordered hamr and eggs, and he stoimed into the kitchen and threa-
tened to hit me with ¢he cane decause he 4id not like ths wey the
things wers oooked, &nd he cussed me oute I told Tod edout 4t and
"""" he laughed and t0ld ms to pay no attention to {t as he was a crippled
and orabdbby old man,
] noticed that rhen these poople would lseave the Casino Clud
‘ they would gsnerally drive toward Poimt Place, end ° :ing siawwhat
eurfous I “:ad whare Buff snd Wynona lived, rkisg ifadeline Angus
i this question, aad Mpdeline eraded the quecti.a and 41§ mot answer
; '8, and at that $ime I thought it uts somswbat odd knowing that
i dhe was such a go b friend .7 Wynona'se ‘
, *As I recell, 3 above {ndividuals frequented tke Casimo
' Clud Zmost mightly .Jor about ibhree monthss 7Ti.oughout this ""me,
N gome acmbers of ¢’ 3 Hoodlum Squad would wisit the Casino Clud, about
; ttree or four tiius each week, and g:.»mally thsy would arrive sbout
midnight or shortly thereafter, Tbo of{icers that I recall on the
Hoodlum Squad were Tafelskl, Michalak, and Captain Timiney, who
was in charge of tils squad, There would gon:.3lly de three or four
uembers 6ome ia at the same time, I don't kzow the nemes of the
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other men oa tkis aquad who ceme in, Captein Timiney visited the
Casino Clud more often than the men on his squcd, frequently he
came t0 the Casino Club alone, and I recall that on asveral occasioas
he bocems intoxicated and stayed until late in the morning. He and
Bart end Tel Angus appsared to de quite friendly, and ba would talk
with them at ths rear end of the bar, During this period, and these
visits, very often acme of the persons who I have {dentified from
photograph would de at the dar also, end they would buy driake for
everyones at the bdar at the time Timinay was sitting at ths bar,
Ordinarily Captain Timinay and other members of the Hoodlunm Squad
got free 4rinks, Dut when Timinay remained at the Club for several

" hours, bo would cocasionally pay for his drinks, Timiney appeared

to be friendly with Madeliae Angus, and Eens and Thelma Bolst, emd
I have seen him sitting on occasions at the table with thesze women,
I bave also seen Timinay at the Casino Clud on a very few occasions
with Mrs. Markse

"¥hen the men I khave identified adove would be sitting at

" the dar, they would talk end converss with each other and Ceptain

PTiminey. I recall that they all mingled freely with persons who
might de frequenting the Casino Club, dut Shorty ard his drother
7ere mors quiet than the others and ssemsd to de more ressrved,
¥illle lsughed and cut up with sverydodys I recall that he used
to go out on the floor and le=d the orchestira and sing, and go
fnto a dance, gensrally winding up by hia taking off his clothes
down to his shorts. Once the 0ld Man rioped off the shorts with
his cane and Willie was in ths 2aude snd immediately flopped o3
the floor. Bert and Ted Angua were prosent and laughed adout the
incident and enjoyed it very mich and they did not say anythimg.
Willie grad®bed up his clothes and raa down ia the ba: sment,

"One !{ght there was an entertainer ainging by the name of

\Scottie, wio ssng Scoteh songs, and some time »ore kilts in his

act, Willf{e ®:s drunk and said be 414 not like Scottie or the
20ong he was singing, and went on the floor and punched Scottle
ia the moutks, Scottie hit Willie back, snd Shorty, Buff, and
Jimgnie jJoined in the fight, end Scottle knocked Shqrty under the
plano and was hold’ g kis own with the others, MNr.,\Zarley who
manages the Xlks' Clud w=s present and went to Scottie’s eid,
when suddanly Willie pulled a pistol and pointed it at Scottle.
Jert Angus ram over £ .m Ydedind tha ar and took the pistol away
from ¥illie and meld to him, *What the hell do you think you are
dolag? Go it 4own and behave yourself or I will throw the +hole
bunch of you outs? Scottie ia ths wsanwhile ran irto the & hea,
and laft by tha dack door, Scoitlas came back to work 7' 2 next aight
and thsy were all good fri  ads again, ’

wsbout a wonth after I wmsnt to work at the Casinc Clud, Jirmie
Filson was at the Clud alcne, and he c¢ame imto the kitchen and
made a greb for me, and I pushad him away and felt a gun under his
.wmpit, He had a coat on at the time, I did not say anything to
Lim sbout it, and I do not bellaeve he aver knew that I felt the gun,
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*Ip August 1934, when tomatoess e¢ame into season, I was engaged
in canning tomatoes in the kitechen of the Casino Clud, and had a
dox of Quart jars theres I recall that Ceptain Timiney, accompanied
by two men dressed im plain clothesy whom I had not scen with Timiney
or anyone else defore or afterwards, came iato the Clud, snd a few
minntes later Buff cams frto the kitehen and walked over to the bdox
of Jars, I waa busy and 4id mot pay a great deal of attentiom o
hime A fow mimutes later es I reached in the box for a Jar I saw an
antomatie pistol, and later Ted Angus ¢csme into the kitchea and I
pointed out the pistol to Bim and told him that Buff bad placed it
there, Ted t01d me to leave it alons and mot to say anything adbout
it which I 414, Buff got 4drunk that night snd 4i4 not ecome ¢o get
his pistol that might, Jimmie and Buff were sitting at the dooth
at the front of the club eloss to ths Yar, Timinecy and the other
two mon stood at the bdar nsardy and resained only a short while, and
loeft after having ons drinks A couple of days later Buff came imto
the kitchen alone, and asked ms if I bhad found anything {n & dox
and I ¢told him I had and {t was still there, and he =aid, 'I will
take 1t', and walked over and tock the pistol from the dox and put
it fr he pocket, This omst have deen around ten o'clock in the
evening, He stayed around, had a few drinks, and thea laft the
Casino Clubd,

*dhen I first weat to =work at the Club, I remcaber that Shorty
bad a banidsge under one of his ears, and be had a scar near the
bridge ¢of his noees

*(ne svening Buff was at the Clud drimking with several people
whom I cepnot now recall, ani ke became quite Iiru:zk and left about
3ine thirty or ten ofclock i3 am autamobile, About an bdour and a
balf or two houra later he zetursed t0 the Clud in a taxi cad and
bad soeveral cuts on his fas* and ha 82‘3 $that he had been in a wreck
with the car, and he said . :t ho had .32 out ia Shorty's car end
ran {n a 4itch, Buff said that he wouid dave to duy Shorty a new
ear, and about two or three days later I saw a tall eutomodile sales~
men fn the Casino Clud talking with Buff and Shorty, and as I sow
recall I thimk this :aleznan'e Bawe was’)?xjry. I kad scen him at
the Caeino Club on several times and ¥now that Ls was em automodile
s2lesman, and he appseared to de a friend of Bert and Txd Angus,
Sbortly after this I heard Buff say that he Bou & Shorty a new oare

*T recall that many tizes $his ¢rowd of pe.,le that I have
been spesking of were the only cua’ :wrs at the Casimo Clud up until
midnight, when peopls would eome ou? after $he other aight elubds ia
Toledo had ¢l .04, This #as es eci: 1y true the last month or two
that I worked at the Cesino Clubd, when f.ser customers vieited the
Club than in May or June. This crowd of people spant a great deal
of money at the Clud. I imagine that they apeat as much as fifty
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8ollars a night at times, end Juiging from the number of other
customers, I would say that the elub would not have been adle %0
operate without their petronagea

*During the time the adove mentionsd people frequented the
Casino Clud it was noticeable that they apparently had no definise
oocupation fnasmmoh as they visited the clud both fa the day amd
at night, and et times until the late hours of the morning. Thay
414 not appear to de working people, and 414 mot seom to dave any
responsibilities, and seomoed to bo worried only adout having a
good timey I mzturally came to the conclusion that they were
either gambdlers or im soms sort of Tracket,?

*From my obssrvations of this cromd, I believe that had I
been an officer who visited ths Casino Clud three or four times
e woek I would have been suspieious of them, T naver recall
seeing Captain Timiney oar other members of the hoodlum asguad
questioning any of thase individuals, I spaak of, mor was there
eny evidance that they woere favestigating to try to leara thetr
fdentifies, Timiney's actions and converasctions which I noticed
or overheard, which be had with this group, were of a sociadle
rature rather than that of an officers.

"During the time I worked et the Casino Clud im the summer
of 1934, doth the Toledo Blade and Kswas paper were delivsred Saily
to the Casfnc Cludb in the afteinoon by & boys Willie and Shorty
and any of the othar msn generally szt at the second tadle from
the kitehben sext to the dary I remember that John Pillinger and
bis gang at that tims were mentioned almost dally in the zewspapers,
and I can recall these men sitting at a ts«dle r2ading the newspapers
efter thay wore delivered and pointing to the psper =24 speoifically
to beadlines and artioles containing news adbout Dillinger, and they
would lsugh, but I 4id not overhear their ooaversations, Bert and
724 would read $he nowspajars and after they were finished wounld
generally bring the nswspapers in to the kitohen for =e to read,

*T recall that the gang used to get a great kick out of
getting Duteh drunk and getting him to 40 all kinds of tricks,
Willie nsed to talk a groat deal idount golfing, and to show how
good ko was he got Dutsh ons might to lie " +n on the floor oa
his back, and Willle placed a golf Ball o .tch's hsad and Willle
ko-cked it off with a golf ~lud, Tytsh was .5 &runk he 4id .ot
¥ 5 vhat {$ was 311 adout, At othar "imes ¥illls Xknooked galf
balls around in the Casino Club,

*T recall that one time I saw Jlumie out ia dack of the
Casino Clud shootiag at olay plgeonse EHs - .31ng a gun which
was Xept at the Casfno ‘lud In a oclothss l3isets I 40 not ree
¢all just #ho was with his at tho timee
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"I recall that one times I talked with Rutl Angus, the wife
of Ted Angus, and she wes telling me how jealous Ted Angus ws
of her, and sbe t0ld ms adout a party that was held at the house
in which shs and Ted Angus lived in Toledo, Oy, whick was soms
tine Defore I wont t¢ work st ths Cesino Clud as I now recall s,

I recall that Huth told me that they were having the party in the
basenent, and that Buff and Wynons were there as well as Jiamie,
and that when ths party broke up Jimmie lingsered in the doorTwy
and talked with Ruth for a while, and that Ted ¢ame back and wented
to know what ia the hell she was doing telking to Jimmie, Ruth
$014 me that after the visitors lefs Te& bdoat her wp,

*I recall that when I quit working at the Casino Cludb sbout
Septemder S or 6, 1934, Jimule was the only one of the bunchk who
wag around, I recall that for aboat @ week defore I quit that I
bad pot ecen the bunch around arnd that I wondsred where they were,
and he said bhe did not kmow, The place seomed kind of &ead, and
there were very flew customers except ia the motming after midaight,
Previous to this soae members of the bunch left for short periods
of time, and I recall that on leaving they would mention thet they
wore going t0 Chicezo and they would talk about visiting the World's
Yaire I recell that the last tims I saw Dos, whose photograph I am
told 1s thet of Doc Moran, he ceme into the Casino Club with Slim,
Both were quite Qusty and atated they had just come fa from a
long trip., Doc came in and got scme hot water from the stove and
went {nto the wash room to clsan up, They had ons driak and went
out, and that wss the last {ime I ever saw Do¢ Moran.

*On Friday, Septeader 13, 1935, I egain went to work for Bert
and Ted Angus at their zew might elud, thd New Casino located near
the Dura Plant in Tolados After quitting fthe Casino {im September
1934 I romsined in Toledo until December 1334 when I went to Texss
and 414 not return to Teoledo until June 8, 1335, After I went to
work at the Eew Casino Club, I at timea zentioned about the abdove-
mant foned bunch of man and women :ho bung around the 014 Casino
Club {n the sumer of 1334, I had meanwhile read in the news-
papers about these msn being kiinapers, and I asked Ted and Bert
2 cus, sad Ruth snd Madeline Angus what bad ° [jpensd to theam Wt
tioy always svaded &y ¢uoations and would start talking about some
taing else, Ted Anguz 14 ms that he 414 not know who the men
were Or what they 414 &s they ran a dusimess at the Casino Clud and
thet they . suld not question sverybody who ceme im as to at they
844 or who they were., T4 3014 me that he 4id not delfeve that I

nuld de questioned as I 1y worked at the olub 4.4 that I “'1 not
on anything adout thoss f£ellows any more than he 414,

“he Now Casino Clud olc .3d for the suzwer of July 5, 1936,

Up until the tima George Timicsy and other menbers of the old hoodlum
squsd who used to visit the 0ld Casino Club frequsntly called at
the nsw place, and aseemsd to be Just as {riendly as ever with Bert

and Ted,
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"Duriag the time that Wynona was in the hospital in the
suwmer of 1934, I remember that Jimmie, Buff and Shorty, willie,
and Rene Bolst, Mildred Clark talked about going over to Middle
Island, and tkey renaimed for two or three daye and when they
returned they talked adout what a good time they had.

*When I first went to work et the Casino Clud in May, 1934.
I bali{eve that Wynona was in the hospital, Some times afterwmrd
Ruth Argus went to the hospital, for some fomale trouble., Om
her return, she complained to me that When Wynona was at the
hospital she had plenty of visitors, and ti:t she, Euth, gave
her night gowns and visited her and did other favors for hesr, but
that when she was in the hospital the only person that viasited

har was Madelinse

*T now recall that at the time the men were at the Casimo
Club during the sumer of 1934, that ons of the things that made
me guspicious wes the fagt that the men would de constantly
looking aronnd quickly as if ftc see if anybody was around, when
they were telking oonridontially at a tadle,

*During the tima this bdunch was hanging sround the Casino
Clud in 1934, Nig\couains was & 2004 customer and frequently
visited the Club, sometimes alone and scmetimss with his wifs,
Ethel, and be would avmetimss sit at the bar or table with these
people 4drinking,

=] customarily am known by the last name of Bsrley, My maiden
name is Genard, Barley was the last name of my first husband, and
won my divorce froa him I coatinued to use his pame, I later
married Thomaa\Gathright, dut em now separated from bim as he is ia
the penitentiary,

*T have read the above stat: _at oons *ing of eight pages,
and have initisled corrections appearing ti:reim by the initials
‘MB', and have signed ny ~awe to the dbottcus of pages 1-7 faclusive,
and wy signature below to this the 8th page, ss i _iications of the
fact that I have read the statemont, underetand it ocompletely, and
that it is i. 10 0 the bdest of my knowledge and delief, This
statement 18 given dy me ({reely and voluntarily without promise of
reward or fear of puniskgent,

WITNESS /8/ MARI® AGNES RARLXY

D, P, Sullivan e 7o Rymn

Speclal Agents, Federal Bureaa of Investigation,
U. 3. Departwent of Justice, 1448 Stand: -4 Bldge,
Cleveland, Obioe"
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With refersnce to the informetion provided by Mrs. Barley
in sfgned statlement with reference to the wrecking of the automodile
by Campbell, and the autmodile salesmen who came to the Casimo Club
by the name of Berry, sttention i{s directed to the report of Special
Agent D, X, Ball, dated at Detroit, Michigan, April 9, 1935, oa page
twanty of whieh report it s indicated that investigation at the
Robinson Chevrclet, Imce, 3015 Monroe Street, Tcledo, Ohio, establizhed

“that or Mareh 28, 1934, through ;alom EJ\ Barry, evrolet ¢lud sedan,

motor #102927 was solé¢ $0 Hy Jo Morley (imown alies of Doc Barker), It
is stete8 On page twsnty-ocne tbat adout August 1, 1334, this car was
wreckod, and that on August 8, 1954,|Chevrolet zedan motor §4543656 was ¢
80ld to H, J, Morley for which the wrecked Chevrolet was turmed iz and
the difference paid im cash, and that this transaction was hendled by

seleosman B, Barrye

The report indicates that salesman R, Barry was {nterviewsd,
and mads a poor {mpreseion on Agent Ball, 2nd that he gave a vague story
ac to his meeting H, J. Morley (Doc Barker)s In view of the {nformetionm
furnishsad by Msrie Borley, it le proposed to reinterview Mr, H, Barry
vigorously and in detail,

Referencs {s made to the report of Special Azent C, B, Smith,
ted at Clevolard, Ohio, Kovewber 4, 1335, pege five, {ndicating
thet this same salesman, He Barry, so0ld\Chevrolet sedan motor §4482615
to ¥illiem Weaver under the name Nrse J. Wy Cosborne, on July 24, 1934,
Investigation Bas never been conducted at the Robinson Chevrolet Company,
Ince with ref:rence to this %transaction, nor has saleaman H, Barry bdeen
fnterviswed.

During the ecurse of the interview with Marie Barley, she
was Qquestioned thor- mgblx concerning Alvin Xarpis, but she eculd not
recall him beiag ,-osent at the Casimo Club, nor cpuld she recognize
esither his photograph or the _otograph of Dolores Delansys She could
pot recell the incident menticaed by Edna Muvrray when Jimmis Wilaon got
drunk and had an aocident in Harry Cempbell's car and his quassticning by
two police officers, who aceompanied him t0 tha Casino Cludb where he was
{dentified, Marie Barley likewlse 6culd not recall soeing Capt=in Timinsy
sitting at a tadle with any of the gang, althougb she remembers that he
talked with Madelins and Ruth Angus, and Thelms and Rene Bolste Regard-
irg the doat rides the gang telked of taking, Marie Barley statsd she
pever Jeard to whom the vat or boaste belonged, which sere used by the

S2ng8e

. /
¥ar! > Barley recalled that Luds'!neming visited the clud
Surfing the time that the gang was there; tBat he would go on ‘iunkse
She remembered one oceasion when Charlie\Becker was grumbling to her
thet Fleming had broken gl. .28 Sitting on the bar ons morning while he
was still drunk from the night previous,
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Further informatior was obtained from Marie Barley that
after Buff had hidden his automatie ia the box {m the kitchen, sbe
was worried and mentioned the incident to Cwe\Cum, the wajter., Cum
Cvm t0ld her at thet time not to pay any atfertion to what had hape
. aed, to keep still and mot to say anythiag about it tc enyone. She
steted that thsreafter she realfzed it would not e wise to ey any-
thing about thsse persons and to keep te hersslf amything she saw or
beard, ' '

Mrs, Barley stated that Jimmie ¥ilson was quite a ladies’
man} that he called at the clud with a differsnt girl almost every
night, She recelled thet he visited the club two or tlree times
with & aurse who worked at the hospitsl whers Wynona was oconfineds
She gathered from the conversatior that Jimmie had met this uurse while
Wyponea was {n the hospital and thet this girl prodbadly attended Wynona.
Mrs, Barley sei{d that shs 4id »ot recall auy of the rest of the gang
bsing at the Casinc Cludb when Jivmm!e wes there with this murse. She

>eribed this girl as deing dlonde or fair heired, tall and alsnpders

Merie Barley also recalled the girl singer named Jerry who
worked at tkLe club and who was {nfatuated with Jimmie, Aftser she
hed finisted her enzegement at the eclud she returned with her girl
partner, - pianc player, one night and made a 2 sus at the clud charg-
ing Jirmie with detraying ' r. A number of otlers of the gang were
there alsc ard they all laughed at Jarry, Jimxis telling ber that she
had bdeen betrayed 20 wany times shd pould hardl, bs able t¢ connt trem,
The Barley women said that Jerry formerly kept eompeny with Ierry\Kennoay,
who recently ‘as employed as a bartenler at the| Commodcre Perry Hotelj
that Jorry's brother is a yolfsdman in Toledo and this men gave dlood
for transfusions to Jalter "Eabe'\Hozinskl, a former " :rtender at the
Casino Club, when ks was confined'at the “farcy Hospltal, She stated
thet Roz2ineki later wes transfarred to the County Bospital where he died,
DraXodecksr and the present eorcner, Dr\ Sk, iro, attended Rozinski de-
fore his dsathe

Purther infornation 3 obtained from ¥aris Berley that
¥adelfnre Angus, Reine Holst zad ..11éred CI % were at ‘13 Casino Clud
the night Willle pulled hiz zun after the {res for all started,

™a trying to recall perscns who frsquently visited the Casino
Clud at ile time the gZang was hangimg around there, l3arie Barley
steted thet Walteritassino of thre {T-" 3o Steel Froducts Compeny would
cceasionally visit the club at niglk' ‘ten he w=s on a drunk, but she
frequently saw him around five o'clock when she reported for work,

She likewise informed that B!li\cosman. who operates a house
of prostitution on Onterfo Street was one of the most frequent visitors
at the Casino Club during the sumer of 1934; that he was very friendly
with both Bert and Ted Angus. It mzy be here .ted that Cosmen {8 one
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of the most motorious of the operators of housss of prostitution in
Toledos, Informetion hes been recently odtained that this man was
paying mine different {ndividuals in Toledo to sontinue to oparate
his house of prostitution,

Marie Berley momtioned that Freddie knntman, who she
beliaves 18 a salesman for some roofing paper ooncern also visited
the Casino Club during the timns the Berkor-Karpis gang hung out
thers; that after two ofclock {n the morning whem the night elubs
in Tolsdo had closed, persons connactsd with these night eludbs fre-
quently visited the Casino Cludb, She espscially recalled that Art
Eand and Joe|Groves, who opsrate thelDutch Village im Toledo visited
the Casino Club after they eloaed thé Duteh Village, o

Mrs., Berley stated that Captain‘u:ckwood, whe was in charge
of the Mininger private yeacht anchored {n Bay View Harbor, and two of
Bis sailors named Samry and Frank, would stop by the Casino Clud
about eight o'cloek in the svenings and would leave about 11 P. My;
that thess men generally drank at the bar, dbut ordinarily kept by
themselves and 414 not mingle a grsat dsal with mambers of the gange.

Marie Barlsy stated that she expected to leave for Detroit,
Michigan, on Sunday, August 9, 1936, to endeavor to find work as she
bad decidad to leave Tolelo, Ohlo; that she intends to live with Mrs,
Iou\Boyd, 3119 X, Jefferacon Avenue, one of her most intimate friends,
and that she has another olose friend im Detroit, Mrs,\ ¥seman, who
ro9sides at 2001 E, Jefferson Avenue, Detroit, Mickigan, She stated
that in case ahe movses she would keep these persons advised of her
whereadouts, and upon her request she was given the addrsss of the
Cleveland Bursau officeg She said she would also keep the Cleveland
Bureau office advised of her wherezbouts., As previously set out in
the file, she 18 very close also to Maude\Swing of Toledo, and also
the wife of Informant A. She statad that she has no living relatives

{n the United Stetese

Then Agents first talked with Marie Barley, she stated that
she sxpectad %o Qg__gne:?f ~:3d equoerning heyp eg;:loym at t: sino
DL -

4

he

. DO | G llmmill | i el o
isv.sr Thelsa 2014 Kellis s$hat sevemi’i’gﬁfe of ihe Federal
Invostigation bhad intesrrogated ber ¢oncerniag ber knowledge of the

J []
Bureau of

b7d

presence of the Barker-Karpis gang at the Casino Clab during the sumer

of 1334, and that Marie understood from Maude Swing that Thelma had
teen aloo qussationad ther.after by scmd ciher officerss

When Age. 3 firet bagan to question Marie Berley, she stated

she had no inforumation concerning membere of the Barker-Karpis gange
lLater during the intervisw she spoke fisnkly and candidly about their

activities, as reflected in her stetement, and appeared to be very oo=

operative,
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It 1s indicated in the report of Special Agent R. D, Browm,
Chizago, Illinois, dated October 1, 1934, page 36, that Jimmis Wilson
stated that on one occaaion et the Casino Cludb, Doo Barker "partied®
with Marie Barley, the eooke She s83id that she mever went out with

any aembera of the gang,

BTy - .
. The porter referred to as Duteh b: la.rio Barlay i h
f fact REiehard] Vogt, from whom a statement Bas been secursl, as set
‘ out in the report of Specisal Agent B, J, ¥ynn, dated at Cleveland,
Okio, July 17, 1938, Eer refarence $0 the singing entertainer, Scottie,
refors to Pat\Murray mentioned {a reprt of Speclal Agent R, C, Suram,
R Cleveland, Ghio, Juns 27, 1936, and it {s t0 be noted that she sore
(oot roborates his statsmonts with refersnce to the fight he bad in the

-.:;_‘
. Casino Club with members of the gange

Sl

R It 18 to be recelled that when Futh Wells was interriewSd

= at Detreoit, Michigen, by the reporting Agents, she was emphatiec im

her statements to the effect that no members of the Barker-Karpis

; gang had ever visited ber home, which statsments are {nconeistent

t ( : with the informstion furnisked dy Marie Berley, as set out in her

{ statement, to the offect that Ruth told ber about the ome party attended

by some mexbers of the gange ;
f_____ o ¥arie Barley was Questionsd with refertnce to Joa Rosooe
1 visiting the Casino Club, and she atated that she recallsd Roscoe

£
; visiting the Cesino Clud on only a few occasions, dut that there was
' nothing that she conld recall to associate hiz with the gange

LSRR EAES
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"Sevaral weeks later I told Captain George Timiney
o about the matier of the fight, and he asked ms to describe -
. o the erowd, and that he bad deen looking for a gang eround
: Point Place and as I recell I think hs said hs was going
out to sheck up on ite I never talked with Timinsy sbout

, ‘ : ths matter after that time. :
A : "I recall that two of the msn who were sitting at
TS the dar joined in the fight, picked up ehairs, Ons of the
o fellowa who was with me safd we Bad better get out as one «
"{3 of the men had a *heater”, meaning e gunm,
£
WITNESS /8/ BAPRY ZAHRLY
Dy Pe Sullivan E, Jo ¥ymn

Special Agents

\ Federal Bureau of Investigation
1448 Standard Building

4 Cleveland, Ohfioe"

BExhEIRK

Be steted that Thomas Memwhon resides on the corner of 15th
and Washington Streets; that Walter Curran of the\Zunting brass and
- ‘ Bronze ‘“ompany, and Eerbert Gavin, now a depuly sheriff undsr Sheriff
Jr\ 0'Reilly, were with hix on the occasion of this fracas; that thase
] three men ordinarily acoxganied him to the Cesino Clud, on the oce
casions he visited thsre,

P45 ¢ BEBDR nw“—\,q. s A N
! Ve <

) Zahrly mentioned that this group of men en! women appeared

1 to be quite young, and he dsacrided them as "young puanks”, of slight
wtaturs; that he had seen thsso men generally with the sams women at
the clud on two or three prior occasions, snd be distinctly recalls
that thero was a astriking bdlonde wo:.:n who was #with them, He was

shown the photographs of ell members of tha Barkor-Karpis zang, whieh
ha was nnadle to identify, He sclected the photograph of Jimmle Wilson
and alfl agh Ze vould not i1dentify it, stuted the men he had engsged in
the fight with, appeared to be of the same type as that of Jirmie Wilaon,
On the occasion of the fight, Zahrly recalls that he and his friends,
the group of men and wozen sitting et the bar, .1ig Cousine, Ted Angus,
and Marie the cock were the only persons be r:called being at the clud
: at that time, other than the entertainerse

-.‘ﬂ.
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—— Mr. Zahrly steted %at hs ecould not remcnber any membders of
: the hoodlum aqued visiting {ue Casfino Clud during the time the group
: wag there,
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He advised thet Le 1s a good friend of George Timiney,
who he hae known for some years, Timiney is a member of the Elks
Club, which Zahrly mernages, He recalled that about the yeer 1932,
he went fishing with Joe Roacoe im Roscoe's doat almost every week
end, and during tkese trips visited Middle Ialand, where he first
became acquainted with Bert Argus, who wes managing Middle Ialand;
that thereafter, when the sezacn wes Over he met Ted Angus and Bart
Angus at the Casino Club which they were operating; that Art Langene
dorf frequerntly accompanied Jos Roscoe and himself on thess fishing
trips; that he was introduced to Jos Roscoe by Artllangendorf; that

rge Tinipey also occasicnelly accompanisd them'on these fishing
trips, and went to Middle Island erd was & upanied dy To@\?hrka.

The only occasion Mre. Zahrly stated that he could recall
Timiney at the Casino Clud, was in 1932 wken he took Timiney out to
the elulb, and met Earold St, Aubin, who hes a boat at the yacht clud
nearby, and Ted Angus took the three of them riding in Ted's doat,

Whan asked what he thought of the obarscter of Ted and Bert
Angus, Mre Zehrly stated that these men appeered to dbe ordinary
people to him; that if he had thought otherwise he would not have
tekxon his wife out to the elud for dinner; that after the above mene
tioned fight took place he beocame somewhat sceptical of #h4 character
of the patrons, and would not againm teke her out there; that he visited
the place only twc or three times thereafter, until Ted and Bert moved
the club to fts preeent location irn May, 1935; that he d4id not egain
see this group of men and wcmen after the melee,

SRS S REN
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The following investigatiorn was conducted at Toledo, Ohio,
on August 12, 1936, by Special Agents D, P, Sullivan and %, J, Wynn:

Mr. Thomes I.\Hcmahon, #1, 15th Street, who is presently
moving to 2109 washington Street, was interviewed with reference to
the fight participated in by Mr, Earry Zahrly witkh members of the
gang at s Casino Club during the summer of 1934, He recalled that
he wes pressent in Zahrly's perty when this fight cecurred, but had
gone outside to get a breath of air, when it started; that he 4id
pot gee the beginning of the fight, but understood that one of a
group of three or four men, who were sitting at the bar with two
or three women, without any apparent provocation, hit one of the
women precent, and Zahrly joired in the fight; that he watched the
fight from the doorway, and could not recall these individuals decause
this was the only time he had ever seen them at the Casino Clud; how-
ever, he recalled that they appeared to be detween 25 and 32 years of
age, were dark complexioned and slight of stature; that he thersafter
talked about tLe matter witb Zahrly, end his companions at the clubd,
but that he rever mentioned it to anyone elas, nor coulé he recall any
cther persone knowing of this ineident except those present at the time,
FEe stated that he recalled that Ted Angus came up and gquieted down the
participants, He steted that he did not notify eny locel authorities,
or spsak with any policemen adbout the matter, because be fslt that
Zahrly should have minded his own dusiness and not mede the micstake of
joining in other people's privete gquarrels,

He was shown phot zraphs of tlLe memders of the Barker-Karpils
gang, but wes unable to identify any of i .ame

The following ‘nvestigation was perfc::od at Toledo, Ohio,
on August 12, 1936, by Special Agents D. P, Sulliver and E, J, Wynn:

IynniMatthewe, 329 Lodge Street, who it is to de recalled,
18 a member of the Toledo Police Department, and who told JoeRemue,
informant, that he knew of the incident at the Algeo Hotel in which
Karpis and Captain George Timiney split $5,0004, was reinterviewed at
his bome. He stated that since last being interviswed, he t0ld Joes
Ramue that it was his understending that Mrs, John Hurley wes in the
botel room when this took place, and that he ;resumed that Remue had
given this {nformaetion to Agentse It is to 3 recalled that Remue
444 convey this information to Agents, and that Mrs, Hurley was inter-

viewed, as previoualy reported,

Vattlaws stated on the occesion of the intervisw that the

conversation ir :.ich he bLeard esbout the split of money took place
at the Sa”ety Building, and that he rscalls that Sergeant Clint ¥nudel,
1836 Pei. 7004 Avenue, who is in charge of the police department radio
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operetions was present, and at lesast one or two other men; that while
he feels certair this information came fron Knudel, he cennot be sure,
but upon detailed Questioning steted that he wes fairly positive that
Knudel was tbe one who told the story; thet, ae he recells, the rumor
was to the effect that Karpis was stopping at the Algeo Eotel, and
that bs Lad his meale sent to the room and 4id not leave the romm for
saveral weeks; that Vrs, Johm Burley, who was around ths hotel {a con=
nection with managing rer wrestling businsss, was in the roox when
35,000 was eplit between Timiney and Ksrpise According to Matthews,
the story he hsard was to the effect that Karpis sent out for $5,000
by some man, and that he made the statement at the time of sending
for the money that it wes not el]l for Bhim, but tLat Timiney wms to
get & "eut," He further stated thet it was his undsrstanding that
Nrse Burley was at odds with Captein Timiney at the present time,

but he had no {nformation with reference to the details,

It is propcsed to interview Sergeant Knudel with reference
to the incident of the alleged split of the 5,000 detween Timiney

end Karpise

Matthows stated that he was not greatly shocked at hearing
Timinasy®s name linked with such an affair, and indicated that he heard
rumors to the offect that Timiney was not above accepting money, and
geceral had tle reputation of being on the "take,™ He cstated that
Timirey w=s a "smooth" officer, and that he 4id not believe that
Ti{mirey collected peracnally, as distinguished frcm Art Langendorf,
who had "more gall “ar a Government jackass”, and #ho had the reputa-
tion of putting on ¢h® "muscle®™ and doing his collecting per 'nallye

The following iavestigation ¥ s performed at Toledo, Ohio,
on Augist 12, 1936, by Special Agent D, P. Sullivan and Speciel Agent

B, J« Wypn:

It 1s to be recalled that Detective James\Ford stated that
it was his understanding trat very recently George Timiney and Ted
Angus were in the restaurent of Frank and More\Welzbacksr, 4800 North
Detroit 4 -nue, at the same time, :nd 4id not rfecognize each other,
and that many officers of the Toledo Police Department frequented

this restaurante

Mr, Frenk Welzbacher s interviswed at his restaurant,
Dixie Inn, 4800 Korth Detroft _.:enue, and he stated that he fomerly
operated tke)Dells, a gamdling place and night elud on Bancroft Avenue,
which place #as since burned down; that be moved to his present place
of dusiness in Kovember, 1934; tkat that year, including the sumer
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of 1934, he frequently visited the Cesino Club in the evening; thet

it was generelly underestood thet George Timiney and Ted Angus were
quite friendly, although he never saw Timiney at the Casino Clubd,

or in the company of Ted Angus; that in about November, 1934, he

heard from vsrious sources rumors thet Ted Angus and Timiney had a
disagreement and were no longer friendly, He stated that numerous
officer: risited his resteurent for meale, and that also local gamdlers
ceme t¢ s place, and his information was prodably derived fram such
Deople, shose nrmes he oould not recsll; that it was his understanding
thet Timiney quarreled with Angus because he believed that Ted Angus
was running ercond with Edith (Toddy) Marks, Timiney'®s parsmar, He
stated that hs unpderestood thet Ted Angus snd Timiney are still at

odds; that he went to school with Timiney, and the latter frequently
esats at his restaurent; thet ke has not seen Ted Angus for some months,
snd cannot recall Timirey and Ted Angus bdeing in his restaurant at the
sams time,

Ee was shcwn ths photcgrephs of all members of the Barkere

Kerpis gang, dbut was unsdle to identify them, nor could he recall
seeing any suspicious strengere visiting the Casino Clud in the summer

of 1934e
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Tt . following investigation was oconducted at Toledo, Ohio,
by Special Agsnts D, Po Sullivan and B, J, Wynn oz August 7, 1936:

Mr, Jamas Tafelski, 2128 Charlestc. . Avemue, Toledo, Ohio,
was interviewsd at his home, He stated that he has deen a mender of
the Toledo Police Department for seventeen ysars; that aboat two and
ons-half years ago, eonms tims during the latter part of 1933, he was
assigned to the Hoodlum aquad, and continued om this squad until
¥arech 12, 1936, when he was tranaferred to0 unifora and {» now on a beat;
that at the beginning of the year 1334, and throughout that ysar, eand
the following year of 1935, Captain George Timiney was in ¢harge of
the hoodlum squad; that he recalled an {asident wherein he and Detective
Bod Fielding went to the Algeoc Botel and arrested & man by the name of
¥Willfe Harris, or Barrison, at the ordsrs of Captain Timiney sand took
the man to the Casino Clud, With reference to this fmcident, ths followe
ing statement was written up, which was read by Tafelaki who stated that
it was oorrect, but that he 4id not care to sign fts As originally wittea
the statement sot out that "while I was on the night squad we used to visit
the Casino Club on offielal business as many as three or four aights & week
and Captain Timiney was often with us.®™ He tock excoption to this when be
read the statement, and this page was rowritten at his rogquest and the
statenant changed 1o reed, "while I wms on the night squad we used to visit
the Casino Cludb on offfcial dusineczs on ths average of once or twice a
weak and Captein Timiney was uaually with us.®

*Toledo, Ohio
*August 7, 1936

"1, .AMES \TAFALSKI, weke the following free and voluntary
statement to Special Agente D, P. Sullivan and E, J. ¥Wynn of
the Faoderal Buresu of Investigation, U. S, Department of Justice:

*] recall that in the year 1934 I wes on the Hoodlum Squad
of the Toledo, Ohio Police Departmsnt under Captain George
Tmn".

*] _xpember that one day I was oruising with my partner,
Bob\li'ioiding. shaen we got a radio call to oall headquarters. I
ocalled and wms given a telephone number t0 call and did so0 and
Captain Ceorge Timiney answered and told me t0 go to the Algeo
Hotel and pick up a man by $he name of Willie Harris or Exsrisons

*P{elding and I wont %0 the Algeo Hotel and looked at the
register, It was in the afternocors We want uwpstalirs and went
{nto a room and told the man ¥Willis Tarris or Barrison to come
with us, Captain Timinsy when he talked with me on the tslephons
to bring this man to the Casino Clud for guestioning and to bring
along anyone who was wih him,

"ife took Harris or Barrison to the Casino Clud, Captaia
Timiney e¢ame cut to meet us and seid he would telk to him. Either
Bert or Ted Angus was there also, Fislding and I left,

*] paver talxed to Captaiam Timiney about this matter [lurther,
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*Neyer while on the Boodlum Squad 414 I arrest any persom
and deliver him %0 & superior officer at a night olnb or any
Place < sr tban the Safety Buildinge @~ = -

*Sc far as I know this was an offic{al pickup and was mot
a jokee

*I Lave just viewsd a photograph whieh T am told {s a
photograph of Willie Harrison, Hammond, Ind, #1829, snd fdentify
it as the man I refer to as ¥illie Harris or Barrisoms

*While I was on tke Boodlum Squad we travelled ia threes,
Vory often Captain Timiney rode with the squads and more often
at night, I woulld asay Tininey was with the might squad three
or four pights a week and would often stay with the squad wntil
as lates ss four o'eclock i{n the morning, While I was on ths might
aquad we used to vigit the Casino Cludb on officisl Dusiness om
the average of once or twice a week and Captain Ti{miney was usually
with a8, Vo would stay {n the Casino twenty mimutes or a half
or 80, Also when on the 4ay squad Captain Timiney would go with
the squad and would bde with us when we ¢alled at the Casino Clud,
Vory often the squad would go %0 the dar snd buy 4rinks and oe-
¢asionally the man dehind the bdar would set up a 4rink,

*Such trips wore made to the 014 Casino Clud on Summit Street
while I was on the squad and also at the New Casino Club,

"On occzsions at the 014 Casino Clud the squad would visit
the clud around three o'cloek in the worni~g and at other aights
arcound midnight, ¥s had no specisl time for going to the Casino
Club,

=The Hoodli'im Squad was for the purpose of handling the
*racket' dboys and dig eriminalm. Our duties ware to aspot and
pick up and {nvestigats persons who were thought to de dig
grininsls, T 3 aquad in gearching for such criminals would .
visit the various spots around town such as aight eluds, gamdling
Jointe, and houses of prostitution,

*T ¢annot recall the exact date the arrest of Willle Harris
or Barrison a% the Algaso Eoial but think it haprened some time
in the early part of 1934,

*T paver received {aformation adout the ~ plas gang reported
%0 do at %the Casino Clud until efter I was off the Hoocdlum Squad,.
I loft ¢the Hoodlum Squad March 12, 1938, i ter that I reed this
in tke nawspsper in oor: utfon with gaws adbout the ki ™aep trials

*I Bave road tho sdove statement and it {3 trus and have signped
my t(uitials oz bottom of ;azes oze %0 slx {nclinsive and my aignatnro

below,

W1 4RSIKS

D. Ps Sullivan X, J. 'm

Special 4 _ uts, Yederal Bursau of Investigation,
Ue S, Department of Justice, 1448 Staniard Blag.
Cleveland, Ohioe”
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The unsigned statement is deing retained in the files of the
Cleveland Rureau office, as well as the page eontaining ths ltatmnt
be took exssption to ap originally written, T

After he finished reading the statement after it =4 deea
corrected, ha was asked whether it was true and eorrsct and hs stated
that it was. At this time ke was ssked if he desired to siza samas,
and he answered by aaying, *Jast fold it uwp. If you want to talk %o
28 I will de there,* .

Tafelski mms Questioned “oucerming the speoific futiss im-
posed upon the hoodlum squad, and he stated that their fob was to locate
and to arrest hoodlums and motorfous oharasters; that thay occasionally
made arrests of pimps and petty thieves, dut primarily they were iateres-
ted in bdig timo orimimals; that for thie purpose the aquad made it a
point to vieit night cluds, hotels, pool rooms, taverns, and sauck places
where bhoodlums might ds found, amd thet this work of visiting thece places
took ep practicelly all of their time, Upon farther qusstioning he agreed
that on entering a night ¢lud or ons of the places adove mentioned, the
aquad would look over the sustomers t0 see if there were any suspicious
peraons present, snd that they would remainm at such places for a short
whils and then leave. He was asked if he personally, or any of the aquad
to his knowledge, had arrested any notorious bank robdera or eriminals of
that type im places visited by the squad during the time 2o was on the
aquad, and he replied thet he could mot recall any such arrests having
been made, Talolski was then asked whether he or the mea with him custom-
arily inquired of the proprietores or employees of euch places of dbusiness
whether they bad any k¥ " adge of hoodlums visiting their places, and he
replied that he eould aot recall euch having *:3n done., Ee wzs asked If
ke had any {nformants or persons 1o would occasionally give h!1 a t1p
or information ocacorniang crimes and e¢riminals, at those places and he
replied that he knew of no such perso:s and had no informants,

He was then aaked that {f he ssw someone at the Casino Clud
who appsared muyieious, or if he had $aformation that such persons were
visiting the olud, @’ 1hez he would meke {nquiry &f Bort or T»d Augus
about them, and bs replied that he would 2ot beecause he 414 pot thiak
they would tell him if trey 414 kmow; ther. fter, Suring the int. rlew
he was questioned and asxed If he had inforixation or kuowledge in the
past years that Bert amd Ted Angus were nonsailered zotorioua characters,
&1 whoether he bhad ever heard Or read that Ted Angus was the\ of’f wan
ia Toledo, smd he said that T.2 Angus was no good, .ad that le wes :ssocia-
ted with gangsters and hoodlums, that, however, he first botame aware of
this from resding newspaper artieles, Tafelskl wes not sur2 as to when
he 3aw such articles im the prezs, stating that it was within the past
f{ve or »ix months, and prodebdly usot atil altar ke left the hooflum squad

in Mareh, 1936,
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With further reference to the incident of the arrest of Willie
Barrison at the Algeo Eotel and } 3 delivery to Captain Timiney at the
Casino Clud, Tafelski stated that he at that tims, and up until the time
of his interview, delisved that this was a legitimate arrsst, as he had
RO reason to belisve oOtherwise; that om the way to the Casimo Clud very
l1ittle was seid, and that he sould mot resall ¥illle stating that he knew
eithsr Bert or Ted Angus when they told him that they were going to the
Casino Club with him; that on arriviag at the eludb tlere was an 0l4 Sar
perked outelds, but they did mot search 1t, and be heard ao conversatioa
betweon Harrison and Timiney, and hs oould not recall Willie greeting
Captain Timiney; that he and Fielding rexsined only a minute or two and
left, and he nevsr heard Timiney or anyose mention that a black jack was
found in the car outeide, and never heard saything to indicate that this
arrest wa morely a joke; that he does not recall discusaing this arrest
Chereafier with Timinsy, the Angus brothers, or anyone alse; that be is
cortain that he naver t01ld any police officers adbout this matt.>, nor 414
be over langh about the whole affeir; that he never fmquired of anyone as .
to what disposition was made of this arrest, and that while this was an
wnusual procedure, yet he did pot think any more adout ity Ee stated that
he mever saw Barrison again at thes Casino Clud or elsewhsre; that hs never
read any newspaper articles adbout this man, and pever knew anything about
him, or who 3e was or who he was connected with until told by Agents at
this interview,

With reference to the gang visiting the Casino Cludb during the
sumer of 1934, bhe estated, upon viewing photographs of all members of the
Barkor-Karpis _ang, he oould not recall sver daving seen any of these
persons, with the exception of ths photograph of Willie Barrison, whieh
he identified as above etated, He said ‘hat he was positive im his
identifisatfion of the photcgraph of Willle Hexrrison, and he is certain
that if be had seen this man in porson at tha Casino Clud at any time
during the summer of 1934, or if this man ever purchased a drink for him,
he z0uld bave recogaized him, He stated further that s never moti-ad
any group of peopls atrange $0 him &t the Casino, who acted z:aplciously,
or who arcused his suspicion; 'hat he never noticed or hsard of any group
of sirangers who were spandir  a grzat deal of mcnsy and time at ths Casino
Clab, but if eny such things e to Dhis attention 2s would have become
gsuspleions, made {nquiry, and arrested them if $he facts warranted, HNeo
sa2id that the squad ristlied the Cagino Clud for the express purpose of
spotting Roodlums that miht be visiting there, even . hough it was cutsilde
$ho oity limits,

Bo was iats. vogated aa to whethsr ks had isver deard that any
of the _arker-Karpis gang frequented Tol:olo, Ohio, and he recalled that
a ysar or more ago eons of the squad told him adout going to Foint FPlace
and raiding a house, in dompeny with deputy sheriffs, on a report ' at
there was some gang living '.sre; that froa whet was told him, no one
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was found; that he oconld not say that this referred to the Barker<Xarp

gange He aleo recalled that hs read of Xarpis shooting his way out ggl;
hotel in Atlantic,City, Now Jersey, and that this ra{d took Place adbowt
the same time; that Captain Timiney at different times told hin and the

squad $0 kesp a lockout for Karpis and the gang, and to arrest them {f
thsy woere ssene

Taelski said that he never heard any rumors or resd that the
Barker-Karpis gang bad visited the Casino Clud uatil mention was made
of it recently 1a the nswspapsre. He wes not sure as to whenm he read
of this, saying that it was in the last five or sir months, and 1t ssemed
to him, it came out at ths time XKarpis was being tried, dut he was not
certain of this, He statsd that he had a zp0d {dea that he read this
news after he left the hoodlum squad,

This man appsars to be an f1literats and ignorant type of
person, who can scarcely place the year whem events ocsurred, He said
that he ocould not recall when Mramer was kiinapsd; that thers were so
many persons kiidnaped around that time he could not remombar which mas
whied, nor could he recall, purposely or otherwise, when hs first heard
or read that the Barker-Karpis gang was wantad for the kilnaping.

Upon questioning hs s3aii that circulars and wanted notices
were routed from the Detsctive ursau, where they were shown to the deteo-
tives, and placed in a basket on Timiney's desk, This bhasket was referred
to as the "bailiwiek" and was placed thare for the usa of the squad, and
they would sxamine its oontemnts, He could not recall specifically having
soen fdsntification orders om ¥arpis or other mamders of ths gang, although
ha 3414 that eirculars from the Department of Justice were also placed in
this baskete

With referencs to 4drinking by -mbers of the hoodlmm --:ad at
the Casino Cludb, he atatz4 that it was no: ususual for the squad to hqve
a drink at a tavarn or aight ¢lud., ™ an asked whethsr they paid for these
drinks he replied by asaying that thsy always put dc.m the money for the
drinks, but that the proprietore of sluds did not always a3z3pt the money;
that they paid for at least fifty psrcent of their 4drinka; that at the
Casino Clud thoy pald for at least two-thirds of the drinks tley had there;
that 1f a strangsr approacted him to duy him a drink ke would refuse, dut
if anyone would purchass drinks for sveryona at the bar he would accept.
At tho Casino ani othsr places he said the squad would usually stand at the
8nd of the bar,

Tafelaki steted that he saw Timiney not more than once or twice
at the Casino Club when he and the squad visited it when Timiney sppeared
to bde at tte club socially, although alone; “tat Timinsy did not appear
to be any more friendly with Bert or Ted Angus than with the proprietors
of eny other taverns or night clubs; that when Timiney, with the squad,




visited the Casino Club, be never recalls his talking confidentially
with Bert or Ted Angus; that any conversstion had was in their presence,
and this was only of a general nature. e - -
He said as a part of their job in loceting hoodlums, the squad
vieited gambling places, end that the suppression of gambling primarily
was the duty of the squade The known 1ing places mentioned by bim
are thoss of Be Barris and of Bsony off on Superior Street;

\I’am:n et 651 St, Clair; Jobnny|Thomas over\Dyer's Restaurant; and a place
at 6513% Jefferson. He said that be and the squad visited these places ca
pumerous occasions, dut that gensrally there would be no gembling in operae
tion whey they arrived. Hs explained this by seying that these places had
lookout men, who gave the tip off when the squad spproached, Ee further
stated that once they did catch persons gambling at Aranoff's place, and
broke up the sguipnent and arrested Aranoff. FEs oould not recall whem
this ocourred,

Regarding houses of prostitution, Tafelski said that the squad
visited these places, He menticned numerous houses of prostitutf{on that
had been visited, but neglected to mention the house called *The I
Aces” operetad by the negro woman, Bee er, at 111 8, Brie Street,”
He was asked whetbher he had tsard of thls house being railad dy any
police esqued, or whether this woran, or any of the inmates, had ever been
arrested, He could not recall any such thing, and wken asked why the
aquad 4i{d not enter this house, he stated that this was the primery job
of the vice aquad; thet members of the hoodlum squad visited t:.ze houses
only “ean mcmbers of the vice equad were with them, He denied aver re-
ceiving any orders not to visit housss of prostitutiom, He said that
if any men visitors were found having intercourse with an fnmate, everyons
in the house, including the proprietor, mould be arrested.

He mentiocned that @ houase onr Southard Si.eet, operated by a woman
named Edith {evidently ldith\serry, 524 Southerd Street) %o his knowledge
had ngver been raided, and the same 2eld true for a woran namsed Jerzy
(Terry\Burke} ho Tan a house at 1238 Monros Street, uatil shortly bdefare
ahe weul out of Yc fness & fow months agoe

Ee could nct explein why thsass places had not been raided, and
why the proprietors aad 15z s had pot Deen arrested, He also denied
having auy knowledge of eny .4y offe, or information about pyrotestion
money bsing paid by gamblers or wslaas of housos.
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The following investigation was performed by Special Agents
D, Py Sullivan and E. Jo. ¥ynn at Toledo, Ohio, on August 8, 1936

Mre Robert\Fielding, 3936 Woodmount Avenus, was interviewed -
at his dome, and furnished the following {aformatiom:

Ttat D has doen sonnected with the Toledo Follce Departeat
for fiftesn years as an officer; that he 1s a native of Toledo, Ok  ‘;
that during the year 1234 boe was on the koodlum eguad under the dizao-
tion of George Timiney; that his pariners on the squald were Brennas
and Tafelaki; that at the present time de £33 om the spoecial {zvestigae
tion equad under Art lLangendorf,

He adrvrised that the hoodlum squad was ecrsated at first te
dsal with the famour Licavoll mob in Toledo, Ohio, and that after that
gang 3ad been disposed of the squad eontinued om, their primary objective
being t0 spot, investigete and errest hoodlums in tke aity of Toledos
that they performed their work by visiting various aight eluds, pool
rooms, saloons and resort and gsmbling places where hoodlums or gangsters
might frequent. Among other places visited was the Casino Clud in Point
Place operated by Bert and Ted Anguse

With refsrence to the Casino Clud, and particulsrly oonceraning
the incilent of the joke arrest of #illie Barrison whea ke was taken from
the Algeo Botal to the Casino Club, rielding furnished the following
signed -‘atement, tLe original of which is sontained in the files of the
Cleveland Bursau off ses

'Tolodo; Ohio
*pugust 8, 1936

*], ROBERT - R®LDING, make the following statemsat to
D. P, Sullivan and E, J, Wynn, Spe:ial Agents of ths Federal
Bureau of Iavestigation, U, S. Dopartment of Justiee,

*I am s memdber of ha Toledo, Ohioc Police Department, In

S 1934 I was on the Boodlum S¢ 3 under Vaptain Timineye I re-

eall that {n Jamuary 1934 T was oruv! g with my partaer
yafelaki and w3 received s radio cali to ¢al)l the headquarters
and a8 I - ;0all Tafelski called and was giv. . a telephons pumbder
to oall Captain Tinimey and 4id so and told me Captain Timiney
ordered us to go to the Algeo Botsl end pick up a Willie Harrison
and bring him to the Casino Clud in Point Place and give him
plonty of *ridding' on the way oute

wre went to the Algso Fotel and fouzd Willd:e .rrisom
raglstersd, wont up to his roca, on ths 4th floor =8 I recall
on tte St, Clair Street side, We took him out and he doudted
we o police officers partly beceuse we were driving an old
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Chrysler automodbile with no police insignia om it. Ve pointed

out the police radio end finally ocavinced him we were police
officers, He got in tbe ¢ar and appeared norvous end on the =
way cut safd bhe kmew Captaia Timinsy and Bert Angus and aelso
mentionsd knowing sow: gamdbler im Toledo eand said that he,

Barrison, was a pro golfer.

( *¥hon we arrived at the Casino Clud, Timiney cane wp amd

bR Willie Harriason seid to him {m subetance, 'Bello, Timiney, /

i don’t you know mee I em Little Willle the golfer,® Timiney

N said bhe 414 not know bim and Harrison wes nervous, We searched .
N an 014 car with JIllinois &r Indiana license which Willle said
e was bis, defors we wont into the e¢lub and found e Lomamade blaek
r&-ﬁn Jack in the ¢ar pockete Bert, after a fow minntes csme out

; from the back of ths elud and Willie Barrfson was relieved amd
finally Willfe roalized {t was all a joke and he laughed and
walked up and down the floor smapping hie suependsrs, It really

D was a dig joke and Willla was ecared at first,
1

*I deve Just 1ooked et e photograph marked, "Eamond. Ind.
“ 1829 @ 11=16«33"' and {dentify it as Willle HRarrisons
i "1 reocall that ¥illie at the time of the jcke said he was
iz town visiting the Angus's,
e *T recall reading fm the newapaper about the fipding of
: Willfe Herrison's body oear Chicago and this a:-ticle mentioned
that be was assooiated with gangasters, I recall that I showed
this article to some of the other boys on the hoodlum sQuad and
Ceptain Timiney said he was ewrpriseds,

F_

) WITNESS /s/ ROBKRT FIRLDING
X, J. Wynn De Pe Sullivan,

1 Special Agents, Federsl Bureeu of Investigatiom,

1448 Stendard Builiing, Cleveland, Chjoe"

LTSS S

( iftey signing thae adov: “atc a8, ¥ 41 3, {o Durthsr cone

D P TRC

versation, stated that it was apps.cat that Wilile Lad Peenm previously
well asquainted with Tiwlney on this occasion at the Casino Cludb; that
whon bs walked 1ato ths elud he $hrew bOoth his sras up as though he wms
: glad to ses Timinsy and #said, "Hollo, Ceorge.” Timiney merely looked
Pnse s him over in a @011 .annar and made mo sigzn of rscogaition, whsreupon
Willle bdecame exciisd and said, *Tou ronenbar me, Georgees I am Little
Willie who uaed to play golf with you,®
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Fielding stated, as mentioned in hie statement, this borse
Play of Timiney wemt on for a short while, and then Bert Angus came ia
the clud from the reer, and the arrest was disclosed as a joke and -
everyons laughed beartily, Bes steted that he recalls as they entered
the clud there was a man present, sdout forty-five or fifty years ef
age dressed in a white shirt, whose name he 6onld mot recall, who he
kad soen on Other occasions workiag around the elud, who also laughed
at the joke, Fielding stated that he and Tafolski ramained at the clud
for sbout fifteen minutes and dad a couple of beers with ths others
Present, and thex left at tis sugzestion of Timiney, rho $0ld them
that they eould go bPack to morke Timiney remained at the elnd, There
were 20 cuatomers at the elud when this i{neident ocourred, and the only
ones present were those memtioned adoves

. Flelding stated that on various oscasions be had scared
logitimate Deopls at the request of frisanda, sach as walking ifnto a
houge where a party was being bheld and questioning a guest, dat this
arrest of Willie Earrison was the only occesion when he ¢ould reocall
a peraon baving been takes from a hotel, night elud or residencs, at
the order of Timiney, or any other officer, and delivered to any other
place than the Safety Building, us & part of a joke;, that for this reason
he would olass this incijent as deing most undsuel; that at nmo iime 414
he or any of the others involved considar it as a serious arrcst, with the
exseption of Willie Harrison, who was thoroughly frightensd on the way to
the Casino Cludb, 80 much @0 that his relfef at finding out that it was a
Joke intensified the funm,

The material discrepancy betweon the statsment made Ly officer
Tafelski and thst of Officer Fielding as:~vld be noted, Yafelsk] ia his
statement maintains that the arrest of i:. ison was aleays oonsidered by
him a s>rious one, and he bad no intimation it was a Joke until po ad-
vised by 2gents ¥ 1 faterviewsd; k. sver, it is {0 de rocalled that
Off{ser Bronnan ai+{sed Agents, when {nterviswed, tiat Tafelski told him,
Brennan, that it was @ kmge J-%a vhen telling Brs: 3 about 3be affeir a
souple of days after the iasi at occurrede

Fielding stated that the Boodlum squad 4id not =ake ¢t a pradoe
t{ce to visit 1" Casfno Clud; that from the time liquor sas: :¢k im
Bovamber, 1933, ap w il Bert aad Ted Angus 2oved the clad in Joint
Place to ftc _ ~esent location near the Dura plant, is May, 1935, he did
pot visit the Casino Clud with ths Dhoodlum wquad, more {'an fifteen o
* wnty times; that thezo vieita took ;lace at nlght _. . celly around
twelve 3idnight, or 1i..0 A, Mey But somstlzes $he squal would call
earlisr in the svoning, and on occasioas sround thrae o“clock in the
morningj that he can recell visiting the c_.D with othar asuders of the
squad on only about two occasions, He . aid that there 3 gsnerally very
1ittle activity at tha club =.vuzd midnight, and ordinerily thers would
be a few customers et that t..s of might; that the real activity begaa
about 12:30 A, M, .’ 1 cus.omers from the night clubs thet closad downe
+wn about miinight came out to complete & late night,
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Tielding was questioned specifically concerning the sumer
of 19%4, Ee stated that he eould mot recell having observed any sus-
picious persons having visited the Casimo Clud, or ever hearing of
suche Hs was shown photogrepts of all members of the Barker-Karpis
gang which he falled to identify, with the exception of the photograph
of Williem J, Harrisones EHe astated that thia was the photograph of the
man arreated by bhim and Tefelski at the Algeo Hotel, On further questione
ing be denied that Willie Barrison ever purchased a drimk for him, or
other maembers of the squed at the Casino Club, end he oould mot recall
ever baving seen customers at the clud, who bad money piled in front
of them on the bar, nor 4id he ever have knowledge or heer tbat a group
of pen and women visited the elub and spent large sums of money and gave
large tips, Ee stated that had he received such informaticn he would have
eonsidesred such people suspicicus and worthy of investigatiom,

Fielding was asked when he Tirst heard that members of the
Barker-Xarpis gang had frequented the Casino Club, and he recalled
reading in the newspeper Quring the trisl of some of the deflendants ia
this case adbout a yeer ago a siesiement made by one of the members of the
g€ang, im the form of a sonfession porticns of which werse quoted in the
pewspapers, to the effeft that some membors of the gang had eome to
Toledc and hung out at ths Casino Club, (This probadly refers to the
statement of Jimmi{e Wilson, which appeared in the Toledo newspapers
in May, 1535); that hs read of the identification of a charred body
found near Chicego, Illinoias, as dbeing Willie Earrison, adout & year
ago, =nd tLat the nsws story stated that he was assoclated with some
geng; that he is ce:x*=in ke read this in &n article eppesring in the
Pimes or Blade, dut 8 wore inclined to believe that it was the
Morning Times; that be canpot recall any meantion being mede in the
art.cle that eccnpected Willile Herrison with the Bremer ki’ aping,
or the Barker-Karpis gang; that he was surprised to read thet Harrieonm,
who appeared to be a barmless individual, was associated with gangsters,
.nd ke cut the article out of the peper and showed it to otler memders
of the hoodlum squad s2d 0 Captain Timiney, and ""at the latter ap-
peared %o bo greatly surprised when he read that T.rrison was connected
with gangsters; that he carried this newspaper clipypiag on his persomn
until a month or two ago, and apperently misplaced it as Re could not
£{pd {t when ha gearched for it at the time of the {nterview,

Conc 1img .t and Tsd Angus, Fielding stated that for some
yoars he had k..wn T.d 3Sngus as a dig ° .tlegger; that little wap
heard of Ted Anzus until about the year 1930, but that thersafter his
nene was mentioned as Gaing linked with gengsters; that he recells uowsee
pepor articles alleging that Ted Angua was the "pey off* man in Toledo,
He said that he had heard that Ted Angus bal zerved a ferm im the peni-
tentiazy for liguor violation, and that once Bert Axjus was arrssted
on a Y. X robbery c .arge, but 3.4 not serve tire, He atated that
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ordimarily it would be the custom when he or any mambars of the squad
saw a suspiclious person {a a night ¢lud to inquire of the proprietor

or bartender the identity of the suspected person, but knowing the
cheracter of Bert or Ted Angus he would not do this if any suspicious
persons were seen at the Casino Clud, But would endeavor to odtala ime
formatioca from othsr sources. Hs steted that Timinsy was friendly with
both Bert and Ted Angus, end c{ted the joke arrest of Willie Barrisom,
which indiceted $0 him that Timiney wes quite friendly with thease peoples

Tielding advised that he 1 casuslly aoquainted with Madelines
Angus, wife of Bert Angus; Ruth Angus, former sweethsart of Ted Angus,
and Rene Holst, sister of ladeline Angus; that he had seon these women
at the Casino Clud, but thet Madelins waas there more oftem than the
others, He 2lsc recelled these women sitiing at a tadle, sometimes with
otber women, but peid nc particular attention to them,

In epeaking of persons he Las seen at the Casino Clud, he
menticned that he had seen Ludy Fleming, former state prohidition officery
visiting at the elub iz the afternoon; that Fleming was a heavy drinker
and would usually de intoxicatsd when at the clud, Fieléing likewise
stated that Nig Cousins was a frequent visitor at the clud and was there
on elmoat every occasion when hs was there at night; that ke wonld not
class Cousins in the same category as Bert and Ted Angus, &ad wonld have
folt free to ask Cousins about any suspicious persons at the clud, BHe
mentioned that BaroldiSt.\Aubin, who is thought t0 bs connected with the
Burdells Apartments where Volney Davis and Bdna Murray resided for a
short while in Toledc, and where Bert Angue lived for a long poriod of
tize, was observed by him at the olub,

Flelding =tated thet Timiney wes with the hoodlum squed when
they visited the Casino Club on only one or % © oceazsionas; that he never
saw Tiainey et the Casino Club when the squad alled there on »fficial
Wusiness, with the exception of the occasion of the jocke arrest of
Earrieon; that he had zcen Timiney vieiting the Dutch Village might e¢lub
s00ially when the squad visited ihis pleces

With furtber reference to Willie Barrison, Fislding stated that
it was edout two or thres months after his joke arrest hat he and
Taf~' -1 visited the Duteh Village aight clud on Pusime:2, and Flelding
re¢  :1z0d Willle Earrison sittiang at a tadle with a group of other
perszons waknown to Flelding im a far corper of the clud near the °
stand, He steted that Harrison 4id not s3e Tafelski and him, but .hat
he pointed Harrison out to Tafelski, who likewise recognized him, Barrisone
Fielding and Tafelski remained at the Dutch Village for a fow minutes and
lof$, nd that uis was the last time that he saw Bunrrison,
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He recalled that shortly after the escape of Karpis from
Atlantie City, M. Jo the Sheriff's office got a tip thet Karpis, or
Campbell, was 1iving in a house at Point Place, He, Brennan, and
some other officers with Geputy sberiffs raided two houses at Point
Place, dut found mothing. He recalled that one of these houses was
one in which Canpdell formerly lived im Point Place, Hs would aot
recall when he first heard or read that XKarpis and Doc Barker were
wapted for the kidnaping of Edward Bremer, nor could hs resember
having seen idertification orders put out by the Bureau on these man;
that all suck fdentiff{cetion orders and wanted notices of the Buream
and other agencies were routed from the detective dureau to a basket
on Captain Timiney's deak, where they were left to be looked over by
menbers of the squad,

Further information wes obtained from Fi{slding that the
suppression of gambling was the fob of the hoodlum squad, and the
squad visited gamdbling bouses to obtain evidence of gemdbling; that
ord{narily look-out men at the gembling places would =marn of the ap~
proach of ths squad so that no gumbling wounld bs going on when they
entered such places; that they hed raided Arenoff's place ceveral times
and likewigse Warnke's place, and whon they found gamdbling in operation
ttey were prosecutsd; that the places would {mmediately reopen after a
"pinch” by the squad or a vieit of the squad, When asked why tle squed
could not suppress open gambling, Fileldirng etated that when they 4id
make a good cass, very often {t would de thrown ut of court on some
tesehnicality,

He likew!se stated that the hoodlum aquad in attempting to
lozate fugitives or hoodlums viaited bouses of prostitution, and if
trey frund any mep vieitors having intertourse with an inmate they
would .est every one in the house {ncludirg the proprietor; that
unless aich evidence was found mothing could de done about slosing
the house or arresting the occupants; that, h-raver, several years
ago when the houges of proastitution them loci 1 on ™ zska Avenue
besame & publie scandal, the hoodlum squad went t0 work and eonstantly
harrassed these houses and fioal’y doged up the Nebraska Avenue distriect,
but $he maldams Just moved pome place elese; that bs 418 ot delieve that
housss of prostitution oould '3 entirely eliminated, bdut that they ooculd
be dontrolled, Hs {ntimatad that he believed it wize t: lave some Nouses
in orler to protect d20ent women, and to have these houses more or lese
supervised 1n order to prevent prostitutes from moving into good residene
tial districtse

With reference to pay offs for gsmdling and prostitution,

Zlelding astated that he hed teard at differesnt times, that proprietors
of such places peid for protection, dut thet this was general rumor,
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and he had ao information as to what smounts were paid, or who received
it; that he never Leard of malams of houses of prostitution visiting
tLe Casipno Cludb to pay protectior money to Ted Angus, although he had

S heard Ted Angus' nare mentioned as being the pay off man, beginning
with 1930, until recently.

Reference is made to the statement of Iacqnoline‘!’bmu
dated June 12, 1936, report of Special Agent K, C. Suren, dated st
Cleveland, Ohio, June 19, 1936, that police officers would cell gt
Kitty\Diamond*s bouse of prostitutiony, 616 Lafeyette Street, and go
into a back room, eclose the door end talk privately with Kitty Diamondg
Although the Thomas woman di4 not mention Fielding's mame, he was directly
agked why he and other officem went into the back room to talk with Kitty
Diamond, He was aonplussed by this question, and finelly explained it by
saying that tley merely asked Kitty how things -are going, etee

The {ntervisw turned to erixs and vice in gesneral end Agents

k ( $ asked whether Fielding thought {t would be possible to zupprsss opea
s vice and gambling im Toledo {f one was given & free hand, and he agreed

D that such could be 3cns, and asked why it had not besn done by him
perasonally 4f other officers 4i4 mot do =0, he 8> 2z6d his shoulders

—— \:' and explained that he we3 tryirng to make & living for himself and family
< and that he :msg just "a littls fellow"™, and he would not take such
~ .. responsibility on himsslf, when such conditicans undoubtedly were known
. .~ to everycne at the Safety Building, and that thers was too much politics
o Q ~..involved, He said that conditi:ns eontinued as they were decause orders
A\ .~ would originate in the mayor's office, thence to the Safety Director and

' 7 then to the Chisf of Police, and then to the head of a partisular squed,
o “' 80 that the average policesen 414 not know “here he stood, and that if
‘ “es N7 he became too msbitfous, and tied into a situation, er-n $hough {t might
: <~ . be operating in violation of the law, yet if the orders hmd coze down to
e \ "lay off* the officer was in bsd, spd nothing would de 4ons adout condie
Y tiona revsaled by hime, In short, Fielding stated that it 41& not pay to
. . \> be too embitious, amd that it was best to obay orders and do nothing else
\——/ : T~ other than ordered to do, and that for this reason the averzge officer
o jm:derstood that it v 14 be unwise to usae any infitliative in trying to
" NI stamp out erime and vice which came %0 his attentions Fielding denied,
&3‘ howevsr, that he ever heard of any orders which prevented any offiger

' <~ {n wniform or plain clothes from eantering a house of prostitutions
I's \‘ ‘\‘\
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The following investigation was conducted at Toledo, Ohto,
on August 10, 1936, by Special Agents D, P, Sullivan end E, J, Wynn:

YohnYMcCarthy, 644 Colburm, Toledo, Ohio, & member of the
Toledo Police Department, &nd former officer om ths hoodlum squad
unier Captain Timiney, was interviewsd. He statod that he went om
tke hoodlum squad {n Janusry, 1934, and eontinued on this squad uatil
March, 1936, when he was transferred to motorcysle duty at the East
Toledo station. ‘

Be stated that he was sequainted with Bert and Ted Angus,
who, in 1334, operated the Casino Club in Point Place; that he visited
the Casino Club in the sumser of 1934 with the hoodlum 2quad on the
average of once or t-i{se a wesk, but, bhowaver, there ware some weeks
that the squad 414 not go there at all; that during this time Captaia
Timinay only visited the Casino Clud with his squad on two or three
occagions; that he, MoCarthy, vieited the Cesino Clud socially on only
ons occasion, this before the place was decorated for ths grand re-cpene
{ng in the summer of 1934 :

Hs i{dentifisd the photograph of Willle FEarrison ss a man he
knsw by the name of Willie Harrison, and also as "Little Willie", a
20lf playor and stated that he met this man on the occasion of & visit
of the aquad in the aftsrncon t© the Caainc Cludb, and was under the
fspression t>at Harrison kad been introduced ti.ough Bert Angus; that,
from sudsequent contacts and conversations with this man, to bs set
out in detail later, he learned that Earrison =as a professional golfer,
and was a friend of Bert and Ted Angus; that hs wes from northern Indisna,
close to Chicago; that he was in Toledo, Ohio, waitiag for the "heat" to
®l.% over {n scme Indiana tcwn where he had gotten in bad with a woman,
and was staying in Toledo expecting soms c“=nge in the political situa-
tion with respect to the prosacuting sttc 3y im the Indiana town before
going back; that, as he recalled, the cha o against Earrison was ibe
result of a woman jumping cut of a hotel indowse

Be stated that hs saw Willie Harrison u«t the Ceaino Club on
sevaral occasions during the summer'of 1934, begimning aoms time before
the Casino Clud was rapaianted and remodeled, and prior to the grand
opening soms time im May, 1934. (Previous iz estigation bas disclosed
that this grand opening was held on or edout WAy 8, 1934); that be 414
mot on any ocoasion ses Willie with eny other persons, who were visiting
the Casino Clud; that at different times be 413 3e6 & young »an pued
“Fhitey®, who is also ' >11ed XC.olie", and Bert and Ted Angus at the
club at the same time as Willfe was there. (Coolie, is no doudt, Coolie
‘Jonroe, a former employee)s, Later during the interview WcCarthy recalled
that adout two days prior to the grand reopening, he and his wife, and a
couple who resided next 4oor to him visited the Casino Clud about nine
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Po Mo Willie was at the oclud, and was playing the part of s wajter, and
he recalled Willie putting on s tam, tieing a towel around him and
breaking out into a dance, and on this occasion ke, Mclariby, ordered a
drink and when he went to pay for it Willie told him that it was oll paid
for, NcCarthy at2tsd that thers were very few psopls ia the elud other
than dis party, 30t more than five or size Upon being esked whether say
parsons were witk Willie, MoCerthy gated that he never saw any visitors
with Willie at tke elud, dut he 414 state that he agw three men whom ln
414 not reocogaize sitting at tlhe bare

Fhotographs of all meaders of the gang wars shown to Officer
McCarthy which he failed to identify, with the exception of ths photo-
graph of William J, Harrisone EHe statod that this was the photograph
of the Willte Barrieon he saw frogusnting the Casino Cludb in the summer
of 1934, Thereafter, McCarthy whea agais shown the photograph of Kina
Mirray stated that he had ssen this woman at the Casino Clud, It was
one afternoon that he zaw Willle Earrison with a prostituts who formerly
wes married to & dootlegzer by the name of Msrea, sitting in a booth ,
with Elas Murray and enother men, (The Marea woman 1s mo doudt, lou '
PooleViares, previously mentfoned in this {avestigeation). The photoe
graph of CL-rsles Jo Fit2gerald was eagain shown to McCarthy, and he stated
that be had seen this man scmewhere before} he eould not positively state
that this was the man with Edna Murraye KHe rscalled that the party was
quite intoxicated, and doth women, especially the Marea woman, were using
filthy language, Ee oould not recall any other persons deing pressat at
the club om this .ccasion, He stated that his partners on the squad ware
with bhim,

¥oeCarthy recslled that aome time during the sumer of 1934,
the #quad got a telephone cell from Licutenant\lenghoff, who told them
that s ‘314 just received a telsphone complaint that John Dillizger
was out at the Caefno Cludb {a am Oldsaodbile scupe doariag Illinois
1fcense pletes, He stated that be and the squad rushed out to the Casino
Club and found Willie Earrison ia ' 3 elad; that they presumed that this
was the persca referred to ¥y ths ...plainant; that there was za Olde=
mobile Joupe with Illinois license plates parked f{m the rsar of the Casino
Club; that they d4id not exemize this autcmodile, or oheok the liconse or
ownes ship, and 4id not bdsliave tdat this car belonged %0 Willle, because
Will . @#8id he wanted to go to town and w2 asking adout a taxicad, ead
the sguad told him they would take him down, and this appes;:d agrecasadle
with ¥illle, who blumed the whole business oa sone Jew plmp who prodably
econcocted the informetion, and bs msationed that if the squad ever saw a
man running down the street Deing chased By anothsr man with a bammer it
would de Willle chasing a Jew pimp, McCarthy stated that they took
#1117 down to headquarters ins:zmuch as they rode him down town to show
him to Lisutensnt Langhoff i{n ¢.dJer that ths latter might be satisfied
that Willie was not John Dillingere
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McCearthy recallsd that on one night he and the squad visited
the Dutoh Village and saw Willle sitting at a tabdle with a woman and
F two other souples whom he did not recognize. At this point, MoCarthy
stated that Art Hand, propriestor of the Dutch village, was not in the
party with willie, dbut thet apparently Art Hand knew Willie because he

saw them talking together, .

McCarthy stated that it is the practice to route eirculars
and fdentification orders to & basket on Ueptain Timiney's desk, where
this matter {s read by mambors of the hoodlwm squad; that he recalls
seeing {dentification orders on Karpis and Doc Barker; that it seemed
f 2 to him that there were two or three different i{dentification orders
; f{zsued on Karpis at 4iffereat times,

: Ee reczlled pome tims adout Jenuary, 1935, a reid was made
: on a bouse in FPoint Place on a report that Karpis or saxe members of
’ ( the gang wore living there; thas shortly after this raid, which ms
unsucoesaful, Captain Timiney gave orders to him personally and also
i to the entire squad to Yo asure to visit the night e¢lubs im Teledo,
i and to make certain to visit the Caaino Clube HO xcason was given by
; Timiney why the aquad should be certain to make the Casino Clud fre-
t quently. Upon questioning, he statsd thet he believed the rsason to
i de the notorjous sharacter of Bert and Ted Angus; that pimps and
7 prostitu‘es and people of that type f::quented this place, KHs was

b e skad whether ha thought that Ted or Zert Angus would iaform the hood-
i lum aquad if men who were "hot" were [requenting and spending money at
f the clud, and he replied that bs felt certain they would not 80 f{nform
Ei) , any police officers, or any such persons they kmnew to be im Toledo,

f Ohio, EHe stated that Captain Timiney wes quites friendly with both
Bert and Ted Angus, and that even though the 0ld Cesimo Clud waa located
! outeide the eity limits; be mever heard of Ted or Bert Angus ocomplaining
g of the hoodlum aqued visfting this place, Sume time afier Jannary, 1935,
e member of the hoodlum squad, whose Ba..> hs oould not recall, told him
: that Bart and Ted Angus were no longer as friendly with riainey as
: fornerly, bacause Timinsy wes angry with those mem for not advising him
that meabers of the Barker-Karpis gang were frequeatiang the Casizo Club

‘ during the swmmer of 1934, and that he, McCarthy, in his own mind ate
™~ tributed the orders of Captain Timiney to visit the Casino Clud as the
( result of thise

~ He recalled that subsequent to the reposted dissgreement

Petwsen the Angus brothers and Timiney, he visited the New :sino

Club and Ted Angus strongly objected visiting this place, ygiving as
one reascn that the club was located outsile the city limits; that
they coniinued to opsrate the New Casino Club until late in the morning

in violation of the legal liquor law closing hour; that a survey of the
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place was mede and it was found to be in the city limits, and the place
was "pinched” when the Angus bdrothars eontinued $o violate the closing
hkoure (The facts with reference to the ocludb having deen closed for
twenty 4ays bas been previously reported {m thias {nvestigations)

When asked when he first heard any definite i{nformation that
msabers of the gang visited the Casino Clud, MoCarthy stated that he
recalled reading a Toledc nswspaper account of an alleged confession
made by one of the gang &uriag the trial of some of the defeniants, adout
a yesar ago, which confession mentioned that the gang had visited the
vasino Clud during the summer of 1934, Mciarthy recalled that he first
learnad of this in connection with the triel on which Mildred Clark had
been sudbpoenaed as & witness., (This was the c¢onfession of Jimmie Wilson,
no &ubdt, which appeared in May, 1935).

MoCarthy ‘stated that he first learned that Willie Earrison
was connected with gangsters when he read s newspaper account setiing
out the finding of a body which was identified as being #illiam J,
Ber:r’20m near Chieego, Illinois; that Harrison was named as a membder
of ths parker-Karpis gang. Mciarthy later statad that the artisle
mentioned, ocncsrning Harrison, that there was a possibility of
Barrison being a mamber of tias Barksr-xarpis gsng; t-at be &{scussed
this article with other members of the hoodlum sguad and with Captaina
Tiainey; that they all appeared surprised st learning of Harriason's
reported g=ng conneciions, He was asked {f any mention was made ¥y
members of the squad or by Ceptain Timinsy of mking any investigatiom
at the Cesinmo Club to verify, if possidle, the truth of the story, or
$0 question Ted or cert Angus in order to obdtain information helpful
in leerning the wharsabouts of ':a rsmaining memdars of the gang who
wors Yeing sought, He .2id that no suck @ntters were discussed; that,
bowaver, on ons occaaion on his own initiative during the course of a
sonversation with red Angus at the Xaw Casino Clud be suddenly "threw
a Qqusstion in aideways” asking Ted if there was any truth to tbe story
that ths Barker-Karpis gang had been hanging around the 014 Casinmo
Club, and Ted Angus merely laughed and seid, "That is a lot of B
S o" ‘1he conversation made mention of the death of Willle Barrison
and MoCarthy steied that Ted Angus said, "I guess Do talkad out of tura
onse too often,” v

Mecarthy ment ioned that Tininey ~ ing the ti{me that Ted and
Bert Angus opersted the 014 Casino Clud in coint Place apparently
Timiney was quite friendly with these men, But that after, or about
the time that the Angus brothers moved to tua Neow Casino Clud, scme
apparent disagreement arcse, and Timiney gave orders to the squad to
visit the Casipo Clud and to start "laying on" the place; that they
continued to operate as of 0ld and claimed tizat they were out of the
eity limite and Timiney hc a survey made and sestablishbed that they
wore just within tha oity limits; that thereafter the place was ordered

R



to close at the regular night clud closing tiie, and when they failed
to 40 =0 Tafelski, and the squad he was working with, visited the
place end ripped out a loud speaker microphone and the place wms elosed

for about twenty days,
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The following investigation was conducted by Special
Agents E, J, Wynn and D, F. Sullivan on August 10, 19362

A Officer J. Michalak, residence 3122 Warsaw Street, was
interviewed, FHe stated that he was a member of the hoodlum squad
from 1932 until about February, 1936; that he was then returnsd to
uniforu and placed on a dbeat; that he has attempted to learn the '
reason for his reduction to unifora »ut has bees unsuccessful,

Michalak stated that he was working on the hoodlum squad
under Captain George Timiney during ¢ saxmer of 1334; that he
was teamsd with John McCarthy and Art{Brown; that the work of the
hoodlum squad conaisted of locating and arresting hoodlums and
notorious criminels and [ carrying out this duty ths squad whieh
was broken up into two groups, one working the day shift and the
other working at nights, Michalak astated that the other sections
of the squad consisted of Chris Brennan, Iafelaki, and Bob Fielding,
and they alternated working days and nights saoh month; that the squad
viaited the Casino Club as well as other night clubs as part of their
work, stopping by on an average of three or four times a week when
working at night, and probadbly once or twice a u3sek when on duty
during the day. Michalsk stated that he first became acquaintad with
Ted Angus about three years ago, and tkat thereafter in visitiang the
Casino Cludb, he also became ecquainted with Bert Angus; that they would
re-ain about fifteen ¢: twenty minutes on each visit, He alsc advised
that he wes casually acquainted with ladeline Angus, Bert's wife, with
Ruth Wells, sweetheart of Ted Angus, and Tene and Thelma Holst; that he
was also acquainted with Mildred Clark, whom he saw on numerous occasions
at the Casino Club, and generally woull de with Medelins Angus, He
stated that throughout the summer of 1934 the ejuad continued to visit
the oludb three or four times a week, Michalak could not recall the ap-
proximete date or even the year, except that {t was about two years ago,
when he heard of some members of the hoodlum squad going to the Algeo
Botel and pisking up a fellow known as "Little Willie", and delivering
him to the Casino Club, He o0culd not recall ever having heard the
complets story on this metter, but got the impression that it wes all
a jokeos He stated that some time after hearing this joke, he, with
other members of the squad, visited the Casino Clud one afternoon, and
Little Willie was there, but there were no other visitors at the Clud,
and he was not fntroduced to him, and he heard him referred to as Little
Willies He could not recsll Willie dbuying him, or other msmders of the
8q: -4, a drink; that, however, it was possibl: that he did so, but he
could not recall it, He underatood that Little Willie was a golf pro-
fasaionad, who had gotten in trouble when he, Willle, "asocked"™ & woman
aomewhere in the vieinity of Chiecago, Illinois, and after this trouble
he undarstood #illis left town and came to Toledo, From what he heard

he 4id not belisve that Willie was working.




He identified the photograph of Williem J, Barrison as
being that of the men he knew only by the name of Little Willie,
but he was unabdle to identify other photographs of the gang shown
bim, Michalask recalled the time when the squad got a telsphone ocall
from Lieutenant Langhoff rezerding a complaint that John Dillinger
was at the Cesino Club, and had an Ol4anobile bearing Illinois :
license plates, and in snswer to this call he, with officers o
McCarthy and Brown, went to the Casino Clud and found only Willie
and the 0ld bartender, who worked there during the 4ay, Ee ecounld
not recall this barterder's nams, dut he remambered that there was
no 0ldsmodile ocoupe as descrided at the clud, but only the Chrysler
ocoupe of Ted Angus, which bore Ohio license plates, When asked how
it was that Ted's car was at the olud, Ted not being there, Michelak
roplied that Ted Angus prodably was there, He stated tbat they searched
b the clud, dut finding no one else other than those menticned adove,
E‘-_C they remasned s few minutes and 8218 goodbye end left., Upon further

questioning Michalak admitted thet they bdrought Willie to the Safety
Building vhere they showed him to Lisutenant Langhoff, telling the
latter, "This is the John Dillinger who is supposed to be et the

; Casino Clud®; that Willie remained around the Safety Building a few
T minutes and left,

Michalak was certain that these were the only two occasions

he aver sew willie, e could not remamber ever seei~ g him with any

suspicious sirangers or any such persons frequenting or freely spend-

ing money at the Caatno Club around this time, nor counld be recall
hearing at that time, or thereafter, that there wers a bunch of “hots™ .
banring around the Casino Club until s0 advised dy Captein George Timinay.
Michalak here related that he reims ' :red soms memders of this squad with

- deputy sheriffs meking a reid on a house im Point Place after a report
that Karpi{s and his gang were residing there had been received, He

{ remenbared this raid took place scme time after he saw Willie at the

B Casino Club and that it was prior to the time when he read im the pows-

i’ : papers a statement made by acmeons connected with the Barker~Karpls gang

4

3

telling of the fact that the gang had visited t:s Casino ¢ udb, He
stated that to the ¢zt of his recollection it was after the above men-

: tioned raid, and prior to the nawspaper pudblicity that Timiney edvised

A John McCarthy, in the presence of Michalak and Art srown that he,

(: Timiney, had obtained information that Karpis and his gang had been

frequenting the Casino Club, and "iminey fnatr:~ted them to be certaln

to make the ¢’ :d in an effort to locate this & ., Ke was positive

; that Tininey gave these orders defors the mawap._ers gave publicity to

T the fact that the mod had deen hanging out at the Casino Club decause

' at the tinme the ordsr3 were gi{ven it was certeinly news to him, (The
firet ncuspaper pudblicity adout the gang visiting the Casino Club ap-
paars in the Toledo Blade of Mey 3, 1935, which edition carries the
con®ession of Jimmie WWilaon, As shown by newapaper accounts, the raid
in roint Place was in January, 1935,)
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Michalak mentioned that Timiney appeared to be guite
friendly with both Bert and Ted Angus prior to the time he issued )
the abbve orders to the squad, but that thereafter it appearsd that
$here had beer some disagreement which had arisen detween Timiney
and the Angus brothsre; that Timiney never mentioned to him the
cause of this disagrsement, but he formed the opinion, from the
orders given by Timiney to “lay on the Casino Club® that Timiney
was scre because Ted and Bert Angus bad not tipped him off that the
mob had deen frequsnting the Casino Club, At this point hs was quess
tioned regarding bis opinion of the character and reputation of Bert
and Ted Angus, and he stated that he understood that both Ted and
Bert had served time in the county fail on a prohidbition eharge, enmd
that Bert had been arrested on a bank robdery charge, but understood
that he 414 not serve time on this eharge; that he did not belisve
either Ted or Bert Angus would provide any information concerning
any fugitives or "hots”™ ttey knew of who were visiting the Casino
Club, but that of all the members of the hoodlum squad he felt that
if ttey would provide apy informmaticn to anyone it would have been
to Captain Timiney, beczuse of his apparent friendlinass toward the
Angus brothers.

He stated that no photographs or deacriptions of members
of the gang were provided to him, or 2ther members of the squad by
Timiney; thet they w:uld heve been unasble to recognize the members
of the gang if they hed seen them; that the only action thsey eould
keve teken would have bsen to question any suspicious psraons who
"looked like the works™ end to have arrested -«uch persons if their
ang+ere wore not satisfactory, and they certainly would not haw
questioned Bert or Ted Angus as to the identity of any suspicious
porsons they saw at the Casino Clube

Michalak statad that while they were ¢ .vorsing with
T'ed Angus at the Casino Club aft:: they had received orders from
Timiney to look for the Karpis gang there, and after the subsequent
pudlicity appsaring ia the newspapers about the gang having been at
the Casino Club, thsy asked Ted about it, Ted stated in referring
to the Xarpis gang that he had never sesn them at the Casino Club,

Ha a24vised that they .:-%tinued to visit the Casino after
it was moved to its _resent locetédn (May 1935), and tbat they made

Ted Angus get & dancing license at the new place, altho _h he objected

strongly; thereafter he told Michelak and his pertners that the clud

was locatad outsife the ofity limits, which {nformstion Michelak furnished

to Timfney, and Timines said, "¥e'll see about 1te" Timiney then had a

blus print made at the survayor's office which showed that the Kew
Casino Club was located in the oity l1Llaits; that after this the squed

11
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advised .ed Angus that be would have to observe the legal liquor c¢los-
iag hour, and when he f=iled to abide by these orders, the squad
closed the Lasino Cludb, The elud remained closad for about twenty dayse

Michalak was questioned concerning individuals he had seen
fraquently visiting the Casino Cludb, end he recalled that Nig Cousins
and pill Cosman freguently were there; that he had also seen Maxine
telmont at the elud, He recalled that Ludy rleming, a former state
probibition officer, likewiss would visit the Casino Club; that rleming
was a heavy drinker, whc would be at the eludb both im the afternoon
and at night, and that he also saw rleming Srunk at other night clubds
in Toledos, He rocalled seeing ueorge \foland, whom he described as a
little pinp, whose woman, Mildred, worked in some house of prostitution
in Toledoe

He could not remember ever having seen any f{dentification
orders or eirculars on Karpls, or otLer members of the gange He
remembered Brown showing him a newspaper article which told of the
finding of the body of William Harriscn, and the discuszsion which ,
followed with bim and other memders of the squad about this referring
to Little Willie, &nd he understood from this conversation that Barrieon
and Little Willie were identical; thet this was the firet time he heard
Little Willie's last name, Ee recalled that this article mentioned that
Farrison wea supposed to be eonnected with the Barker-=Karpis gang,

¥ichalak agreed that the informetion thet Harrison had free
quented tte Casino Club would be valuasble in locatirng the other members
of the gang, who wers still beirg sought,s In explaining why this in-
formation was pot turned over to the Department of Justice, he said
thet he believed that such matters would be hazndled by George Timiney,
or some of the other superior officers of the police department,

Micbhalek was szked what, if any, reesen the squad had for
vieiting the bhouses of prostitution, and he replied that they 4id
this for the purpose of locating any pimps or criminals who might be
banging out in such bouges, e was further asked why he and other
members of the squad would take Kitty Diemond into the dack room and
close the dcor and what conversation was had with here Michalak ex-
plained that he and the squad would talk to Kitty Diamond about
goeneral matters, and she, like 211 the madsms would call them into
one of the dack rcoms to find out whet the "beef™ was, He Imitted
that the asquad 4id not slways take the troudble to visit the dedrooms
to find cut if there wers any men visitorse He stated that whenever
a man visitor was found in company with an fumate, everyone {n the
house would ' > arre:ted, He said that the squad hed raided Kitty's
plece zeveral times whcn she was on Nebraska Avenue, and that she had
beer arrested and served time in the Worklouse; that they had closed
up Bee Fuller, (The Three Aces), 111 S, Erie Street, end the squad would
visit her place from one to three times & week in an sffort to find men
there, but were not successful,
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He stated that {t was the duty of the hoodlum squed to supe
press gembling, and when questioned as tc what had deen done about it,
he stated that he had raided and had been instrumental im convicting
Benny Barries and Benny Aranoff, once on Barris and {wice on Aranoff;
that it 4id little good deceause houses of sambllns would be open in a
few houra after being reided,

Michalak stated that when the przsent eduiniutration came
into office in January, 1938, an order was {ssued and every policeman
was responaidle for anything that bhappened on tis bdeat, but tkat shortly
thersafter this order was supplanted by z Dew one to the sffect that if
a policeman Bad evidence of a viclation of the law he could go f{rto any
house of prostitutfion or gembling place to inveastigate and if necessary
arreat, but that if & uwnifcre policeman only had a suspicion that the
law was being violated, tke information should de provided to the Chief
of Police in writing; that as a result of this order very feow policemen -
would take a chance of {nvestigating or entering houses of prostitution
or gambling places on their beat,
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Reference is made to the report of Special Agent T, W, Baim,
Jackscnville, Florida, dated Angust 3, 1936, reflecting results of
interview had with Mr. and Mrs, Walter wick, Fort Lauderdale,
Floride, in which §ft is indicated that Mrs, Indy Flemiag, former wife
of Lady Fleaing, possessed information of wvalue to thias investigation,
and especially eoncerning tha incident which occurred during the sumer
of 1934, when members of the Barker-Karpis gang endeavcred to purobase

s motor boat belonging to Mrs. Fleminge

. Mre. Fleming, who {» not éivorced and using her maiden name,
m¥tern. was located by Speciel Agents J. Vo Murphy and R, Cy Suraa
orn August 10, 1936, at the Kopf Motor Congpeny, where she is amployed
as & switehboard operator, When first approschel Miss Stern stated
tbhat she did not desire to be interviewed in connection with this
metter, as it was a part of her past life which she wes trying teo
forget, however, Miss Stern finally sgreed that Agents could imterview
ber at her home, 1021 Klondyke Street, on the evering of August 10,
1936, Miss Stern wes quite uncooperative, maintaining a dierespectful
attitude for Agents and the Goverument, She steted that there were
"*rats" in the Federal Burean of Investig=tion, tke same as there were
ir every othber law enfc:-cement agency, Agents conducting the interview
took exception to this statemont, and sha admitted she formsd her cone
clusion as to law enforcement agenciss by association with her husband,
Luiy rleming, whom she knewwas c¢..ckede Ludy Fleming was a former Ohio
State Prohibition Officers In spits of the attitude taken by Miass Stern,
she 4id furnish inforzetion which strongly indicates that Lucian C,

"Ludy"\Fleming, kuew the true identity of the members of the B&rxew&x‘pil

gang af the time they wers dndeavoring to purch:se a speed doat tron
Fleminge

The following statoment was prepared for the aignature of
Miss Stern from informatfon { rnished by bar during the interview,
which statsment :he read and stated it was the truth to the dest of
her recollection and knowledge, but she would mot sign her name to

paper of any kind:

*Tol: Y0, Ohio
*August 10, 1936

*], EVA STERW, make the tolloving free and voluntary
statezent t0 Rs Co Suran and Je V, Murphy, Special Agents,
Federal Bureau of Iavestigation, U. S, Department of Justicet

"y nane 1a Eva Stern and I now resids at 1021 Klorndyke
Stroet, Tolesdo, Ohlo, with my passutse I wa the former wife
of Lucian C, Fleming, I wes married to him in year 1927,

4 divorced him in the year 1336,

T N
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*In years 1933 and 1934 Lucian C, Flaming was Ohio
Stete Probibition Agent and he and I rasided in Toledo, Ohio,
During these two years the Casino Club onp Summit Street near
the View Yacht Club, nea® Point Place, was operated By
the Angus dbrothers, I was acquainted with Bert Angus but
414 not know hias drother Ted Angus in baginning of 1933,
"During the summer of 1334 I vi{aited the Casino Clud
with xy husband, Iuncian C, Fleming, on several occasions, or
about twice a monthy On scme of these occasions I saw Leorge
Timiney at the Casino Club, with Mrs, Edith Marks on one or
two occasjons, also sew Timiney thers with a crowd, whom I
did not knowe *
*In #4933 xy former husband, Lucian ¥, Fleming, obtained
a spoed boat through a trade of some kind, and the doat was
titled in my name, This boat 814 not have a name, It wea as-
signed a number, dut I &> mot recall what it was,
*In swaer of 1934 on & Sunday I was on a sail doat
with Mr, and Mrs, Barwick, who now reside im Fort Lauderdals,
Florida, at the Bay View Yacht Clud, near Point Place, Chio,
My speed boat was out of the water on the ways at the Bay View
Yacht Clud, and while I was on Mre and Mra, Berwick's sefl
doat I noticed my husband, luc{san C, Fleming, end szcveral mea
in my speed doat in the Bay View Yacht harbor racing the doat
back and forth and finally pull ti: boat out of the water at
Bay View Yacht Club, I went over whers they were and told
them to lesave the boat along uniil they sodered up, s=s they
wers all very &runk and I thought they might sink the boat and
drown themselvss, They did Jamsge my speed bocat at the time by
amaging the engine and the dbottom of the boat, I was very
angry at the time and I ran over to where thise men were when they
took the bdoat out of ithe water, and had a knife ia my hand, There
were sever=l men thare desides my dusband, one of whom I have
jdentified from photograph as Alvin Kerp’ -, and another I have
fdentified from photograph as 'Doc' Barkers Another man had
dark red hair and wore smoked glaszes and several days later
my former husband, Lucian C, Fl--ing, mentioned that the man
who had dark red hair and wor:z - X glasses was John Dillinger,
and he laughed at the time he told me this, The several otber
men who we.s present et the time my spesd doat was pudled out
of the water that Sunday, I 414 not pay much attention to, and
am unable to identify thems .} the time my former husdand
was 'blind' &runk and did not come hows for several days there-
after
* *Iome time before the bdoat fzeident, Mre. Arthur K
‘Eggere, a Tolslo police officar, msntioned to me one day that
I should not go out to the Casino Clud as those peopls, who
frequentsd that place were not the people whom I should ape
sociate +ithe At this time I later on le=1. .sd that my former
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husband was keeping company with one Rens Holst at the Cesino

Club, which might have been the reascm Mr, ¥gzers told me that

I should not visit or froquent the Casino Clud, as he prodably
T 4id a0t want me to find out adout my husband and cause ms S ~
' be 30rTYe .

"Aftor my husband, Lucian C, Fleming, sobered up after
the speed doat ineident, he mentiocned to me that a notorious
gang out of Chicago wmnted t0 buy the doate I d0 not recall
that he evor mentioned any particular names, mor 4id hs ever
to best of my reccllection, mention how much they intended to
pay for my speed doat, Iy dusdend told ms that the men who
wanted to buy the boat wanted to make a trial trip in it., I
objected to this and would not allow anyone to take xy doat
outs I went to the Federal Building and talked t0 a U, 8
Custons man about what I should 80 ¢0 prevent anyone takimg
my speed boat ocut without my permission, end I was told ¢o
ses the Sheriff and get an injunstion, but I 4id4 not g to
( ‘ , the Sheriffe I d4id instruect Faul Becker at Bay View Yacht

Club, to wateh the boat and mot allow anyone to teke it with-
out ny permissione
"My busbdand, Lucien C, Flening, used to take the True
Detactive Magazine as woll as & gumber of otber detoctives
_— each {ssue, He purchased thess nagazines for a number of
ysars and during 1933 and 1934, end 1935 while we were living
together, shortly -fter the {:cident of the taking of my speed
boat on 1 Suniay during sumer of 1934, I read a copy of the
True Detective Magazine, I telisve, and notized and read "me
story appsaring thereim, also soms phc’ graphs of men whom I
beliaved wsre some of those who had my ., 2ed doet out on that
Sunfayes I 50k the magezines out to Mr. and Mrs, Berwick at
the Bay View Yacht harbor and showed them the photographs in
the magazine and asked them if they were the same men who
wers with my foramer husdand, Luoian Cs Fleming in my speed
bdoat that Sunday end Mr. and Mrs, Berwick said they were the
sane partiess This megz2zine came out shortly after the xilling
of the Barkers in Florida, I bdelfeve if I 12 hHown this
partiocular magazine sgain, I would be able to ilentify it as
the same issue shich I ahowod to Mr. .24 Mrs, Berwicke My
' foraer husband, luctan C, F1:ming, aleo read ths story in
this detective magazine, and mentioned they wers some of the
game el who wanted $o buy my | ate -
C *0n one oocasion when I was at the Casino Club lookiang for
my busband during the summer of 1934, I wet ‘alteriralisno and
asxed him if he knaw whaore . lusband was, dut got 'mo informa-
R tion, Walter and my "i:sdand ran arcund together very muche I
do mot racall sesing any of the men, who took 7 speed doat,
when I viai{ted the Casino Club, FKeither &0 I recall any one
saking a display of their money st the Casind Cludb, There
wora many who bought drinks for those present in the Casino
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Clud while I wes there, but there was nothing unusual adout
that, : : : : : :
*I have beern shown photographs of saveral wamen asscoiates
of the Barker-Karpis gmng, bdat am unadble to {dentify any of
them as peraons I saw at the Casino Clud while I was there,
but they ocould bavs bdeen there and I might not bave seen thmm,
*] have beon over to Middle Island with my husbend Lycian
Ce Fleming, and wo would either hire a doat or go over on s
forry, I saw Joe Roscoe there as well as many others, whom
I qon't recall, I am acquaimted with Jos Roscoe and have knowm
him for a aumder of yearse I lhave slso known George Timiney
soveral yoarse
*I havs read ths above statement eonsisting of nine pages
and this one, and same fs true to best of my resollection,

WITNESSES

Je ¥V, Murphy

Re C, Suran,

Special Agents, roderal Buresn of Investigation,
Us S¢ Departmant of Justice,

1448 Standard Building,
Cleveland, Ohio.

¥{ss Eva Stern stated she read the abovs statement and ‘t is
true and correoct to best of Ler kncwledge, but she refuses to

sign same,

I. V. Mnrpmo'
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On the night of August 11, 1936, Arthur Eggert, 3719
Westland Avenue, telephone lawndale 7096, Toledo, was interviewed
at his residence concerning a statement mede by Eve Stern that
Eggert, during tis summer of 1334, warned her to stay away from the - -
Casino Clud, Arthur Eggert steted thet has been with the Toledo, Ohio
Police Department for the past slaven years, end ies presently aszsigned
to the technicel laboratory of this police department, which i{s located
at the Toledo Universitye Eggert stated that he has known Eva Stemm,
vhe was formerly Mrs, Ludy Fleming, for a number of years, and Eva
was quite friendly with his wife, Mrs, Kggert, He stated that during
the summer of 1934, Mr. and Mrs, Walter Bsrwick had a sail boat at
the Bay View Yacht harbor and that he and Mrs. Eggert, as well as
Eve Stern, used to visit the Berwicks and go riding on their sail boat,
and he also recalls that he at one time went riding in the speed boat
owned by Ludy Fleming, this trip having deen made from the Bay View
Yacht Clud hardor to Walbridge Park tc see a fireworks display, He
steted that he does not recall ever deing advised by anyone that Iady
Flaning was atiexpting to dispose of his speed dboat, He stzted be
viaited the Casino Club on one or two occasions during the summsr of -
1934, with Ludy Fleming and his wife, but he paid no perticular ate
tention to the persons frequenting that place, He steted he had no
recollection that he ever stated to Miss Eva Stern that she should stay
away from the Casipo Cludb, and 4ces not beliave thet he ever made such
e statement, as that would be middling in {2 personal affeirs of Eva
Stern,

Egcert was shown photographs of the Barker-Karpis geng and
be failed to identify any of them, with the exception of Willie
Earrison, @ be stated he believed was the individual who was in
company with Walter\Belpash at the time he, Rggert, arrzsted Belpash
‘n a jofat on Nebrseka Avenue for fighting. He stated this arrest was
some time in 1¢24 and that Willie Harriso. :3 not arre¢ 34 {nasmich
as he wes not 4isturbing the peace, Eggort was questioned as to
whether he had ever heard of Willie Earrison dslag sudsequently er-
rested in Toledo, and he stated he had not heard such,

Eggert stated he knew Bert and Ted Angus, and Bert re-
sides adbout a dlock rom Eggert's home, but he had no {aformation
relat{:-a to the Angus brothers harboring the fugitivea‘in thia case,

Gaptain\gannessy stated that kgzert was a reliesble police
officer, and recently attended the RNational “>lice Training School
¢o. “1aoted by the Bursau in ¥ashington, De. Cs, and that Eggert was
enthusiastic about the Burezu's work, and would assist ia the present
investigetion to the best of his ability if called upon to do soe

Esgert was advised by Agents that it wes not believed that
Eva Stern had told the entire truth in oconnection with this investiga-
tion, and he stated that he would contact Miss Stern, and due, to their
friendship, might induce her to discuss with Agents any and all knowlzdge
ske may have concerning this investigzation,
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Arthur Hand, 328 Brighton Avenue, Tolsdo, proprietor of the
Dutch Village night c¢lub, was intarviewed by Special Agents J. V.
Murphy and R, C, Suren on August 12, 1936, Hand stated that prior to
the repeal of the National Prohibition Amendment he operated a restau-
rant and speakeasay on Monroe Street im Toledo; that about six months
after beer was legalized irn April, 1933, in the State of Ohio, he, im
partnership with Joe\Rose, 315 Condley Drive, Toledo, opecned up the
night eludb, the Dutclt Village, at 405 St, Clair Street, Toledo, and
operated this club et this location until August 11, 1936, when the
club was moved to 415 Superior Street, which club is prosently being
operated by him and his partner, Jos Rose,

Art Eand statsd that he is well acquainted with Joe Roscoe
due to the feoct that he and Joe Roacoes are in the restaurant dbusinsss,
operating the\42nd Street Cafe on Broadway in Toledo, He denied that
Joe Roscos had' ever had an interest in the Duteh Village, He stated
that during the summer of 1934 Joe Roscoe occasionally visited the
Dutch village, as also did Rene Holst, who was usually accanpanied by
Ludy Fleming, dbut he had no rocollection of any persons who used to
accompany these people to the Duteh villege, Mr, Hand was shown photo=-
graphes of the Barker-Karpls gang, and he denied he could identify eny
of them, with the exception of Jimmie Wilson, whose photograph he stated
appeared to bde familiar, but he was unable tc state where he had scen him,
Hand further estated that during the summer of 1934 he would occasionally,
with his wife, visit the Casino Club after the closing hours of the Duteh
Villags, but he d0es not recall ever seeing hime Hand further stated
that during the summer of 1934 he would occasionally, with his wife,
visit the Casino Club after the closing hours of the Dutch Village,
but he doces not recall ever seeing eny of the individuals whose photo-
graphs wera exhibited to him, at the Casino Clud, Hs stated that his
acquaintanceship with Ted and Bert Angus was due to the fact that Zert
and Ted operated a night cludb, He stated that George Timiney occasionally
visited the Dutch Village, but he could not recell Timinsy visiting the
Dutch Village with any particular individual,

Joe Rose was intervi. 3d at the Duich Village by Agents
Murphy and Suran on August 12, 1336s Ee likswise stated that he was
ecquaiited with Joe Rosocos, Bert and Ted Angus, but that he never
visited the Casino Club et any time, He was shown photographs of the
Barker-Karpis gang, but denied he oould identify any of them. He
stated that due to the large aumber of people who visited the Dutch
Village, he would be unable to identify any patron unless that pe*ron
was a particular friend of hise I; stated that 3 was well acquainted
with Ludy Fleming, who frequented the Dutch Village, usually accompanied
by same woman, but he 4id not know the jdentity of this woman, He states
ka has no recollection of any of the Barker-Kerp!s gang baving frequented

the Dutzh Villages
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The Duteh Villagze, which was located in the basanent at
405 St, Clair Street, up until the past three days, when it was
moved to its present locetion, has the reputstion and name of being
a spot where hoodlums, pimps and prostitutes frequent, It is -
believed thet both Hand and Rose have informetion of valus to this
investigation, and further interviewa will bds hed with these two
individuals at a later date when more 4efinite information has been

odtained, .
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On August 12, 1986, Detective James Ford adviszed Special
Agents R, C. Suran and J, V, ¥urphy that a former madam of a bhouse
_ of prostitution by the name of Lﬁrtl“uarnes wes run out of business

L by Ted Angus for failurs to pay protéction, Es stated that Myrtle
Carnes, or lyrtle Yardo, as she is somstimes known, is presently
employed as a npurse at the Division of Health, Toledo, Ohio, He
further advised that this woman bas one son, RalphjJarbo, who is
serving a sentence im the Missouri State Penitentl for murders

It was sscerteined at the Division of Health that lyrtle
&t Carnes reaided at 324 Fourteenth Street, Toledo, Ohio, at which ad~
gwﬁ dress she was interviewed by Agents Suren and Murphy on Angust 18,

1936,

Myrtle Carnss stated that she {s presently employed by the
WPA as a nurse and works out of the Division of Health; that hsr job
) 18 to suparvise a "crew” who are examining school childrem.

Urse Carnes advi sed that in the year 1918 she began to work
for Mother H in a house of prostitution then located at the Pelm Hotel,

D I

: 716 Cherry Street, Toledo, Obio; that she practiced prostitution at

L — this place and was also the housskseper for Mother He She stated that
she continued to work for Mother H until the year 1327, when she
opaned a house of proastitution of her own at 40 Ontario Street, dut
that ahe only operated this place one month when she went into dusi-
ness with Sad!{e)Sherman in the operation of a house then located on
South Erie Street, Toledo, Ohios She advised that she oontinued in
partnership with Sad{e Sherman until 1928 at which time she opened

> s house in the Barket Hotel and later moved to "2 Kebraska Avenus,

Toledo,

In 1929 she stated that she opened 2 house at 912 Cherry
Street; that during t! > operation of the above named houses the
i>l{ce 418 not dother her wntil late im 1932, She denied that she
ever at any time made a pay off in order to operate dut et Christuas
. time she would ususlly give the "doys"™ in the vioce aquad a Christmas
: present consisting of & shirt or similar article, She sat..34 that
: during the time she operated a house of prosti‘ition in Toledo, there
: : were various officers who headed the vice squai; thay those she mow
( recalls were Art Langendorf, George Timiney and MikelRowans She stated
that Timiney and Langendorf mever eaused her any troublee

&

\ She a3tated that ia about Octodber, 1272, while Addison Qe

—— AThacher was mayor of Toledo, *Firetop®iSulkin, a Licovoli modster,
called et ber place on Cherry Street od one occasion and told her
that she would have to pay $100,00 per month if she desired to con-
tinue the operation of a house of prostitutions She stated that she
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had kpown *"Piretop™ for some time and she asked him to whom the money
was to go and "Firetop” advised her that ehe 4id not have to worry
adout that as he, "Firetop”, would “sollect the monsy each month, 8he
advised that she told "Firetop®™ that she had never paid protection
money before and she could mnot pay it to "Firetop%s She stated that
she heard no more from "Firetop®” but after she considered the matter
& few days shs went to Mother E and was advised that Ted Angus was the
pay off man and ashe should sec him, Shs atated that aks went to the
Casino Club and saw Ted Angus end advised him thet it would be impos-
sible for her to pay $100 per month; that she might be adle to pay
$50.00 per month, or less; that Ted told her that she would have to
pay the $100 per month, or not operate,

Mrs, Carnes stated she 414 not pay the $100 per month and
about a month after her refusal to pay, the raids, under Mike Rowan,
began and she received three raids in one week and the raids continued
until she rxnally dscidad %o oloae up and return to live 'ith hay
husdand, williamj ‘Camr.

She etated that she has been living with her busband sinee
that date and has tried to live a straight life, conceeling ths faect,
to the best of her ebility, thet she was ever in the racket and for
this reason she would not want to testify to the above f=cts or make
a written statement {n connection therewith,

She steted that she bas no informmtion concerning the graft
eonditsons since 1532, and she has not visited any of the wadams since
ste left trLe racket,

On Auguet 7, 1936 the following telsphone conversation
wes overhseard by Special Agent Re As Guerin on the tplephons tap now
being maintained on the telephone of Maxine B@lmon€\?honass

10:54 PM Outgoing Adams 0719 (Rosls Dusd, 20} Monros Ste)

Baxizs - Hello, Roafe, well I got it overs Yes I had a good
tize, but I wes terribly npaet over things, you kno'.
I read the papers,

Rosie Eave you talked to Jenny?

Mexine - No, I Just got in. I'm df ;usted.

Rosie = She's suing, I hear bBecause she claims it was some=
body else and she had nothing to 40 with ¢,

Ynxine « We'll all get the dirty end of it, you can't $sll
tsr anythings She had better bury herself or she'll

-4 up much worsge offe

Rosle = We all will, I thi;(; I got that c-rried over, you

know,
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Maxins -« Yes, I'1l call him the first thing in the morniag and
let you know, ‘

Rosie = lisyers was bere and be acted kind of funny, he had @
dirty puss on hims Ee was sore beczuse aome of the
girls weat out, BHe thinks its old times again, but
I don®t care, I took my medicine,

Maxine =« He should be talkinges You know she celled mo at a
quarter to one the other night and wanted to know why
I had not called her, I told her that I had more im-
portant things to do,

Rosie <« The Ceptain called me, He had a letter from a neighe
bor oomplaining, but it wasn't signed, e I don't see
how they have a case, . ‘

Maxine = They cam 40 that all the time if trey wante

Rosle = Well I wented you to know anyway. They should fimd
out who wrote it, but I think they ere just using
thet as an excuse,

Maxine - Yeah, but if they kesp that kind of stuff up all the
time, well, I'll oall you tomorrow after I talk to
hime

The first part of the above ccnversation,no doudt, refers to
the di=aissal of Fred\Iaala, police officer, from the police departe
ment for associsting with Jenny J/iller, a medam of a house of prostitue
tione The latter part of the cohveraation relating that Maxine would
call "him" tomorrow, pr-hadly relates to IesanEeslip, a colored ate
torneys The log c¢ontai: .4 previous {nformation thet Eeslip was represent-
ing Kosle Bush subsequent to an arrest made at 9003 Monros Street. The
cass of KHosis Bush was continued from tize to time due to the fact that
Eeslip was out of town, On August 12, 1936, Agent Guerin attended police
oourt and observed that xosie Dush was reprssented by Eeslip and Rosie
Bush was fined, but the amount of the fine was not leard by Agent Guerin,

That part of the conversatioa which relates to Msyers and "old
times™ was delieved to de of importance to this iavestigatior, Detective
Janmes ¥ord wes interviewed by Agents Murphy end Sursen on Auguet 12, 1936,
and advised that a few days prior to Auguat 12, 1936, Officer William
Meyers was appointed to the vice sjuad to fill the vacancy made on that
aquad by the removel of Donald Mctragore Ford stated that Meyors was
formerly on the vice squad undsr Art Langendorf and this was several
years ago when Jennings was Chief of Pelice. The "0ld times™ mentioned
mizht refer to this situation and information bas pi. riously been ree
portsd that both Jennings and I _endorf wore at Ons time in on the
graft, TFord stated that he always found William\'syers to be a reliabdble
police o7 icers Ford weg not advised the reason Yor the intorvisw with

hia concerning Maysrse .

Further {uovestization is being conducted to determine whether
Rosie Bush has in the past been associated with a man named Leyers to which

the questioned conversation might rolates
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0o August 10, 1936, Mr. Charlesbirke, 1821 Wildwood Road,
Toledo, Ohio, wae interviewed at bis home by Speciel Agente J. V.
Morpby and Re. C., Suran, im the presence of Mrs. Marks, Charles Marks
is the brother of the deceased Chenter&!&u‘kn. previously referred to - -
throughout this investigations Prior iaformation having been Obtained
that Charles Marks in the past had businsss ¢salimgs with Joe Roseoe.
Be was interviewsd for the purpose of obtaining any information he
might bave oconcerrning Roscoe and other individusls frvolved ¢n this
{nvestigation, . . ' .

Mr, Marks stated that {n April, 1931, ba end his wife were
the csmere of the residence at 3204 River Roed, Toledo, Ohio, and :
that during tke month s Dogotiations were entered into with Joe
Roscoe and his wife, Ganey\Roscoe, for the purchase of the resi{dence
at 3204 River Roade Mr, Merks advised that the property was sold to
Jos Roscoe and his wife in April, 1931, the property being placed im
the name of Ganey Roscoe, He stated that at the time of the sale there
was a §22,000,00 first mortgage and a §3,000,00 second mortgage on the
property, the firet mortgege being held by the Unfon Central Life
Insurence Company of Cincinneti, Ohfo, and the second mortgage being held
by Mr. A, S,\Hickok of the Hickok 0il Company of Toledo, He stated that
Joe Roscoe peid off the first mortgage {n cash, end tke secord mortgage
18 reduced to $1,500,00, and #18s0 peid by Roscoe in cash, He advised -
that Joe Roscce formerly resided at 1821 Wildwood Road, Tolede, Ohio,
which property was in the neme of Ganey Roscoe, and this residence was
dseded to Charles Marks' w!”2, Marjorie lMerks, by Geney Roscce as part
coneideration for the pro; 7y at 3204 River "oade iMr, Marks stzted that
the Hoscoes moved to 3204 Aiver Rosd and still reside at that address,e

Mr. ¥arks volunteered the infcrmetion that she had visited
the Rosnoes sinoe the latter hed resided at 3204 Fiver Road; that under
this . _{dence Jos Roscce has built soms sort of a vault, which Mrs,
Roscoe cleims was built for a vegetable room, I wever, ¥rs. Marks
stated that such a room was already availedle, and that she tas al ays
been mspicious of the ruason for construction of this vault room ia
the basement, Mra, Marks stated that she was always of tlLe opinioa
that Joe Roscoe was a eafe orecker as bhe was always plentifully supe
plisd with money, slthough the money &..d property of Roscoe is in his
wife's namee

In oonnection with Joe Roscoe's property, Mr, and Mrs, Marks
advised that Caney Roacoe has in her name the residence loceted at 1819
¥ildwood Road, and the vacant lot located at 1823 Wildwood Roade

Mr. and Mre, Marks advized that about two months 2go men, who
stated they were Federal officers, made inQuiries in the neighborhood of
1821 :ildwood Road concerning Joe Roscoe, presunably being of the opinion
that Roacoe still resided at 1821 Wildwood Roed,

o1




: Mr, Marks stated that it is tke generally accepted opinion
e that Joe Rosece is a partner with Ed Warnke in the operation of a

: gembling clud located at 631 St, Clair Street, Imown as the Jovial

E : Clube He further stated that Ed Warnke is & partmer of lrs, JTimmie
Eayes in the Lho%4l at Earbor Springs, Michigan, presently bdeing opera-
ted by Mrs, Jimmle Hayes, and in which hotel tLere is gambling, He
stated that he 4id not know whether Joe Rcascoe hed an interest inm this
Place,

In oonnection with gandling elubs in Toledo, Kr, Marks
atate\ that there {s no gembling deing operated in the Marintine Buffet
of the'Fort Meigs Hotel; that this place is cperated strictly legitimately;
that there used to de a two-story buildirg at 220 St, Clair Street, along-
side of the Fort Maigs Botel and had a cafe on the ground floor and a
genbling c¢lub oa ths second floor; $tat the entrance t0 the gembling
clud was through the cafe; that this building hes b:-n torn down and
the property is ncw used as an eutcmobile parking lote

Mr, Marks advised that frqm the year 1329 to 1932 he was ia

S charge of gembling operations at the\Chateau, which was operated by
Loui%\:reiner in partnership with Chesier Marks until the latter's
death ip 1931, after which Chester's widcw tock over Chester®s inter-

7 est, He steted thet Jim Besso managed the restaurant pert of this

E night clud for Creirver and Cheater latkse He 2tated that the Sheriff

1 of Iucas County, Ohio, naver at any time interferred with tLe gembling

] ~. operations at tkhe Chategu; that when the place was first opened oute
side the oity limita of Toledo, Joseph\Zimmerman was Sheriff of Lucas

C County, and later Dave\Krieger became Sheriff, Ee stated that if there

was any pay off made these officers it would bave deen hsndled by

Greiner, as Greiner took care of all the fiiancial business of the clubd,

He stetod {t appeared as though thsre must bave been e pay off, dut he

has po informetion to that offscty

Marks atated that in 1933 Addison Q. Thacher, then Hayor
of Toledo, wes or ‘he "take®™ from the gumbling operations in the eity,
and Thacher's ¢ .uffeur Marphy was the "bag men”, meening that Murphy
418 the collecting, Fe statzd that Murphy s still chauffeur for
Thacter, who {8 now mewber of the ity couneil of Toledos He 2dvicsed
that Thacher later fizanced Murphy snd Fat\Stack in @ drink parlor et
the oorper of Erie end Madison Strsets, kncwn as the Yadison “ulfet,
which place is pressntly being Qperated by Wilber\Hall, He stated
Sikao that under MayorlKlotz, Charles Yathows wes the Safety Director, and
) Yathews {3 reported to be the :n in on the "take" from ths gamdling
operetions, He stated thet/ﬂ&ver heard who may have been Maitlazws?
: collector; that Uathews reeigned from office in the early part of this
. year, vwhen City Munager\&dy tock office, He steted the! he hes heerd
no rumors or roceived any information as to who might présently be im
on the "take" frox gamdbling houses in Toledo at tLe presant time,

2




} Marke steted that he bes no imformation that Timiney was
Bt ia on the pay off, but he had always assumed that a mar {n Timiney's
position fn the Tcledo Police Pepartment would de in on the “out®,

- 1 | For the information of the file, Merks advised that Barry
N \wpmmagor. Nioholas Building, telephone Adamp 5524, Tolodo. OGhio, i
HE e os and Ganey Roscos's attorneye - ;

" Mre Marks stated that Ben and Joa]Fretti now have the ame

clusive right to distribute Regal deer im the state of Ohio; that he
understands they are using "wuscle® methods to have the warious
taverns in Toledo sell Regal beer, but he sated this wes prodbadly
brought about by the fact that the Fretti dbrothers have in the past
advanced money to various tavefz owners for the purpose of securing

/’&‘\\ liquor licenses, and the Fretti brotkers are prodably endsavoring $o
force these {ndividuals to sell Regal beer. larks stated that he is
N/ presently employed as s dartender at tL3 Demi Tasse Cafe, Toledo, Ohio,

and knows that a reprecentative of the Fretti brothers wanted to put
Regal beer fin at thet place, dut no ®™puscle®™ methods were used, and
S Regal Beer {a not s0ld at tke Demi Taszse Cafe today,

Reference is made tc the report of Special Agent R, C, Suran,
dated at Clevelend, Ohic, July 3, 1936, which ecntalined {nf rmation
that Johnnio\shea. e/o Americen Legion Post, 933 Central Avenue,
poscessed the address and correct pame of one "Skeeter*\Jeal, en em-
plcyee of the Fretti brotkers, who maneged a lottery for the Americanm

D ( Legion,

. Johnnie Shea was interviewed on the afight of August 10, 1936,
' by Special Agent R, C, Suran, Shea stated that when he was a youth of
adout ten ysars of age he resided on Steele Ayerne at Deyton, Obhio,

b and ttere was & neighdor there by the name or\ﬁchixnnl. who had a son
L named Bail\Schimsel; that during the promotion of the lottery for the

? Amer{can Legion by "Skeeter™ Neal, Do recogrizad Neal as being identi-
cal with @ail Schimmel; that he guestioned Neal :bout this and Keel only
remarked, "I am using the name of Neal nowe.® OShea stated that he could

77N not understand why, if Schismel wes hor :at, he would be using the neme

¥ of Neal at the precent time, OSha stated that he might te mirsteken about

N the fdentity of Neal, bdut he felt fairly certain that he wes not misteaken,
' He stated that he did not know the present address of “ccoter® Neals

Fhen the Fretti brothers .are interviewed in the future,
further information will ba obteined eoncerming "Skeeter® Neal,

While Agent was at the Waltz-Hodgins Post of the Ameri-an
Legion, 933 W, Central Avenue, three slot macbines were noted therein,
Two of these machines were five-cent machines, and the other was a ton=
cent machine, Shea agteted these machines were the propeitly of the
American Legion Post; that the Fretti brothers wanted to put their
machines in the place, but it would not bde permitteds

ob
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The following investigation was conducted by Special Agente
Ve Be Criss and Jo L. Madala on August 11, 1936:

Levis\xestol, 1220 Jefferson Avenue, Toledo, Ohio, was imter-
viewsd and stated that he has known Ed\McGraw for adout fiftesn years;
that about Septamber 4, 1934, be, Lawis Eestel, was injured by an sato-
modile whish ran into him; that Ed McGraw jnvited him to oxze out to his
home and live while recuperating; that he resided there for about two
weoxs and has visited with him, \McSraw, and his wife, Clara, about three
to four times a week since that time, doing o0dd jobs for them, playing
pinochle with EQ, and drinking beer, as well as often eating there,

Kestel was very vague in his recollection of the namas of
pecple whom he met or had ssen at E& McGraw's rooming housse located at
2011} Adams Street, but after much questioning he admitted, or stated
that some time ina the first pert of the year 1935 he ramembers meeting
a man known as Bob at McSraw's, though he doesn't reawuaber {f he was
irtroduced or notj that he also remsmbers that he heard this man's name
menticned as 3rown., He positively denied that he ever hsard Mrs, McGraw
mention that Bob was ber oousin, or that he was a contractor fram Cleve-
land, or 2lsswhare, Ee rewsmbered that ebout two weeks after he met Bob,
whom he {dentified as being Harry Campbell from the profile view picture
taken after Campball's arrsst, Bob had a girl known as Gertie with him
and that about two weeks later merried this girl, Kestel claimed not
to Lhave seen or known this girl prior to this, He would not adnit that
he knsw that Bob and Gertie lived at MoGraw's before or after their mare
risge, Kestel stated that he learned of the merrisge through Mrs, McGraw,
who t0l4 him that Bod and Gertie, and they, meaning the McGraws, a couple
of 8ays before, had gone to Bowling Green and that Bodb and Gertie were
married, Heo also stated that he visited the MoGraws after this and often
saw Bod and Gertie there with MiGraws., EHa ¢onuld not rexember anything
that w: - said, other than that the couversation was general. BHe admite
ted that Z0b often bought him deer and that they sat t:gethor and dramk,
Kestel was shown all of the pictures matsrial to the instant {nvestigation,
dut felled to reoognize any of them, He claimed not to kncw, or to bde
able to {dentify any other person that 1ight have deen at McGraws &uring
the t{ms Bod wes there, He olaims that the McGraws 4id not tell him that
he would undoubtedly de questioned and what to say, dut admitted that they
statad they h=d bdeen down to the ¥Ysderal Building and wsre questiomned, It
will de noted that Keatel's fuformation is practically the same ss that
given by Mrs, Futh\Kingz, who acts a3 a maid for the Molraws, as set ut in
the report of Special Agent R, C, Suran, Claveland, Ohio, dated June 20,
1936, pege twsntysssven, Mr, Keastel 1s 70 years of ege, practically tooth-
laes, dadly erippled 1in his legs, and has the appearance of having dcen @

Learvy drinkers
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He was told that the informetion he furnished elsarly
indicated the close friendship betwsea Campbell end the MoGraws
in that they were the only friends who were {ntroduced to him,
Kestel, also a close friend, and that he would be ¢alled defore
the Grand Jury to testify to this, Es became very angry at thisy
put on his hat and left the office, EHs will de {aterviewsd againa
at a later date,

Miss Mary Bshen, e¢lerk, Board of Rlections for Lucas
County, Toledo, Ohio, 4isplayed the registration card of Gildert J,
Ford, 2130 Seottwood Street, which reflscted that he {egxatend on

April 15, 1
This vorifi
to the effe

936; thet he swore to this before Clifford\Kaighine
o9, in part the information set out im Ford's statement
et that he was taken to the Board of Kle:z:fions %0 register

by EBarry Campbell ia order to wote for Jim O'Reilly,

Clifford Keighin could not remember ‘Le above regzistratiom,

aor the fac

t that Caxpdell lad brought Ford ime

The following imvestigation - s eonductad by Speeiel

igents B, T, Dowd, V, B, Criss, and Jo . XMadala on August 10, 1936

Refsrence 1s made to the rep..t of Special Agent 2., J, Wynn,

dateld at Cl
fiftyesix ¢
Sumit Stre
March, 1936
Kne\‘}oulot

eveland, Ohio, June 13, 1936 whereis it ia mentioned on page
na ¢\ A TR i nterviowsd Bima\larvia at 926
ot, B0 avc VHAE-BONS ¥Ime in Fedruary, or early pars of
, Bert Ford came to her rooming Bouse sccoupanied by Mrse
and a young man and wman whom Ford {stroduced as Bod amd

his wife Gertie 11lere

Ag»nte Dol and Madala loecated  Ford a‘XBoinl'b Tavern,
601 Eamilton Street, Toledo, Ohio, where he {& presently smployed as
e dartendsr, Mr, Ford was 3quested %o oome %0 %the tsmporary Burean
office {n Toledo, Ohio, re he was iatsrviewad by Agents Dowd, Criss,

2nd 1 lalee

The following signed statament, the origiral of whieh 1s

soiitainsd {a the filss of $he Claveland Buresu oiffece, was secured

{from Fordt
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*Toledo, Ohio
"Aagust 10, 1936,

*I, GILBERT J. FORD, better known as Bert Ford, & hereby
make the following signed statement to V. B, Criss and John L, Madala,
whom I know to be Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigae
tion, Us S, Department of Juatice, No threats or promises have deeas
mads to me, and I am giving this stalemsnt woluntarily and of wy own
free will,

"I am 49 years of age and reside with ay mother at 2130 Soot-
wood Street, Toledo, Ohioe I am a widower, my wife having died ia
Japuary of 1935, I bave no childrems I was dorn and ralsed in Toledo,
Ohios

*I was first arrested in 1219 {m Toledo, Ohioc for disorderly
conduct, drunkenness, and resisting an officer. I plead guilty to
tbese cbarges, and was fined 315,00 and coats. Ny sscond arrest
was in 1928 fin Detroit, Michigan for violation of the National
Prohibition Act. I was tried and given a sentence of $1,000 fine,
and 30 days in jaile, However, I signed a pauper'’s oath, and served
only 31 days in the Workhouse in Detroit, Michigenm,

"I worked for Steve McGraw as manager of his taxi-cab line,
place of business located at 1954 Canton Street, Toledo, Chioce He
operated approximately 36 taxi-cabs, and had about 50 men employed.
In 1918 Steve McGraw's brother, Ed KcGraw, got out of the Ohio State
Penitentiary, Columbus, Ohio, end went to work for his brother on ths
floor as an imspsctor of the taxi-cabss I belisve E4 McGraw served
a 1little over four years, getting out for good time,

»] :orked for MoGraw until the middle of 1920, when he took in
a partper naned Jack Dalye The taxi-eab business subsequently wont
into receivership in 1921,

sAfter B4 MoGraw left the employ of his brother he opened uwp a
saloon &t 397 Dorr Strest, which he operated until sums tine in 1923;
during this period he was arrested for violation of the Kational Pro-
nibition Act and served six months im the Dayion, Obio Workhousse

*Gome time Muring 1923 I went to Detroit, Mishigen, vhere I was
sngaged in the bootlegzing business with Mike Maloney, until June S:h
1 33, At this time I returned $o Toledo and staried {a business wi
Hughie\feinl at City Park Avenue and Hanilton Streste it this time
E4d MoGraw was operating & bootlegging joint at 2011§ Adans Sireet,
«_ore ha still 1iv.ze In comnnection with this booi egging joint ¥
McGraw's wife, Clara, runs a rocming house at this address. .h 4
as I know the only roomer at McGraw's is an 0141 man named jv.:.ia,c
bas lived there since 1933 or 1934, This ipdividual is cam,:Is 7
the Elk's Cludb in Toledo, and earas adout §20 per month, As !
kaow he a8till 1i:.s with the McGraws,
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"Some time im February of 1934 X4 McGraw opened up a saloon at
701 South Avenue, Toledo, and purchased the 1icense in his wife's
nane, Ee operated this place for four or five monthas, and eouldn't
make 8 go of it as far as I know, He thereafter contimusd to operate
bis bootlegging joint and rooming house at 2011} Adams Street,

*I remeined ia businsss with Bughle Heinl at 601 Eamilton Street
for a period of five months, after which I left him, At this time my
wife was sxtremely sixk and was oonfined ia a sanitarium at Boise,
Miohigan, She subsequently went dlind and I ocollected $583,00 ocome
pensztion from the Prudsntisl Insurance Compeny, I f{nvested this
money in a salocn business at 2130 Moaroce Street, Toledo, Ohio, whieh
I operated until Angust of 1335, Ly wife d1ed in January of 1935,
after which I was on a contimuous drunk, and d4id not take care of my
businsss., OCn aocouat of this I was forced to get out of business at
the adove address, '

*Some time during the month of July, 1935 Ed Meiaw came to my
place of dusiness at the adove addrese with & mam whom he fntroduced
es Hob ldller, stating that he was & friend of his from Springfield,
Ohfoe I k& :w that MoGraw was origimally from Springfield, Ohioe I
now know that the Bod Miller, above referred to, {s identical with
Earry Campbell, who was arrested by Government agents on May 7, 1936
I recall that Bob Miller made a second visit to my place at the above
address, at which time he 2ls0 was accompanied by Ed McGraw, Our
eonverasations on the occasion of the abouve two visits wure general,

*On August 16, 1334, I went into partuership with Lou "Red"

\Carrier in the operation of the\Sailor'l Roost Tevern at 1733 Sumait

Street, Toledos .
SShortly after we opaned the Sailor's RBoost I wont to E& ¥cGraw's

dootlegging joint at 2011} Adams Stroet, and et MeGraw and Miller
know I was operating at 1793 Surmit Streets I saw Miller there oa
thia visit, EA& McGraw, Clara McGraw, and possidly Loule, woere also
there at that time, A8 I recall Clara KeGraw introduced ms to Bod
Miller as her cousin from Springfield, Ohloe I had a few bcers with
Miller and Mciraw, end lefts Our conversation was merely general,

"The naxt time I saw Bob Miller wes some time in Octoder, 1935,
at which time he came to tho Sailor's Roost with his wife and father-
{n-law, At least bhe introduced thesse peopls as such, Ee remmined ap-
proximately c.o=half bour during which period he had seve.al bottles
of dger, I might atate that the above instance was the first intimae
tion I had that Niller was married, Shortly alter he mads another
visit to my place of buainsss at the Sailor’s Roost, at which tims be
was ¢_ain accompanied Yy his wife and fatber-in-laws

%] severod my ounnsotions with the Sailor's Roost on Jeauary 1y
1936, From that time I as unscployed wntil om or abdout July 1, 1936,
when I went to work for Fughie Hoinl a3 a bartendere I am still emw

ployed at this places ‘
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*Duriag the period between the miiddle of February, 1936, to
the date of his arrest, I saw Bob Miller st Goulet's place at 2130
Monros Street, Toledo at an average of three times & weekys Om
o four or five occasions during this period I saw Sheriff Jim O'Reilly -
P with Bodb Miller sitting at a tadble, and drinking deer. I recall that
on one occasion on or about April 13, 1936, or on the last 4ay of
registration voters, I entered Goulet's saloon at about 8:30 P, Me
I obsarved Bob Miller talking with Sheriff O'Reilly at a table,
Miller's wife was 5lac ssated at this tadle, Miller upon seceing me
{mmediately Jjumped up and asked if I had registered as yet. I told
hix that I had to re-register due to the fact that I had moved from
ny former address, Ee t0ld me that he would 4rive me to the Board
of Klsctions, which he 4id, He stated that we sure want to get Jim
0'Reilly elocted,
*After I registered at the Boerd of Elections, he drove me
back to Fred Goulet's place, dbut Y 4id not go in, I registsred
shortly before closing time, which was at 9:00 P, M,. I recall that
! he to0ld me on the way t0 the Board of Xlections that he had takenm
Fred Gonlat and his wife down to register earlier in the Aday,
; "During this period when 1 was eseirng Bob Miller so often I
! remazber that on one occesion he told me that he dought and 2018 oil
loases, On ancther occasion bhe t0ld me that he was in the siot machine
business in southern Mizhigen, I knew that thiwws impossible, more or
less, due to the fact that I knew that men who had the aslot machine
; concessions {n the asocuthern part of HMichigan were old timera who bad
N control, end that {t would be impossible for a new-comer o get started.
From this I figured that he had some kind of a racket, on account of
the fact trat he was a good sperder and was always setting up the
8rinks, Ee would zever allow me to buy any drinks for Lim, or while
I wes in his company. ' '
*"Also durirg this period I was negotiating with Ed McGraw in
opening up & new place of business, He said he could reise $250,00
to invest, and I figured that I ocould raiee that sae emount. On one
occasion during the first _art of April, 13936, Ed NcGraw telephoned
me 2t my house, and told me to come to his place, after which we would
lock at a location for this dusinesse I went to McGraws tbat afternoon
and Bob ¥iller and his wife were therse NoGraw told me that there was
en empty store at 1001 Summit Street, which he thought wes a good loca-
C tione ¥e& . 313ed to look this place over, and Bod Miller s=aid he would

¥
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drive us there, and we could save taxi fare, ZE4 McGraw, Miller, and I
looked at this plece, and decided that it cost too much to repaire Bobd
Miller had no intersst in this plece, and there wes no talk indicating
that ha wes to finance either McGraw or s in this busizesse

wAfter we loft the adove place, I suggssted that we 20 to Bma
¥arvints place at 926 Sumit Street for a few drinkse I had known Emma
Marvin for ebout 20 years, and I belisve that MeGraw knew her that
length of time too, We .mlked across the strset to her place, and I
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introduced Bob Miller to Emua as Ed MoGraw's cousin; bowever, I sm not
certein as to thise While ir this place, we talked generally adout
tke place we were going to open, Ve stayed only a short times, as Bob
was anxious to return to McGraw'®s to kis wife, whom he left with Clare
MoGraw, ‘

*Some time in March, 1936 I met one of Bob's friends known as
Tomxye I now know him as Sam Coker, I recall that either Fred Goulet
or E4 MoGrew told me on one occasion that Tomgy had just gotten out of
the penitentiarye

*Shortly after our first visit {0 Bmma Marvin's place, I went to
Goulets and saw Bob Miller, Ris wife, and Tormy there drinking deer,
Miller inovited me to his table, after which I had a few 4rinks with
tham, Tormmy stated that he had to go to his girl's house, and asked
Miller to drive him over there, MNiller invited me to gc along, and
the four of us 4rove Tommy to his girl®s house on a street off of
Collingwood, the name of whieb I do pot Imow, As I recall this street
is above Delawnre,Street, After we &ropped Tormy off, Bob Miller sug-
gested that we go to Ema Marvin'®s place, which we 414, We d&rank beer
with Emme Marvin and stayed for only a short time, as Miller's wife
wanted to go hame, I told them to drive me to Goulet's place, but be-
cauge of the fact that it wes raining that night Miller drove me to my
home at 2130 Scottwood Strest,

"I am well acquainted with Glern Knelsel, who iz an agent for
the Studebzker Companye I have known him for approximately 20 years;
he is an o0ld taxi-ced driver and a good and close friend of Ed McGraw'se
T have seer Kneisel at McOraw's place on numerous occasions, and on the
pight Barry Cempbell was arrested I rocall tbhet Kneisel seid while in
Goulets that he had =20ld Campbell a new Ford automobile.

*T know that Bob Killer and his wife often ate at the restaurant
opersted by Mr, and Mrs, Pete Burling, 2140 Monroe Street, Toledo, On
one occaaion in 1634 I toock Mr, and Mrse Burling to McGraw's place,
and introduced tham %o hime

*Bob Miller end hia wife also freqguanted Iynn Lemb'’s plsce at 2015
" sams Street, whers they bought deer and refrestments, I recall that
on one occasion I met tham theree

"ob Miller frequently talked about $he wonderful ok “en dinners
at t}) Granada Gacrdens, which I know {s operated by Jim Colsran. From
his talk I geined the Lmpression thet he had t.an there several times
beforee
*T appesred tist Tob Miller was an srdent doxing and wreetling
fan, as he frequently talked adout ettending such matehes, and beeting
on them, Fe aleo talked consideradly about basedall, etee

wSome time after Harry Campbell was arreztsd I talked with Fred
Coulet about this matter, and he stated to me lat he believed that
McGraw was in a hot spot for barborirg Campdell, EHe 4id not give
any resson for meking this statement, I also delfeve that McGrew
Xnew who Campbell w»as, im tkat he seid that Caupbell was a friend of
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bis from Springfield, his wife said that he was her cousin, and when I
wes working for Ed's brother, he used to sign parole papers for eonm-
victs who would de parcled to him, Also I have hsard that McCrew was
a 'right guy'! {nsofar as taking care of psople who were im troudle.

"This stetement has boen dictated by me and wes written in my
presence, and it is true to the bdest of my knowledge,

WITRESSS ~ /s/ GILEERT 7, FORD
John L. Madala

Vernon K. Criss,

Special Agents,

Federal Bureau of Inpvestigation,

Ue Se Department of Justice,

Cleveland, Ohio,"

Supplement ing his above statement, Bert Ford advised that
while he operated his tavern at 2130 Monroe Street, the following pere
sons wers working for him: Louis\Hizgins, as bartender, now working
for Fred Goulet at his tevern, 2130 Monroce Street; Bill\Brmuschwick,
as porter, now working at 1402 Washington Street; and Louis "Red"
Carrisr, as bartender, He stated that Louis Eiggins was recently

leased from the Toledo Workhouse where he served a year's sentence
on an alimony charge. With reference to "Red™ Carrier, Ford steted
that this individual was in , .rtnership with him in the operation of
the Sailor's Roost; tket Carrier is a former seilor, sund is well known
emong that elass of people, He stated that obe Frank\Smith financed
tkem while at the Sailor's Roost, and that the license mms {ssued ia
his ame, In explanation, Ford stated that both hs and Carrier had
previously been convicted on prohibition eharges, and thet the State
of Ohio prohibits issuing licenses for taverns to previous offenderss

Ford further stated that he f:2ls sorry for XA McGraw, and

is willing to 40 ell he can to help hiz .ut of his present predicament,
He wes asked whethar he could talk with McGraw, and possibly get from
him some faformation as to the persom, if -~ay, who ref. .ed or dbrought
Campbell to his placees Ford indicated a willingness tc do this, state
frg that i{f there is any possibility that {t ml bt help McGraw, he
will confidentially talk with him in an effort to elicit this i{nformee
tion from bim, He suggested that an Agent scontact him ia the next ten
days, at which time he bdeliaved he might have the desired in .rmation,

Ford admitted that he is well acquainted with George Timiney,

eand when agked what he thought of Timiney, he =plied that he is one
of the beast police officers on the Teledo Police force., He pointed

out that Timiney wes very instrumental in getting rid of the Liccvoll
mob in Toledo, and thrat during his entire acqueaintanceship with this

off{cer, he found him tc be honest and a goo? fellow,
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It will bde notad that Ford mentioned in his signed state-
ment that he personelly sew Sheriff O'Reilly in Campdell's company
in Fred Goulet's place on at lesst four or five occasions, He steted
that Campbell wus quite ebummy with the Sheriff, end during April of
1936 Campbell spent some time and money campz=igaing for 0'Reilly,
Ford atated further that O'Reilly is very friendly with the Goulst
femily, and spends consideradble time at their place, drinking and
sssocfating with the patrons there; that O0'Reilly and Goulet's
dasughter, Esther, are intimate, and on one oceassion he saw the
Sheriff and Esther Goulet ajtting in the former's ear parked infront
of the place, -

) Ford admitted that he has known Emne Marvin and Deans
len for mwany Yesrs; that both of these findividuals told him that
hey were questioned by Govermment Agents, and merntioned that he
would probably be questioned too, as he drenk bdeer with Earry Campbdell,

L2 R 2222223 14
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HOTe of ¥he Po.sons ex, . 1od be charged with barboring g%g_is and

Te follcwing inveetigetior was conducted by Special
Acente D, P. Sulliven and John L. Madala on August 11, 1936: A7J

stated tEaE rocon!! [

was interviewed at thoéocmtxom Cludb, =nd bhe

e and his wife mede & trip to the sast, and that
en route they vi Hollt in Philadelphia, Penn:_ lvaniae

Thelma told ;; - hat recently a number of Departe
ment of Jus ewed ber regerding membere of the
Barker-Karp gAng siting the Casino Clud when they resided fnm Toledo.

oxcept tLal ¢ new the true identities of the gang; thet she told the
{ptervicwing agents that she 41id not become eware of the identifies of
the gang until she beard of the escape of Kerpis and Campbell at Atlentiec
City in January of 1935,

mtated that Nig Cousins frequently visited the
Casino Cludb during the time the gang frequented that place, and he

wze certain that Nig Cousins knew who the gang was; tkat he likswise
felt certain thet Greenie, who operates the Private Ced Company, also
krew the gang, &8 he drove them around ia his cad; that Greenie was

the boy friend of the hat eheck girl in the cluly nsme&\fmio. (In-
vostigation made prior to this interview resulted in tL& informstion
thet this woman is presently employed as a weitrese at the Algeo Hotels)

Furtber information was obtaine:  Suicriic  EERhat Ted
Angus is presently keeping company with a women named\ > en, lazt peme
unknown; tket Ted had recently mede a trip to Michigan, and after his
return to Toledo, he agaip left, and wert to Washirgton, D, C. and
Bew York City; thet Ted expected to make a trip to Celifornia,

) R ad“ LA N’Eainea by

members of the aere; & -ﬁ:" AR

ihls explamtion ape
“peared to satiafy sre Bartley who 'Kru,;p d the entire matter,

% fi, _ﬂinﬁ'u;@d Agents that it was his urnderctanding
thet Joe Roseoe and Bartley were good friends, and he believed that it
wes probable that Joe Roscos was the person who hed reteined Bartley
to represect him on any Larboring charge.
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Concerning Joe Roscoe, Socad tated that tlers was
& bartender who formerly worked for Koscoe who probably has a great
deal of information concerning this indi{vidurl, Thiec man's neme is
Barry|%elles, and he i{s living with his mother at or neer 21st and
Jefferson Street, and has his telephone 11s$éd in the directory under
a woman's name, which name 1s probably Mary\Cable,

Further informatior was obtainedfE iCEEEE hat a
men naged rrancistschuchman {phonetic) fordEriy a irequent visitor
at the Casino Clud, and might be adle to provide information eoncerning’
the activities of the Barker-Karpis gang during the time they frequen-
ted the elud, Efforts will be made to locate this {ndividual for
interview,s

_ elated that ueorge{Sargent, who is presently
serving & g participation in the{%erren, Ohiclmail robbery,
frequented the Casino Cludb &uring the times that the Bsrker~Karpis gang
was there; that Mildred Kuhlman was at the time keeping ocompeny with
Sargent; that around this particular pariod Sargent was oonsilsred
*hot” and on ons occasioc Art Brown and his partners on the hoodlum
squad shook Sargent down for ;200 at the bagi'no Clu‘b. Baving no more

(R "!tated that 1t is his opinion that Sargent is
serving a "bum " and is not guilty of being implicatsd in the
Warren m=il robbery; that Sargent 1s quite angry because Doc Barkar

took Mildred Kuhlman away from hims For ths above reesounpi
is of the opinion that Sargent will talk plenty and provid& ¢

adble information concerning the z2ang®s activities while they were in
%bdo.

Y will agafn be intervic %1 for information of
value to thf’“lnvestigation. This parson continues to have a
frie:ily and cooperative attitude tcward the Bureau, his only anxiety
being that Mildred Kuhlman and he will not receive any unfavorable
publicity because of their prior connections with the Angus brothers

and the gangs
eI IIT LT T
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Reference is mmde to the report of Special Agent r, C,

Suran, Clsveland, Ohio, dated June 19, 1938, It will be noted on
page 32 of said report that in interviewing Kxcel oley, alias
"Baby Doll™, ocolored landlady of a houss of prostiftution at 131
outh Krie Street, Toledo, she mentioned she bad one eolored girl
Ramod Billfe\Hertz working at her house, who was not there at the
time of interview, snd abe understood that a mep named Hertz truns-
»-rted this woman fror Detroit, Michigan; that she d4ces not know &if
t5s man, Hertz, was the husbtend of Billie Hertz; that Billie Herts

resides at 831 Thirteenthk Strest, Tolsdo,

’ Effort ms made on three different occasions since the

{nterview with Excel Toley on Juane 9, 1936, to locate Billie Herts

at 831 Thirteenth Street, without success, Op August 6, 1936, Speocial
Agents Suran and Murphy celled at 831 Thirteenth Street and ingquiry
was made for Billie Hertz. A ¢olored woman at this address, whose
name was not taken, stated that Billfe Hertz moved from that aldress
adbout July 1, 1936, and want to Chicago, Illinois, where she was sup=
posed to attend some kind of a school, but she is unadls to advise
Billie Hertz' pressnt address as she has not heard from her since she

left Toledo about July lat,

on August 10, 1936, Superintendent of Mails U, A, Kirk,
Toledo, Ohio, waa intervieved and, after checking cerriers' resords,
ho advised that he had no record of Billies Eertz at 831 Thirteenth

Streat, eand no forwarding address for such a person,
The signed statament of kxcel Toley, alias "Baby Doll",

mentiocned in report of Special Agent n, C, Suran, Cleveland, Ohio,
dated June 9, 1936, 1a bdelng retaized in the files of the Clsveland

officee
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On instructions of Special Agent in Charge B. J. Connelley,
the tap maintained at 512} Nortkh Erie Street, Toledo, Ohio, on tele-
phore Main 9711, which s that of the Wittenbergs, of the firm of
:) \littenborg, Jacobe and Bererson Bonding Cowpany, 538 North Erie Street,
“"'was diseontinued on August 8, 1936,

bt The tap on the telephone of Maxine Belmont Thomas, 2105

Ff;v f Farren Street, “oledo, which {s maintained et apartment #26, heridan
b Manor Apartments, 208 Floyd Street, i» still being maintafned until
F““ ) further notldes ——

Pricr auth. ity having besen obtained from the Director, Special
Agent T, M, Jonpes, assisted by Special Agents J. L, Madals and J, V,
Murphy, on Angust 10, 1936, tapped tke telsphone of SadioiDann,!Oxforﬂ
Botel, 825 Summit Stireet, Toledo, Ohio, The telephone number at this
address is Adams 0644 and is listed in the nams of S, l(.‘ Browne This
18 an unpublished numbere ’

. This tep is being meinteined at 325 Locust Street, which ad-
dress is a vacant house, Spsciel Agents E, Jo Dowd and N. O, Herzenstein
are ccvering this tep twenty-four hours per daye. The purpose of thie tap
Fom o is to deternine whether informetion of velue oconcerning the payoff of the
bouses of prcstitution can be learned from tLe convereations overheard on
the telephone lozated in the Oxford Hotel, which place s a house of
prostitution operated by Sedie Dann, who, it is alleged, 1z oollecting from
varjous medams on behalf of Inspector Fruckey of the Toledo Police Depart-

mente

UNDEVELOPED LEADS

The CLEVELAND OFFICE at Toledo, Ohio, will escertain the
identity and present locatfon of Dougles, handy man at the Casino Club,
in ¥ay, 1934, and interview him in detail regarding the presence of the
Barker-Karpis gang at the Casiro Clud during the summer of 1954,

PN DI 1IN ST TR TR T,

3015 Monrce Street, relative to his contact and e~le of Chevrolet sedan
to He J. Morley (Doc Barker) on August 3, 1934, VWill also thoroughly
interview Barry regarding the gale of a Clhsvrolet sedan to William
Lo Weaver under the name of J, We Osdorne on July 24, 1934, This man has
T been previously interviewed and obviously has not told the truth as will
be seen in the ststement of Marie Barley,

;(:j Will reinterview salemnen H, Barry, Roblison Chevrolet, Incs,

Will locata Tarry Welles, former bartender for Joe Roscoe,
and who is said tc reside with his mother at or near 21st and Jefferson
Streets, and 1ikely has his telephone number listed under a woman's
name, Mery Cadble, W%elles should be interviewed for any information of
value he poscts:zses relative te Joe Roscce pertinent to thics frnvestigatione
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¥#ill endeavor to escertain the present location of Francis
Schuchman (phonetic) who is reported tc have been a frequent visitor

at the Casino Clud,.

Will reinterview Art Brown, police officer, relative to the
allegation that he and his partner om the hoodlum squed shook down
George Sargent at tls Casino Club for $200 and told him to leave town,

Will reinterview Arthur Eggert to ascertain if he has eontacted
Eva Stern and induced Ler to tell the truth,

=~ PENDING =
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August 15, 1936
v 1”"
' 7-576
5 Speclal pggent in Quergs, :
. \' Ogaha, Nebrerka, ) ;
AN o
oo QX \A/ Reg ALYIN KARPIS, with all: gses, st al}
CO S B ~dR GECHGBRNES, Yictimp
Lﬁ‘:f_‘” i . \ Kidnaping,
| \
\' De.r Sirs
s \ The Burssu 1s in recei;t of = naewspsn ‘;v!_:ggogrqh_a
E . ‘ of ¥ililcn Elner\'ead which aryecrad in the Yucatan, @hlo
i = Rep.={tocg® for July 17, 1935, It s indic: that this
i l phkotogra;h wss taken of Kaud while he wus interc:reted im
E Jell at Uzeha pending his rem.val to Jackecaville, Floride.
E Positive b tost tic co 1e: of this b :u'grab,xh -Are -
i beln fors.rded to you Lerewitl, with the re ueet thut you
L obt:iz st len<t one couy of tils  beiovgrsyh frop tbe Omahu
i Police De, artxent, and forward sume to the Buremm,
\’
. If otber photcgrashs were obtaind by the Opabhs
: ‘ P3lice Pe,artsent, Lt e recueated tixt at les:t one copy
< of such other ;h. togr:,ts D¢ obtain.d und fox:m..:'d-A to the 3 )
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IN BREMER ABDUCTION?—
Described as "a criminal who op-
erated on an international scale™.
William Elmer Mead. shown in
jai!l at Omaha following his arrest
by U' S. G-Men. was questioned
concerning his possible participa-
tion in the abduction of Edward
G. Bremer of St Paul
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g 1y atte-t*nn hes beer fallel 12t _3;{@1 .
i 'hurpis T e Notutle Iirne™ viiel ar d iz

' N, 1972, i_sue of ti- liate Gmzell am

: =Ty erir=cictive of vour cormendatory referznces to tle

: - wccor; 1islm-nts of the Teieral Pur au of Inv iration.
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In connaction with the wgents zEsirned on specisl
detr 11 ut Toledo &ni Clevel=nd, Chio, you should srruance tiroush
tke Specicl :ipent in Churge of tre Clevelend iffice for thesc
srents to recelve toeir monthly fipc.rrs Sreinir s:ch montd,
£ «91) a8 tC sittend tt. morthly eouferc.ce end the triining as
to tecLrica. ecuiprent, excent wher such d:¥s a8 errenged, will
sornfliet w#ith the investig: tion beirg eurried om, This trining

. shoulé be afforded to these men, if at ull poesible, el and
: _ syery month.

Iz the futuwre, o re sloald Le oxarcie:’ L2 B3e bunt
Ae” a1t fa OT DAL be ple) . Téw w8 O when telerhone tiT8 ere ine
sc: 21!e0 n.nd &! scortirued,in oréer th.t & record muy be kept ut all
t1.88 + ¢ the Clavelinc Uffice ¢8 tO eny iomem tslephore trhE
reinteined {n oonnectisn with this a rveillsi.ce,
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DIRECTOR FIDL BUREAU OF INV US DEPT OV JUSTICE

WASYN DC

2E BREVIN RETC2 MV OLETTER EIGHTH INSTANT ENCLOSING MEMORANDUM

ASENT ¥ ¥ ALLEN RELATIVE EMPLOYMENTCONFINENTIAL INFORMANT AM

ADVISED TODAY INFO24ANT IN RECEIST PROPOSITION THREE MONTHS DURATION i

WHICH 1= ACCEPTED WOULD MAVE EUREAY EMPLOYMEINT IMPOSSIBLE TIME

FEIi5 PLEASE aDVISE T
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LEGRAPHICALLY EARLIEST CONVENIENCE YOUR
DECISION
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